VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Regular Council Meeting,
December 17, 2025
Council Chambers
5001 Main Street, Donalda
AGENDA

CALLTO ORDER — MAYOR

1. AGENDA
1.1. Additions and Amendments

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES
2.1. Regular Meeting of Council November 18, 2025

3. DELEGATIONS
3.1. ACC Wastewater Solutions — Lagoon and Collection System Treatment
Recommendations — Jacy Hingley

4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
4.1, New Policy Review: Village of Donalda Handi Bus Use — UPDATE
4.2. Sidewalk Infrastructure - UPDATE

5. VILLAGE BUSINESS

5.1. Transfer of Ownership of the Donalda Creamery

5.2. STARS Request for Support

5.3. Clearview Public Schools Local Government Meeting Invitation

5.4, 2026 interim Operating Budget

5.5. 2026 Interim Capital Budget

5.6. Financial Reporis
5.6.1. Operating Budget Period Ending November 30, 2025
5.6.2. Cheque Register Period November 30, 2025
5.6.3. Bank Reconciliation Period Ending November 30, 2025

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS & CORRESPONDENCE
6.1. Shirley McClellan Regtonal Water Services Commission (SMRWSC) Donalda Standpipe
Decommissioning Consent to Share Information
6.2. Municipal Affairs: 2025 Engagement Fire Level of Service — What We Heard
6.3. Municipal Affairs: Letter from the Office of the Minister — Election
6.4, Municipal Affairs: Letter from the Office of the Minister — Summer Tour 2025
6.5. Village of Donalda: Letter to County of Stettler Council and Staff
6.6. Alberta Municipalities: Property Taxes Reimagined
6.7. Parkland Regional Library System Board Talk Highlights
6.8. National Police Federation — Public Support for RCMP

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.




7. COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
7.1. Mayor
7.2. Deputy Mayor
7.3. Councillor
7.4, Chief Administrative Officer

8. GALLERY

9. CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL

10. NEXT MEETINGS
10.1. January 20, 2026
10.2. February 17, 2026

11, ADJOURNMENT

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peaples of this territory.




VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Regular Meeting of the Council
Tuesday, November 18, 2025
7:00pm
Council Chambers
5001 Main Street, Donalda
MINUTES

DONALDA

The Regular Meeting of Donalda Village Council was held at 7:00 pm Tuesday,
November 18, 2025, at the Village Complex in Council Chambers.

Councillor: Shaleah Fox
Councillor: Phil Menecola
Councillor: Tanya Metcalfe
Staff: CAQ Melanie Veale
CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Fox called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

1. AGENDA
1.1. Additions and Amendments

MOVED by P. Menecola to add item to Committee and Staff reports, item

7.4 Public Works Department.

CARRIED (169-25)

MOVED by P. Menecola to accept the meeting agenda as amended.

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES
2.1, Regular Meeting of Council September 16, 2025

MOVED by T. Metcalfe to accept the meeting agenda as presented.

CARRIED (171-25)

2.2. Organizational Meeting of Council November 3, 2025

MOVED by T. Metcalfe to amend item #5.1, second paragraph to read as

follows “T. Metcalfe nhominated Councillor Shaleah Fox for Mayor”

CARRIED (172-25)

3. DELEGATIONS
3.1. Municipal Affairs — Viability Review Team Sharlene Brown and Jeff Nixon

MOVED by S. Fox that Council receive the delegation presentation
regarding the Viability Review Process for information.

CARRIED (173-25)

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we
gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the
Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

CARRIED (170-25)

Page 1




4, BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
4,1, New Policy Review: Employee and Council Member Payroll Advances

MOVED by P. Menecola for council to approve the Employee and Council
Member Payroll Advances policy as presented.
CARRIED (174-25)

4.2. New Policy Review: Village of Donalda Handi Bus Use

MOVED by P. Menecola that council table consideration of the policy
titled Village of Donalda Handi Bus Use to a future regular meeting of

council.
CARRIED (175-25)

MOVED by P. Menecola that council direct administration to report back
fees, budget impacts, funding sources and cost-recovery options as well
as alignments with existing bylaws/agreements and comparable policies
in peer municipalities.
CARRIED (176-25)
5. VILLAGE BUSINESS
5.1, Municipal Signing Authority

MOVED by P. Menecola that council approve the Municipal Signing
Authority recommendation for the Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Councillor or
Chief Administrative Officer and the Assistant Chief Administrative Officer
be authorized to sign or authorize agreements, cheques and other
negotiable instruments:
Shaleah Fox, Mayor
Phil Menecola, Deputy Mayor
Tanya Metcalfe, Councillor
Melanie Veale, Chief Administrative Officer
Denise Schonewille, Assistant Chief Administrative Officer

CARRIED (177-25)
MOVED by T. Metcalfe that council also designate Melanie Veale, CAO
and Denise Schonewille (Assistant CAQO) to have signing authority for the
Village's safety deposit box.

CARRIED (178-25)

5.2. Interim Intermunicipal Fire and Rescue Services Agreement

MOVED by S. Fox that Section 4.3 be amended and strike out “Error]

Reference source not found”,
CARRIED {179-25)

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we
gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the
Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Page2




MOVED by P. Menecala that council approve the Joint Fire Services
Agreement between the County of Stettler and the Village of Donalda,
effective January 1, 2026 and authorize the Mayor and Chief
Administrative Officer to execute the agreement on behalf of the Village.
CARRIED (180-25)

5.3. Policy Review: Employment #6 Village of Donalda Statutory and Non-Statutory
Holidays and Pay

MOVED by T. Metcalfe for council to approve the Village of Donalda
Statutory and Non-Statutory Holidays and Pay policy as presented.
CARRIED (181-25}
5.4. Policy Review: Public Works #1 Village of Donalda Snow Removal

MOVED by P. Menecola that council table consideration of the Village of
Donalda Snow Removal Policy; and direct administration to make
administrative edits and return revised draft for council’s consideration at
a future regular meeting of the council.
CARRIED (182-25)
5.5. Financial Reports

5.5.1. Operating Budget Period Ending October 31, 2025

5.5.2. Balance Sheet Period Ending October 31, 2025

5.5.3. Cheque Register Period October 31, 2025

5.5.4. Bank Reconciliation Period Ending October 31, 2025

MOVED by P. Menecola that council accept the financial reports as
presented.
CARRIED (183-25)

5.6. Village of Donalda Library Board Appointment

MOVED by P. Menecola that council appoint Asha Simser to the Village of
Donalda Library Board for a three (3) year term ending November 18,
2027, effective immediately.
CARRIED (184-25)
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS & CORRESPONDENCE
6.1. Heartland Regional Fire Press Release
6.2. FCSS Accountability Framework — Training Resources
6.3. Amendments to the Community Organization Property Tax Exemption
Regulation
6.4. Loans to Local Authorities: Current Loan Application Dates and Requirements
6.5. Provincial Priorities Act — Municipal Sector
6.6. Alberta Council: Grant Opportunities September 23 —30, 2025
6.7. Alberta Council: Grant Opportunities November 16 — 23, 2025

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we
gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the
Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Page3




7.

8.

10.

11

MOVED by T. Metcalfe that council approve the Informational ltems and
Correspondence as presented.

CARRIED (185-25) .

COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
7.1. Mayor

7.2. Deputy Mayor

7.3. Councillor

7.4. Chief Administrative Officer

MOVED by T. Metcalfe that council accept the Committee and Staff
Reports as presented.
CARRIED (186-25)
GALLERY '
8.1. Public Input: Members of the gallery raised two points regarding the 2024
Audited Financial Statements and the Cheque Register. Council received the
comments for information. No decisions were made.

CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL
9.1. Closed Session: None. Council did not move in camera.

NEXT MEETINGS
10.1. December 16, 2025
10.2. January 20, 2026

. ADJOURNMENT

MOVED by S. Fox that council adjourn the meeting at 9:01 pm.
CARRIED (187-25)

Chief Elected Official Chief Administrative Officer

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we

gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the
Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Page4




Villuge of Donalda

5001 Main Street, Donalda, AB TOB THO
Phone: 403.883.2345

Fax: 403.883.2022

DONALDA

Delegation to Meet with Council Request Forin

Please complete both pages of the request form and submit it to the Village Office. You will be contacted at the
receipt of the request to schedulé a date and time for your presentation, as well as to address any additional
concerns, questions, and accommodations you may have or require.

Name of Person or Group Requesting to Appear: Jacy Hingley

Council Meeting Date Requested: December 16, 2025

Topic of Discussion (Be specific, provide details; attach additional information if required):

2026 Comprehensive Lagoon and Collection System Treatment Recommendations:
Detailing why wastewater optimization matters for the Village of Donalda, along with
anticipated outcomes and cost analysis.

Purpose of Presentation:

3 Information Only (3 Request Action/Support B Request Funds [ other

Desired Cutcome:
Relay an understanding of why Daonalda should start a biological treatment program

partnered with ACC Wastewater Solutions, focusing on how proactive management
promotes long term cost savings and reduced risk.

Activities to date regarding this matter:
August 12, 2025: Tour of lagoon with Ronald Gullickson
August 21, 2025: Presentation of proposed recommendations to Ron

September 11, 2025: Presentation of proposed recommendations to Ron and Melanie Veale
November 20, 2025: Review of current status of wastewater treatment for 2026

Will the presentation include any visual aids (i.e.; Powerpoint Presentation)? If so, please specify.

Yes, there will be a PowerPoint presentation.

Contact Person:

Jacy Hingley

Malling Address: 39041 Range Road 283, Red Deer County, AB TAEOM?2

Contact Number(sk . 587.407-1793 C:403-550-8095

Email Address: jacy@accws.ca

(Turn page over for Delegation/Public Presentation Procedure)

November 27, 2025
Signature Date

Delegation Request: This personal Information Is collected under the authority of section 33© of the Freedom of Informatlon and Protection of
Privacy (FOIP) Act and will be managed in accordance with the privacy provision under the FOIP Act. If you have questions about the collectlon
and use of thls informatlon, you may contact the C.A.Q., Village of Donalda at {403) B83-2345,




Delegation/Public Presentation Procedure

Please Read the Following specifications carefully and initial to acknowl|edge that you have read and understand
them. They are instructions regarding Council procedures and expectations that will assist you with your Request
and Presentatlon. Further information is available in Council Procedural Bylaw 732-20.

Request for Public Presentatlons shall be made to the Council in Writing at feast seven {7) days prior to the Regular
Council Meeting. Request received less than seven {7) days before a meeting of Council shall be included on the
agenda for the next Regular Meeting immediately following.

Initials:

Verbal Presentations Including a question-and-answer period shall be limited to ten (10} minutes in length unless
there is consent prior to establishment of the agenda or by the Council at a Regular Meeting to extend the time for
a presentation.

Initials:

Presenters may not speak disrespectfully of any person or use offensive words in or against the Council or any
member or employee of the Village, or the delegation time will cease, and that presenter shall not be permitted a
delegation until six (6) months have passed from the time of offense.

Initials:

Reappearing before the Council regarding the same matter shall only be permitted once six {6) months have passed
from the original presentation.
Initials:

Debate concerning matters raised during public presentations shall take place at the discretion of the Council.
Initials:

Personal presentations to the Council shall not be allowed with regard to undisclosed matters which have been the
subject of a Public Hearing.
Initials:

When a person or representative of a delegation or group wishes to address the Council on a matter which is not
on the agenda, the Council may refer the matter to any appropriate committee, appoint a special committee to
deal with the matter or deal with the matter itself at the meeting, if the proceeding is approved by 2/3 majority of
the Councll.

Initials:

Council and Committee Meetings are public in nature and it is understood that an individual writing or submitting
items to a Councillor or Administration of the Village of Donalda has a reasonable expectation that their
correspendence/presentations, which may include personal information (i.e. Name) or business information couid
be disclosed at a Public Council Meeting and/or Committee Meeting. And as part of the Council Agenda Package on
the Village of Donalda Website.

Initials:
Mail or Hand Deliver: Emall:
Village of Donalda assistantcao@village.donalda.ab.ca
Box 160
5001 Main Street Fax:

Donalda, AB TOB 1HQ 403-883-2022




. v " ".
A
r] ; E L
- N ,\ . -

ACC Wastewater Solutions

DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2025

© &S SUBMITTED BY: JACY HINGLEY
1 ACC WASTEWATER SOLUTIONS




Executive Summary

Dear Ronald Gullickson,

Thank you faor the opportunity to support the Village of Donalda in optimizing it's wastewater system.

Operators want efficient lagoons that minimize waste, reduce costs, and protect Alberta’s rivers. The challenge is that
sludge buildup and poor effluent quality often stand in the way, leading to frustration, requlatory pressure, and the
risk of costly Interventions like dredging.

This proposal for the Village of Donalda provides a practical, seasonal bicaugmentation strategy designed to reduce
studge accumulation, improve effluent quality, and extend the life of the lagoon system. Building on prior successful
applications of biological products, the plan focuses on anaerobic Cell 1, which currently shows moderate sludge
buildup. The [agoon, composed of one anaerobic cell followed by a facuitative and a storage cell, receiving flow from
a population of about 230, will benefit from:

+ Sludge Rx during warm months to accelerate sludge reduction

« Polar Rx during cooler months to maintain biological activity

VitaStim Lagoon line for nutrient management

GreaseZllla to reduce sewer main vac truck events

Baseline sludge surveys to track and demonstrate measurable improvements

By taking this proactive approach, Donalda can achieve environmental compliance, enhance operational efficiency, and
defer expensive dredging. As results are realized, dosing can be scaled back, keeping management sustainable and
cost-effective,

This plan offers a balanced, biologically driven approach to lagoon management that emphasizes environmental
compliance, operational efficiency, and long-term cost savings. Based on results, dosing can be scaled back in the
future.

This plan offers a balanced, biologically driven approach to lagoon management that emphasizes environmental
compliance, operational efficiency, and long-term cost savings. It is an adaptive management strategy designed to grow
with your community’s changing needs. We look forward to building a lasting partnership with the county, working
alongside you each year to support and enhance your wastewater biology.

lacy Hingley

ACC Wastewater Solutions

%\:‘y% Village of Donalda
e




Our Methodology

EFFLUENT QUALITY IS THE GOAL

We aim to help your system achieve the best possible effluent quality while reducing total system management costs,

COST REDUCTIONS OVER TIME

« Dredging and sludge hauling (by extending the time between events)
« Chemical interventions for nutrient control (e.g., alum for phosphorus)
» Labour for lift station maintenance and manual sludge removal

« Infrastructure upgrades, including tertiary systems or regionalized treatment

HOW WE ACHIEVETHIS

Effluent Quality Optimization
« Support nitrification {ammonia — nitrite — nitrate), denitrification, and biological nutrient uptake,
» Consistent biological activity, even in cold conditions, to maintain year-round treatment,

+ Stable sludge formation, minimizing nutrient return to the water column

Structured Sludge Reduction
« Use high-dose Sludge Rx / Polar Rx + OxyPaks XL to target areas with accumulated sludge levels.
« Improved sludge compaction with nutrients retained in biomass, reducing effluent concentrations

» Aggressive dosing is balanced with enhanced nutrient management to ensure effluent compliance.

Enhanced Hydrolysis and Volatile Fatty Acid (VFA) Production

Why This Matters: Lagoon systems often experience catabolite repression—a condition where microbes preferentially
consume simple soluble BOD (e.g., sugars} and fail to produce enzymes needed to break down complex substrates like
lipids and proteins. This leads to:

+ Poor hydrolysis of fats/proteins

+ Limited VFA production

« Ammonia generation in parts of the system with insufficient DO to suppaort nitrification

. Ex_cess insoluble arganics, increasing sludge valumes

« Insufficlent available BOD results in reduced phosphorus and nitrogen uptake and denitrification

Our Solution: We promote upstream hydrolysis by Pre-treating FOG and proteins with Bug on a Rope, GreaseZilla, Qwik-
Zyme P, and Qwik-Zyme L

« Enhancing VFA availability, which supports phosphorus sequestration and nitrate uptake into biomass
» Improving ammonia availability in zones where autotrophic nitrifiers thrive

= Preventing catabolite repression to ensure robust microbial performance and better effluent quality

’B%‘ Village of Donalda
S




The result: improved phosphorus and nitrogen reduction, more complete degradation of organics, and tighter, more
stable sludge with fewer undigested solids.

» SludgeRx and VitaStim Sludge Reducer enhance digestion and nutrient capture in warmer manths,

WHY THIS APPROACH WORKS

Unlike one-size-fits-all treatments, this plan Is tailored to your lagoon system and balances aggressive sludge reduction
with effluent quality control.
We help you:

s Extend the time between dredging and sludge hauling

+ Reduce operational costs and manual maintenance

= Delay or avoid capital upgrades like tertiary treatment or regicnal diversion

s Achieve compliance with confidence, even under complex influent conditions

NOTE ON TREATMENT TIMELINES

With 6-18 months retention times, improvements won't happen overnight, Consistent application of this plan is key to
achieving measurable, dependable results,

302 Vitlage of Donalda
R




Case Studies

CASESTUDY: TOWN OF PONOKA - ADAPTIVE BIOAUGMENTATION FOR COLD-CLIMATE
LAGOON TREATMENT

Over three years, the Town of Ponoka implemented an adaptive wastewater management program to tackle sludge
accurmulation in the four anaerobic cells, high-strength industrial Influent, and effluent quality concerns. The initial
strategy focused on aggressive sludge reduction to increase lagoon capacity and retention time, assuming that this
would lead to improved effluent outcomes,

Initially, Slude Rx was applied to the four primary cells, and Bug on a Rope and GreaseZilla were used to manage FOG
issues at the two lift stations in the collection system.

Estimated Sludge Volume In May 2021, May 2022, June 2023 and July 2024
9000
8000
7000
&000
5000
'g 502
a000 7596
6654 6704 7230
6585
3000 6085 | [6178| |go9q .
5777 5762 s352
2000 3809 3g40! {3924
T
1000
1]
Cells Cell§ Cell5 Cell5 Cell6 Cell6 Cell6 Cell6 Celi 7 Cel? Cell 7 Cell7 Celig CellB cells Cellg
{May {May {lune (Juty {May {May {tune {uly (May {May {lune {luly {May {May {lune {uly
201)  2012) 2023) 2024) 2021) 2022} 2023) 2024) 2021) 2022) 2023) 2024)  2021) 2022) 2023}  2024)
OEstimated Sludge Volume

The estimated total sludge reduction exceeded 3,000 m® with no significant reaccumulation over three
years,

Monitoring data from 2021-2022 revealed an unintended consequence of focusing on aggressive sludge reduction:
effluent cBOD and ammonia levels increased during rapid sludge degradation. Without managing the release of soluble
organics and nutrients, the treatment process was stressed, compromising effluent quality. In 2022, the strategy was
refined to focus on effluent targets alongside controlled sludge management.

A seasonally tailored bioaugmentation plan was deployed. VitaStim Polar sustained microbial activity in cold weather
and supported digestion during spring and fall temperature transitions. Qwik-Zyme P and Qwik-Zyme L targeted high
protein and lipid loads from industrial influent, enhancing hydrolysis and improving nitrification efficiency. During the
summer, VitaStim Sludge Reducer was used to accelerate BCD degradation and slow the accumulation of new sludge.

Sludge RX was applied to anaerabic cells to break down existing sludge deposits, reducing sludge volume and forming

a more stable, nutrient-sequestering sludge layer that supported long-term treatment capacity.
.:%\2_%:' Village of Donalda

4




Despite influent BOD rising 54%

Ll e 2l ]
0 ma

A0 .00

oo
g

200 Qi
[Teeleql

o0

Town of Ponohks - Influeni BOD Camparleson

Auant AOD
w— o L Sar Raent ROy

2021 2022 2023

53355233385.!5@!55@“5'3858ﬁi?-‘tiﬁ“ﬂ'&‘SiHFE!QEﬁqEﬁI
2024

Effluent cBOD dropped 76.9% (56.5 > 13.0 mg/L)

200.00
182 0o

163 0
140 .00
ot 120 00
E 108 1
&0 oo
40.00

20.00
0.00

ﬁ e |

Town of Ponoka - Effluent CBOD Camporiaon

== EMumnl COGD
— — Ll [T e QRO

s e A
E@lkiﬁ*;ﬂ&ié-ﬁ.‘r"i’k?%?!.ﬁﬂﬁé5##&55‘133858[5322§5?3

0 2022 2023 224

Even with increasing ammania influent levels

Town of Fanohi - influent NH3-N Campariscn

—irflyertNHI H
— — Linmsr (hiusrd HH3-N)

RN LR R L L E R L EE EEEE B

2021 2022 2023 2024

Effluent ammonia dropped 74.5% (29.5 > 7.5 mg/L)

w1 ou
&4 00
TO.DD

L

Esarc
Ewnu
20.00
2000

16.00

0.0

Town of Ponoka - _Eﬂ;luon_l MH3-N cnmpl-rlnon

C#uwer HIIIH
— — Unpar (EMverl HHY M)

—

E e FS R PR E S| E P E R  JRES BN RBFS2TRESLAFERFS22]

2021 2022 2029 2024

Village of Donalda




Average un-ionized ammonia levels decreased by 74%

TYown of Fonokn - Effluent Un-lonized Ammonia Camparison
oo Ef.amt Un =nhod Ammena
250 — e Ry | G R i L oy ol ] Ay ik |
% 1.80
50
Do _
v AFAREFS I REFRRPRALFIIRES R bFaTRU5H|0PobERRTY
202x1 2022 2023 ROZ4
Conclusion

This case study demonstrates that with the right strategy, even traditional lagoon systems in cold climates can achieve
high-performance outcomes without resorting to costly infrastructure upgrades. By adapting the treatment approach
based on real-time data, the Town of Ponoka achieved sustained improvements in effluent quality, including substantial
reductions in ¢cBOD, ammonia, and unionized ammonia, while also reclaiming lagoon capacity through targeted sludge
reduction. The success of this program challenges the assumption that advanced technologies like SAGR or cold-
weather MBBRs are the only viable solutions for ammania control in prairie winters. Instead, it proves that a well-
executed, seasonally tailored bioaugmentation plan can deliver reliable results at a fraction of the cost, offering a
scalable model for municipalities facing similar wastewater chatlenges,

% Village of Donalda
S Q .




CASESTUDY: TOWN OF STETTLER - SUCCESSFUL SLUDGE REDUCTION

The Town of Stettler operates a lagoon system consisting of four anaerobic cells and one facultative cell. Sludge
accumulation had reduced treatment capacity and posed a long-term challenge for maintaining effluent compliance.
The Town needed a cost-effective solution to improve and maintain lagoon function without resorting to mechanical
dredging. A tailored bicaugmentation program combined upstream FOG control with seasonal microbial treatments
to enhance sludge digestion and overall lagoon performance. GreaseZilla was applied -in the collection system to
manage FOG and improve nutrient uptake in the treatment cells. During warmer months, Sludge Rx targeted and
digested accumulated sludge, while VitaStim Sludge Reducer enhanced solids digestion and supported nutrient uptake.
VitaStim Polar maintained biological activity in colder months maintained biological activity, enhanced nitrification
and stabilized effluent quality, ensuring consistent year-round treatment. '

Table: Stettler Sludge Reduction

2022 | 2023 |
Volume | Volume 2024 Volume | 2022-2023 | 2023-2024 | Total Change
Cell | (m?) (m?) (m?) "Change | Change | 2022-2024
A 3,623 3,155 3,323 -368 m* +168 m? «200 m?
i (increase}
|
B 2,621 2,626 | 2,457 -96 m*® | -68me -164 m?
C 1,132 862 819 -270 m? -43 m? =313 m?3
D | 1338 . 788 | 545 ~550 m? -243 m® -793 m?
L5 | 2,07 1,787 L 1,747 -320 m* -40 m? -360 m*
Year over Year Sludge Reduction
Town of Stettler_Sludge Volume Comparison (2022 - 2024)
4000
m2023
3000 m2024

2500
R 2000
1500
1000

500

Cell E*

Cell B CeliC

Cell A

CellD

’;Jé‘ Village of Donalda
B




Cumulative Sludge Reduction

350

150

-250

-450

-650

-850

-1050

Town of Stettler_Siudge Volume Comparlson {2022 - 2024)

B Sludge Volume [increase (+) / Decrease ()]

Cell A CellB Cell C Cell D Cell E*

Village of Donalda




Your System

SYSTEM OVERVIEW

The lagoon system consists of multiple cells, with the anaerobic cell reported to have moderate sludge buildup. The
lagoon was built to be suitable for a population of 500 and with its current population of about 230 (2021 census), it
is oversized for its needs. This allows for infrequent discharge (less than once/year). Sampling efforts focus on BOD

and T5S during discharge periods. The lagoon is gravity fed, with an estimated flow of 65m3/day. Main lines have been
reported to have significant sediment build up.

%yé Village of Donalda
e 0 .




The lagoon systemn consists of one anaerobic cell (Cell 1) for primary treatment, followed by a facultative cell (Cell 2)
and a final storage cell (Cell 3). Surface areas and estimated volumes are presented below:

Area (acres) Area {m?) Volume (L) Volume (m3) Volume (gal) Cell
Function
Cell1 1.31 5313 5900000 5900 1558615 anaerabic
Cell2 131 5313 9150000 9150 2417174 facultative
Cell3 190 7700 16600000 16600 4385255 storage
SLUDGE ACCUMULATION

No recent sludge survey data is available. Visual inspection reveals adequate settling in cell 1 as shown below, with
limited turbldity observed.

EFFLUENT QUALITY SUMMARY

Effluent samples collected in 2022 and 2024 are summarized below.

SAMPLE DATE 5/3/2022 5/5/2024
BOD 171.00 11.60
TSS 98 17.5
Phosphorus {total) <0.05

« BOD and TSS are elevated in 2022 but return to normal levels in 2024

+ Elevated BOD and TSS indicate heavy organic loading or insufficient treatment capacity

’% Village of Donalda 10
RN




OTHER OBSERVATIONS

Some algal growth may be present in cell 2, as inferred by the green color gbserved in the image below. Algae can
be caused by elevated ammonia. At the present time this does not appear to be causing elevated TSS in discharge
samples, but this signals the Importance for nutrient management.

% Village of Donalda 1
S




Discussion

The Village of Donalda 2026 lagoon treatment program was developed with the primary'objective of reducing sludge
accumulation in anaerobic Cell 1 to delay dredging. Based on previous treatment outcomes and current system
conditions, a focused approach has been implemented combining biological and oxidative treatment components.

SLUDGE REDUCTION AS A PRIMARY OBJECTIVE

In the absence of sludge survey data, visual inspection supports a maintenance strategy for sludge reduction. There are
no visual indicators of excessive sludge build up.

Three primary products are used in concert to drive sludge reduction:

+ Sludge Rx is applied during peak biological activity {July to September), targeting deeper consolidated sludge
layers.

» Polar Rx extends biologlcal actlvity into colder months {May-lune, October-November), ensuring continued
degradation when natural microbial metabolism would typically decline.

This combination maximizes sludge digestion throughout the treatment season. The use of Polar Rx and VitaStim Polar
in shoulder months (spring/fall) enhances system stability and nutrient uptake during transitional periods, reducing the
risk of effluent quality degradation during turnover events.

NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT

Implementing the VitaStim product line in Donalda’s lagoon and water system offers a targeted, cost-effective
approach to support nutrient removal and reduce sludge accumulation. The system faces sediment buildup in manholes
and nutrient-driven algae growth in the facultative cell, both of which can lead to operational challenges and costly
interventions. VitaStim's specialized probiotic blends are designed to enhance microbial activity year-round, even in
cold conditions, accelerating the breakdown of organic matter, lowering BOD and TSS, and improving nutrient uptake
to suppress algae and maintain regulatory compliance. Regular maintenance dosing allows for proactive management
of solids and nutrients, extending infrastructure life and reducing dependence on expensive mechanical sclutions. By
adopting the VitaStim product line, Donalda can maintain excellent lagoon performance, control sediment loads in
both water lines and manholes, and meet environmental goals while saving on long-term maintenance costs.

ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES AND RISK MITIGATION

The program is designed not only to reduce the volume of sludge but also to improve its structure, increasing
compaction and nutrient sequestration. While aggressive biological treatment can release stored nutrients, the
strategic timing and oxygenation help mitigate the risk of ammonia and ¢BOD spikes. This is modeled after successful
outcomes In comparable systems such as the Town of Ponoka, where paired nutrient and sludge management
significantly improved effluent quality and deferred dredging.

=2 Village of Donalda
RN

12




Our strategy:

+ Implement a sustalnable sludge management program that prioritizes the biological degradation of volatile
organic solids and optimization of sludge consolidation, rather than focusing solely an volume reduction
« This approach aims to enhance lagoon treatment performance by supporting active microbial processes,
improving solids quality and dewaterability, extending the functional life of lagoon systems, and
reducing long-term operational costs associated with unnecessary dredging.

+ [mplement an integrated lagoon management approach that enhances both sludge consolidation and effluent
quality through biologically driven processes targeting the degradation of volatile organic solids
o This strategy prioritizes the support of natural microbial ecosystems to improve treatment performance,
reduce nutrient loading {(ammonia, phosphorus), and eliminate nuisance conditions such as odors
and surface scum. This approach aligns with regulatory compliance goals while promoting long-term
environmental stewardship by protecting downstream ecosystems, conserving resources, and supporting
resilient wastewater treatment in cold-climate conditions.

NEXT STEPS

Regular spring and fall sampling for key parameters (ammonia, cBOD, TSS, phosphorus) will ensure effluent compliance
and allow for mid-season corrections if needed.

This year's program represents a targeted and data-informed effort to extend the useful life of the lagoon system while
avoiding capital-intensive dredging.

’;\::% Village of Donalda
ST

13




Recommendations

TREATMENT RECOMMENDATIONS - LAGOON AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

To improve lagoon performance and reduce seasonal nutrient fluctuations, we recommend implementing a year-round
biological treatment program using Sludge Rx, Polar Rx, and VitaStim formulations. This approach is designed to
enhance microbial activity in both the lagoon and lift station, helping to stabilize effluent quality, especially during the
spring discharge period.

Sludge Rx should be applied during the ice-free season (late spring through early fall) to target and reduce
accumulated organic solids in the anaerobic cells, To extend treatment into colder months, Polar Rx can be applied
In early spring and late fall. This will continue sludge digestion at lower temperatures (down to 34°F) and reduce the
release of stored nutrients during spring turnover events.

VitaStim Polar is recommended for use in the main lift station/manhole throughout late fall and winter to maintain
biclogical activity when lagoon access is limited, In spring and fall, it should be applied directly to the lagoon to
support cold-weather nitrification and BOD removal. During the summer, VitaStim Sludge Reducer will further assist
with arganic digestion, supporting effluent clarity and minimizing solids bulld-up.

Together, this program promotes consistent year-round treatment, reduces springtime nutrient spikes, and delays the
need for costly dredging, offering a practical and cost-effective path forward for the Village of Donalda's lagoon
operations.

Manhole Pretreatment

GreaseZilla
= Dose: 250mL 2x/week OR 500mL/week
+ Location: Manhole/sink (concentrate on grease hot spots)
+ Timing: Year Round

GreaseZilla is a powerful biological technology that removes hard, stuck-on grease rings while lowering odors.
GreaseZilla is highly effective year-round.

VitaStim Polar
» Dose: 0.5 lbs/week
+ Location: Manhole/sink
« Timing: Weekly from December through April

Polar is a cold-weather microbial blend that introduces viable bacteria into the system year-round. Dosing into the
lift station allows these microbes to seed the lagoon even during ice cover, supporting biological performance during
darmant months.

VitaStim Sludge Reducer
« Dose: 0.5 lbs/week
« Location: Manhole/sink
» Timing: Weekly from luly through September

Dosing VitaStim Sludge Reducer Into a manhole will enhance bacterial actlvity throughout the water lines, effectively
reducing sediment buildup and supporting improved system perfarmance.

'?%‘ Village of Donalda
S

14




» Rates:
o (Cell 1: 30 pounds/month

This high-activity microbial blend is designed to accelerate the reduction of organic sludge mass, It is dosed seasonally
to avoid oxygen depletion durlng peak algae conditions and targets both consolidated and unconsolidated solids.

Sludge Rx
+ Cells Treated: Anaerobic Cell 1
+ Dosing: Monthly from July-September

« Rates:
< Cell 1: 30 pounds/month

This product enhances long-term sludge reduction by targeting deeper solids and reinforcing microbial activity across
seasonal transitions,

VitaStim Polar
+ Cells Treated: Anaerobic Cell 1
» Dosing: Weekly from May-June and October-November

s Rates:
o Cell 1: 1 pounds/week

This cold-tolerant microbial blend improves biological uptake of ammonia and nutrients under low-temperature
conditions.

VitaStim Sludge Reducer
» Cells Treated: Anaerobic Cell 1

+ Dosing: Weekly from July-September
+ Cell 1: 1.5 pounds/week

Applied in summer, this product targets biological uptake of nutrients remaining in the system after primary treatment.

’%‘ Village of Donalda
~ /:‘\ L

15




Monitoring recommendations

To ensure the long-term success of the treatment program and protect against future compliance risk, we recommend
implementing a proactive monitoring and sludge survey strategy. This approach will allow the Village of Donalda
to evaluate seasonal performance, guide emergency response if needed, and confirm the long-term impact of
bloaugmentation on sludge volumes and effluent stability.

SEASONAL EFFLUENT MONITORING

Sampling Events

To ensure the long-term success of the treatment program and protect against future compliance risk, we recommend
Implementing a proactive monitoring and sludge survey strateqy. This approach will allow the Village of Donalda
to evaluate seasonal performance, guide emergency response if needed, and confirm the long-term impact of
bioaugmentation on sludge volumes and effluent stability.

Seasonal Effluent Monitoring

We strongly recommend adding a second sampling event in early spring in addition to the Village of Donalda’s existing
discharge sample. This additional sampling point provides an important early indication of system performance before
the fall release. If effluent parameters are trending high, there will still be time to implement an emergency 2-3 week
treatment window to bring them back into compliance. We also recommend a late-season sampling event in September
or October if feasible. Late-season data helps identify whether the system is performing well during treatment season.

Parameters
= Ammonia-N
« TSS
« total phosphorus
« cBOD/BOD
+ pH

Adjustment Protocol

If sampling reveals signs of instability (e.g., ammonta rebound, elevated pH, or TSS), contingency dosing with VitaStim
Polar may be applied in the storage cell before discharge. However, this should only be used if sampling confirms a
biological shorifall, not as a default action.

Sludge Survey

To track sludge reduction progress and fdentify reaccumulation early, we recommend the following:

« Year 1: A full baseline sludge survey of all three lagoon cells. This should include depth measurements, solids
profiling, and volume estimates for each cell. These results will quide dosing strategy and provide a clear
benchmark for evaluating biological treatment effectiveness.

» Every 1-2 years after: Conduct follow-up bioaugmentation tracking surveys in Cell 1 (and optionally Cell 2} to
validate treatment outcomes and guide future dosing levels. These smaller surveys are less costly and sufficient
to monitor performance once a baseline has been established.

*3\::% Village of Donalda
R

18




We recommend working with Hydrasurvey for the full baseline and ongoing tracking surveys. Their team is experienced
in biologically managed lagoon systems and offers flexible survey options aligned with our treatment goals. All sludge
surveys should be conducted at the same time of year to ensure consistent year-over-year data for reliable performance
comparison,

’B\:‘:}é‘ Village of Donalda 17
B




Product Descriptions

POLARRX

Polar Rx is a cold-weather sludge treatment solution, active at temperatures as low as 1.5°C, allowing for sludge
management during early spring and late fall. In addition to reducing organic sludge buildup, PolarRx enhances
ammonia reduction by supporting microbial activity when natural biological processes slow down. It extends the
treatment season and helps maintain effluent quality during temperature transitions, making it ideal for systems facing
both sludge accumulation and cold-weather effluent challenges. PolarRx is typically used alongside VitaStim Polar to
optimize seasanal performance.

SLUDGE RX

Sludge Rx is a pelletized microbial blend formulated for use during warmer months to target accumulated organic
sludge in lagoon systems. The SludgeRx bacteria penetrate the sludge layer, breaking down complex organics and
gradually restoring treatment capacity while improving overall lagoon function. Regular use helps reduce dredging
frequency and maintains system balance by minimizing nutrient return from the sludge layer. It is often paired with
OxyPaks XL for deeper sludge penetration and accelerated results.

VITASTIM POLAR

VitaStim Polar is a cold-weather microbial blend designed to maintain consistent biological activity during the colder
months when natural bacteria slow down. It supports organic breakdown and nutrient uptake, helping to stabilize
effluent quality, particularly in terms of ammonia, TSS, and CBOD. This product is especially effective when paired with
upstream pre-treatment, as it ensures that organic loading entering the lagoon can be processed efficiently. VitaStim
Polar helps maintain treatment performance and maintains active digestion during cooler seasons.

VITASTIM SLUDGE REDUCER

VitaStim Sludge Reducer is used during the warmer season to enhance the digestion of solids before they accumulate
as sludge. It supports phosphorus retention by aiding in forming denser, more stable sludge, where nutrients remaln
sequestered rather than released into the effluent. The product also promotes the reductlon of TSS and CBOD levels,
helping to maintain clear and compliant discharge. When combined with proper upstream treatment, VitaStim Sludge
Reducer helps achieve comprehensive system balance during peak treatment months.

’3%‘ Village of Donalda
SN

18




GREASEZILLA

GreaseZilla is a liquid solution with concentrated bacteria and biocatalysts for severe FOG issues in lift stations
and force mains, particularly where hardened grease deposits form. It is most effective when sprayed directly onto
surfaces for daily treatment but can also be poured into Lift stations when labour is limited. This product signiﬁcantly'
reduces the need for manual grease removal and helps keep collection systems flowing smoothly. GreaseZilla enhances
upstream treatment to support improved lagoon performance and reduced maintenance costs.

’%‘ Village of Donalda 19
R/




Dosing Schedule

To be provided upon product order,

Village of Donalda

20




Pricing

DESCRIPTION PRICE QTY SUBTOTAL
Polar Rx $890 4 $3,560
30LB Bag
Sludge RX $810 3 $2,430
30LB Bag
Vitastim Polar $520 1 $920
30LBPail-{(30x 0.5 LB
Packets)

VitaStim Sludge Reducer SB70 1 $870
30 LB Pail - (30 x 0.5 LB

Packets)

GreaseZilla $350 2 $700
5 Gallon Case

Estimated Shipping-TBD** $0

Estimated LTL Shipping Costs - Shipping Costs are subject to change, based on any
additicnal charges incurred from the carrier while freight is in transport {i.e. - holding
charges, refusal charges, lift gate charges, call-ahead charges, re-delivery charges, etc.)

SUBTOTAL $8,480
GST (5%) +5424
TOTAL 58,904

' $0
Disclaimers:

All prices are listed In Canadian dollars.

Due to ongaing changes In US. trade policies 2nd Canadlan 1ariff ad]ustments, all quoted prices are subject to change without netice. While we strive to maintain pricing
stability, fluctuatlans in Lariffs, duties, and supply chain costs may kmpact final pricing. Pricing will be confirmed at the time of erder placement,
Shipping Costs are subject to change based on any additlonal charges |ncurred by Lhe carrer while frelght Is in ransport {e.g., holding chaiges, refusal charges, lift gate charges, call-ahead

charges, re-delivery charges, etc)

We appreciate the opportunity to support the Village of Donalda in optimizing its lagoon system for long-term stability,
compliance, and cost-effective performance. This proposal represents a strategic, first-year plan tailored to your site
conditions and treatment history, with the flexibility to adapt over time based on results. Our goal is to help reduce the
frequency and cost of dredging and maintain consistent effluent quality through a balanced, science-based treatment
approach.

Should you wish to proceed, we would be pleased to provide scheduling support and a follow-up performance review
as part of the implementation, Please don’t hesitate to reach out with questions.

We look forward to working with you.

%%‘ Viltage of Donalda
SN

21




( 2yt

2023-08-21 1815127 (FOT)

lacy Hingley, ACC Wastewater Solutions

ﬁ)\ SIGNATURE
- Ronald Gullickson

Ronald Gullicksen, Village of Donalda

Village of Donalda

22




Request for Decision
. Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
J/‘ Meeting Date December 17, 2025
— Q'} - Originated By Melanie Veale
el it Decision Title Village of Donalda Handi Bus Use Policy Update
. Agenda Number 4.1 Business Arising from Previous Meetings

DONALDA

Background/Proposal

At a previous Council meeting, Administration was directed to review the existing Handi-Bus Use Policy to
ensure that eligibility, service expectations, operational procedures, and cost-sharing arrangements remain
appropriate for the Village’s current needs and service levels. The review was initiated in response to
increased inquiries from residents and partner organizations, as well as operational changes occurring since
the policy was originally drafted.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

1. Policy Review Progress

Administration has completed a preliminary review of the existing Handi-Bus policy, including:

Current eligibility criteria

Booking and dispatch procedures

Fee structures and rider contributions

Regional practices and comparable policies in neighbouring municipalities
Insurance, liability, and risk management considerations

Accessibility and equity factors

Initial findings show that severat areas of the current policy would benefit from clarification or
modernization, particularly regarding:

Consistent definitions of “eligible users”
Requirements for medical or mobility documentation
Procedures for out-of-community trips

Cost-sharing and fuel recovery structures

Emergency or priority booking protocols

2. Stakehelder Consultation

Administration has initiated informal consultation with:

o Local service providers
¢ Sentors’ housing and community support organizations
¢ Regional transportation partners

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this ferritory.

P:cn1




Additional formal consultation may be recommended depending on Council’s direction,
3. Draft Policy Updates
A revised draft Handi-Bus Use Policy is currently being prepared. The updated policy will:

Align with provincial accessibility expectations

Provide greater clarity for riders and staff

Reflect actual service capacity and operational realities

Include clearer guidelines for out-of-town use

Introduce consistent fare or cost-recovery options (subject to Council approval)

A complete draft will be brought forward for Council review at an upcoming meeting.

Next Steps
¢ Completion of draft policy revisions — In Progress
- o Administrative and legal review for compliance and risk management — Pending
s Presentation of the updated Handi-Bus Use Policy to Council — Date to Confirm
¢ Council direction on adoption, amendments, or further consultation

Recommended Action

n/a

Costs/Source of Funding

n/a

Applicable Legislation

n/a

Recommended Action

For information onfy.
No decision required at this time unless Council wishes to provide interim direction on specific components of

the policy.
Implementation/Communication

The Administration will update council on progress.

Target Decision Date

January 20, 2025

ATTACHMENT

n/a

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

D:on7




Request for Decision

| Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
j._'!\__L Meeting Date December 17, 2025
__(7 @,‘-"""ﬁ Originated By Melanie Veale
el it Decision Title Sidewalk Infrastructure - Update
Al Ao Agenda Number 4.2 Business Arising from Previous Meetings

DONALDA

Background/Proposal

Council previously directed Administration to evaluate the Village's sidewalk infrastructure to determine
current condition, identify priority replacement areas, and develop a multi-year improvement plan. This
review is connected to recent discussions regarding accessibility, pedestrian safety, and the long-term
maintenance needs of aging concrete assets throughout the community.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

Administration has conducted a preliminary visual inspection of sidewalk sections within the Village, focusing
on:

Surface deterioration (cracks, heaving, spalling)

Trip hazards and uneven surfaces

Drainage or slope concerns

Accessibility gaps at street crossings

Areas with high pedestrian use {Main Street and public facility corridors)

These initial findings confirm that several sidewalk sections—particularly along Main Street and selected
residential areas—are reaching end-of-life and should be included in an upcoming capital renewal program.

Sidewalk improvements have now been incorporated into the 2026-2030 Capital Forecast, including
dedicated annual allocations for:

¢ Main Street Sidewalk Reconstruction
¢ Residential Sidewalk Rehabilitation
e Accessibility upgrades at key intersections

Funding from the Canadian Community Building Fund (CCBF) has been identified as the primary grant source
for sidewalk projects, allowing improvements to proceed without taxation increases or borrowing,.

Administration is reviewing all sidewalk routes to ensure compliance with provincial and national accessibility
guidelines. This includes:

e Assessing curb ramps and tactile warning surfaces
¢ Ensuring proper sidewalk width and clearance
¢ Identifying missing or non-compliant crossings
e Reducing barriers for mobility-restricted residents

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Dncm1




The goal is to integrate accessibility upgrades into every future sidewalk project.

The Infrastructure Audit (Viability Report) funded by Municipal Affairs will include a professional condition
assessment of sidewalk assets. This will:

¢ Provide formal condition ratings
e Assist in prioritizing renewal sequences
e Support multi-year budgeting
e Strengthen grant applications for future projects
e Ensure consistency with asset management practices under the MGA
Next Steps
¢ Complete detailed mapping of all sidewalk sections — [n Progress
¢ Finalize priority list for 2026 Main Street and residential sidewalk projects — Pending Audit Data
e Prepare cost estimates for 2026-2030 renewal program — Q2 2026
¢ Bring forward a comprehensive Sidewalk Management Plan for Council review — Upon completion of

Infrastructure Audit

Recommended Action

n/a

Costs/Source of Funding

n/a

Applicable Legislation

n/a

Recommended Action

For information only.

Council direction will be requested once full audit results and cost estimates are available.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will update council on progress.

Target Decision Date

January 20, 2025

ATTACHMENT

n/a

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

D:nn?




Request for Decision
Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
Meeting Date December 17, 2025
Originated By Melanie Veale
Decision Title Transfer of Ownership of the Donalda Creamery
LY o Agenda Number 5.1 Village Business
DONALDA
Background/Proposal

The Donalda Creamery is a significant heritage asset within the community. While the Village holds legal
ownership of the building, the Donalda & District Museum Society has served as its primary steward,
overseeing programming, maintenance efforts, and heritage preservation activities.

Over multiple grant application cycles, the Society has been unable to access major provincial and federal
funding programs due to the requirement that applicants must own the property for which funding is sought.
As a result, substantial restoration and capital upgrades remain unaddressed.

Transferring ownership would position the Society to secure external funding, preserve the building
effectively, and relieve the Village of ongoing maintenance responsibilities.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

Key considerations include:

e Grant Eligibility: Ownership transfer enables the Society to apply for heritage, cultural, and
infrastructure grants currently inaccessible.

e Operational Alignment: The Society already manages the bullding’s activities; ownership aligns
responsibility with authority.

¢ Municipal Liability Reduction: The Village would no longer be responsible for insurance, repairs, or
capital investments.

¢ Heritage Preservation: A transfer agreement can ensure long-term public benefit and include reversion
or public use clauses.

Administration sees no foreseeable impediments to proceeding with the transfer.

Options for consideration are:

1, Approve the transfer as recommended.

2. Approve with amendments or additional conditions.

3. Deny the transfer request.

4, Request additional information before making a decision.

Costs/Source of Funding

¢ Minor legal and registration costs.
¢ Reduced long-term maintenance and liability obligations.
¢ Increased likelihood of external funding reducing community fundraising pressures.

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this terrifory.

Dnon1




Applicable Legislation

Under Sections (MGA ss. 70 — 75} of the Municipal Government Act (MGA), these sections govern how a
municipality may sell, lease, transfer, or otherwise dispose of real property such as the Donalda Creamery
building.

SECTION 70 — Disposal of Municipal Property
What it covers:

¢ Municipalities may dispose of property (land or buildings) in any manner they choose unless the MGA
states otherwise.
¢ Council has full authority to sell, lease, gift, or transfer property.

Key requirements:

e Council must authorize disposal by resolution or bylaw.
» The municipality must follow any required public notice procedures {see s. 606).
e [f the property was funded by certain grants or held for specific public purposes, additional restrictions

may apply.

SECTION 71 — Transfer of Land for Less than Market Value
What it covers:

e Applies when a municipality transfers land or buildings for less than fair market value (e.g., selling or
gifting property for $1).

Requirements:

Council must be satisfied that the transfer:

Benefits the community,

Supports a non-profit, or

Serves a public purpose.

Council must pass a resolution or bylaw authorizing it.

Public notice is mandatory before transferring property for less than market value.

This section directly applies to the Village’s transfer of the Creamery to the Museum Society for S1.
SECTION 72 — Transfer of Parcel Subject to a Caveat
What it covers:

o |If the property being transferred has a caveat registered on title (such as a restriction, easement,
heritage designation, or right of first refusal), the municipality must respect the terms of that caveat.

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Dnr.m?




Requirements:

¢ Any transfer must not violate the caveat or registered interest.
¢ The municipality must ensure the new owner assumes or acknowledges obligations tied to the caveat.

SECTION 73 — Transfer of Parcel with a Historical Resource Designation
What it covers:

¢ Applies if the property is a designated Historical Resource under the Historical Resources Act.

Requirements:

The municipality must ensure the new owner:

Understands and accepts all heritage restrictions,

Complies with future restoration standards, and

Does not alter the building without required approvals.

This applies if the Creamery is designated or becomes designated.

* & o & »

SECTION 74 — Advertising Requirements for Proposed Disposition
What it covers:

¢ A municipality must advertise its intention to dispose of property before doing so if required under
section 70 or 71.

Requirements:

» The notice must include:
o Adescription of the land,
o The nature of the proposed disposition, and
o Any other information council considers necessary,
¢ Municipality must advertise:
o In accordance with section 606 (public notice by newspaper, website, etc.),
o Before approving the transfer.

SECTION 75 — Conditions on Disposition of Municipal Land
What it covers:

e Council may impose any terms, conditions, or covenants on the transfer of municipal property.
o Examples:
= Reversion clause
= Restrictions on change of use
= Public-access requirements
= Heritage preservation obligations
= timitations on resale or mortgaging
In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Dnoa%




Key meaning:

¢ Council has broad legal authority to structure the transfer agreement, including:
Mandating public benefit

o Regulating future use

o Protecting heritage value

o Ensuring accountability of the receiving organization

O

This is the section that gives the Village full authority to include the reversion clause in your Transfer
Agreement.

Additional MGA sections:

s. 201203 (CAO responsibilities)

s. 180-185 (Council resolutions & bylaws)
s. 606 (Public notice)

s. 7-8 (Municipal bylaw authority}

Recommended Action

That Council approve the transfer of sole ownership of the Donalda Creamery building to the Donalda &
District Museum Society, and further, that Administration be directed to prepare and execute a Transfer
Agreement outlining the terms of ownership, responsibilities, public use expectations, and ongoing conditions,
and to complete all legal and registration requirements associated with the transfer.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will proceed upon the Council’s request.

Target Decision Date

December 17, 2025
ATTACHMENT

Letter from The Donalda and District Museum

Legal Interpretation of Municipal Government Act (MGA} regarding Creamery Transfer
Transfer of Property Ownership - Draft

Letter of Transmittal - Draft

Bylaw Authorizing Transfer — Draft

Public facing FAQ Sheet

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

D:cnd-




cao@vilIage.donalda.ab.ca '

From: Donalda Museum <info@donaldamuseum.com>

Sent: November 10, 2025 4:51 PM

To: kristie Vallet; assistantcao@village.donalda.ab.ca

Subject: Re: Creamery Ownership Transfer

Attachments: Info Sheet Transfer of Land.pdf; TRANSFER_OF_LAND.pdf; Commissioning Info

Sheet.pdf; General Info and Completion of Docs Info Sheet.pdf; Creamery Ownership
Transfer Request Letter (Copy).pdf

Dear CAO Veale and Assistant CAO Schonewille,

Attached is the information and form sent to me by the Land Titles office to proceed with the ownership
transfer as per the letter send via mail. Once the Board approves the Museum Society’s request, | can begin to
fill in the forms. | do not mind gathering the necessary information for the form and | will discuss with Treasurer
Conibear the logistics of the Commissioners & Notary Public when she refurns at the end of the week.

| wanted to make sure you have access to the information so you can read it over and understand what will be
asked of the Village as we proceed.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Zoe DeCnodder

Manager/Curator
The Donalda and District Museum




Q‘gpé\:o .\9\90;:_

The Donalda & District Museum

October 28, 2025
Attn: Creamery Land Ownership Transfer

Dear Council,

The Museum Society is writing to request that the Village of Donalda be remaved from
the land ownership title for the Historic Donalda Cooperative Creamery located at Lots 13
and 14, Block 1, Plan 5965AE on Foster Street, Donalda AB.

The Village has had no influence on the operations of the site in the time that the building
was donated to our two organizations. The Donalda and District Museum Society continues
to take full responsibility for the Creamery building, including its restoration, insurance,
interpretation and operations as a tourist site.

As the primary organization responsible for the Donalda Creamery, having sole ownership
would ensure the Donalda Museum Society has the authority to seek out grants to improve
the site and it’s programs without the Vlllage’s consent. This matter has proved to be an
obstacle in the past due to different operating hours, the Village's little knowledge on the
needs of the site, as well as the past municipal instability that has resulted in office closures,
and no staff on hand with the authority to authorize partnered support for projects. While
we support the Village's efforts to conquer these struggles, the Donalda and District
Museum Society feels it would be in the best interest of the Creamery to have sole
ownership over the building in order to minimize discussion obstacles to ensure the tong
term sustalnability of the site.

The Museum Society would appreciate if the Village would review our request and correspond
with the Museum Manager to initiate the necessary paperwork to formally transfer the sole
ownership of the Creamery to the Donalda and District Museum Society. Please contact the
manager if you require and additional information from the Museum Society to facilitate this
change. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Jerry Lee Marlene Conibear Zoe DeCnodder
Chairman Treasurer Museum Manager

Ph: 403-883-2100
Box 179, Donalda, AB, Canada
info@donaldamuseum.com www.donaldamuseum.com




LEGAL INTERPRETATION (APPLICABILITY
TO DONALDA CREAMERY TRANSFER)

Prepared in a legal opinion—style narrative (not a formal opinion).

Overview

The Village of Donalda intends to transfer the Donalda Creamery building to the Donalda & District Museum
Society for a nominal sum of $1.00 to support heritage preservation and improve eligibility for grant funding.

The following interpretation outlines how MGA provisions apply and confirms the legal sufficiency of the

proposed approach.

1. Authority to Transfer (ss. 70—71)

The MGA grants municipalities broad latitude to transfer property. Since the transfer is below market value

Council must be satisfied that:

1. The transfer provides a benefit to the community (heritage preservation).

2. The recipient is a non-profit society, serving a public interest.

3. The decision is made by resolution or bylaw, supported by public notice.

The Creamery transfer meets all criteria:

¢ The building is of historic value.
o The Museum Society is a recognized non-profit,
» Transfer supports long-term preservation.,

-]

2. Conditions of Transfer (s. 75)

Council may impose protective conditions, including:

Reversion clause

Restrictions on resale
Heritage-use requirements
Insurance and liability obligations

The drafted Transfer Agreement includes all such safeguards and is fully aligned with s. 75.

Pam1




3. Requirement for Public Notice (s. 606)

Since the transaction is for less than market value, public notice is required.
The notice must describe:

» The property
¢ The intention to transfer
» The date Council will decide

Your earlier drafted notice satisfies s, 606’s requirements,

4. CAO Responsibilities (ss. 201-203)

Once Council authorizes the transfer:

¢ The CAO must ensurc execution of documents
o The CAO must ensure Land Titles filing

e The CAO must ensure proper record-keeping
o Delegation to staff is allowed

This confirms that the CAO (you) is legally empowered to complete the transaction.

5. Council Approval Procedure (ss. 180-185)

A resolution is legally sufficient because the MGA does not require a bylaw for land transfers unless the land is
being closed or rezoned.

However, Council MAY choose to pass a bylaw for clarity and formalization.

Either approach is valid and defensible.

6. Heritage Considerations (s. 73)
If the Creamery is (or later becomes) a designated historic resource:

» All obligations bind the Society
« The Village must ensure the Society accepts these conditions prior to transfer

The Transfer Agreement’s heritage-use clause addresses this.

Pnp‘92




Conclusion of Legal Interpretation

The Village’s planned transfer of the Creamery:

Complies with the MGA

Meets public notice requirements

Aligns with municipal purpose

Protects public interest

Ensures continuity of heritage preservation

With proper notice and Council approval, the transfer is fully legally compliant.

Pa p’eS




TRANSFER OF PROPERTY OWNERSHIP AGREEMENT
DONALDA CREAMERY BUILDING

THIS AGREEMENT made this ___ day of 20
BETWEEN:

THE VILLAGE OF DONALDA, a municipal corporation pursuant to the laws of Alberta ("the Village™)
AND

THE DONALDA & DISTRICT MUSEUM SOCIETY, a society incorporated under the Societies Act
(Alberta) (“the Society")

RECITALS

WHEREAS the Village is the registered owner of the lands and improvements described in Schedule A
(“the Property");

AND WHEREAS the Property contains a heritage structure known as the Donalda Creamery Building
{"the Building");

AND WHEREAS the Scciety desires to acquire the Property for purposes of heritage preservation,
cultural programming, and public benefit;

AND WHEREAS pursuant to sections 70-75 of the Municipal Government Act ("MGA”), Council has
authorized the disposal of the Property to the Society;

NOW THEREFORE the Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 -DEFINITIONS

1.1 "Property” means the [ands and improvements described in Schedule A.

1.2 “Heritage Use" means activities related to the preservation, interpretation, exhibition, and
educational use of the Building.

1.3 "Transfer Date" means the date title is registered in the Society's name.

ARTICLE 2 - TRANSFER OF PROPERTY

2.1 The Village agrees to transfer all right, title, and interest to the Society.
2.2 Consideration shall be the sum of One Dollar ($1.00).
2.3 The Society accepts the Property on an "as is, where is" basis without warranty.

ARTICLE 3 - REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

3.1 The Village warrants it is the lawful owner with authority to transfer.
3.2 The Society warrants it is a legal entity in good standing.
3.3 No further warranties are provided or implied.

ARTICLE 4 - USE OF THE PROPERTY

4.1 The Society shall use the Property for Heritage Use.
4.2 Any proposed change of use requires prior written approval of the Village.
4.3 The Society shall maintain reasonable public access where feasible.

ARTICLE 5 - MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION

5.1 The Soclety shall be solely responsible for maintenance, repairs, restoration, and capital upgrades.
5.2 The Society shall comply with all applicable building codes and laws.
5.3 The Society shall ensure the Property Is kept in a safe and structurally sound condition.




ARTICLE 6 - INSURANCE

8.1 The Society shall maintain comprehensive general liability insurance and property insurance.
6.2 The Village shall he named as an additional insured.
6.3 Proof of insurance shall be provided annually to the Village.

ARTICLE 7 - ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITY

7.1 The Society acknowledges responsibility for environmental conditions arising after the Transfer
Date.
7.2 The Society indemnifies the Village from environmental claims arising post-transfer.

ARTICLE 8- REVERSION AND DISPOSAL

8.1 The Village shall have first right of refusal if the Society:

(a) ceases Heritage Use;

(b) dissolves;

(c) proposes to mortgage, sell, transfer, or dispose of the Property.

8.2 If triggered, the Village may reacquire the Property for One Dollar ($1.00).
8.3 Any disposal without Village consent is void.

ARTICLE 9 - INDEMNIFICATION

9.1 The Society indemnifies and holds harmless the Village, its officers, and employees from all claims
arising from ownership, operation, or use after the Transfer Date.

ARTICLE 10- DOCUMENTATION AND TRANSFER PROCESS

10.1 The Village shall execute transfer documents.
10.2 Registration fees shall be the responsibility of the Society.
10.3 The Parties shall complete all documents reasonably required.

ARTICLE 11 - GENERAL

11.1 Notices between Parties shali be delivered to the addresses listed in Schedule B.
11.2 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties.

11.3 Amendments must be made in writing and signed by both Parties.

11.4 This Agreement shall be governad by Alberta law.

11.5 This Agreement binds successors and permitted assigns.

ARTICLE 12 - EXECUTION
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have executed this Agreerment on the date first above written.

VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Mayor
Chief Administrative Officer

DONALDA & DISTRICT MUSEUM SOCIETY
President
Secretary/Treasurer

SCHEDULE A — LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
To be inserted upon land title preparation.




SCHEDULE B — NOTICE ADDRESSES
Village of Donalda — CAQ Office
Donalda & Disirict Museum Scciety — President




Village of Donalda

5001 Main Street, Donaida, AB TOB THO
e Phone: 403.883.2345

IRLIABIN Fax: 403.883.2022

[date]

Letter of Transmittal

To: [Legal Counsel / Alberta Land Titles Office]

Re: Transfer of Ownership — Donalda Creamery Building

Please find enclosed the executed Transfer Agreement, Council approvals, and
supporting documents related to the transfer of the Donalda Creamery property to the
Donalda & District Museum Society.

Kind regards,

Melanie Veale
Chief Administrative Officer

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather,
live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples
of this territory.




BYLAW NO. /2025

A BYLAW OF THE VILLAGE OF DONALDA

A Bylaw of the Village of Donalda in the Province of Alberta to authorize the transfer of
municipal property known as the Donalda Creamery Building.

WHEREAS Council is authorized under section 70-75 of the Municipal Government Act to
dispose of municipal property;

WHEREAS Council deems it desirable to transfer ownership of the Donalda Creamery

to the Donalda & District Museum Saociety;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Donalda enacts as follows:

1. That the property legally described in Schedule A be transferred to the Donalda &
District Museum Society for the sum of One Dollar ($1.00).

2. This Bylaw comes into force upon third and final reading.
READ a first time this __ day of , 2025.
READ a second time this __ day of , 2025,

READ a third and final time this __ day of , 2025.

Mayor

CAO




PUBLIC-FACING FAQ SHEET

Village of Donalda — Transfer of Ownership: Donalda Creamery Building

? Why is the Village transferring the building?

The Donalda & District Museum Society has been unable to access heritage grant funding because many
programs require the applicant to own the building. Transfer of ownership increases eligibility for major
provincial and federal grants.

? Is the Village giving the building away?

The building is being transferred for $1.00, which is common for heritage assets. The Museum Society will
assume all ongoing maintenance and repair costs.

? Will the building still be used for public purposes?

Yes. The Transfer Agreement requires the Society to use the Creamery for heritage, cultural, and public-
serving activities.

? Could the Society sell the property?

No.

The Agreement includes a reversion clause:

If the Society tries to sell, changes its use, dissolves, or stops using it for public/heritage benefit, the building
returns to Village ownership.

? Is the Village losing control?

The Village retains control through:

e The Transfer Agreement
e The reversion clause

+ MGA conditions

» Zoning and development regulations

Pm:re1




? What are the benefits to taxpayers?

No future municipal costs for repair or restoration
Preserves a local heritage asset

Greater chance of receiving grant funding

Builds community capacity

? When does the transfer happen?

After:

b=

Public notice

Council approval

Execution of the Transfer Agreement
Registration at Alberta Land Titles

The CAO will update residents once registration is complete,

P:ar.sr:;2




Request for Decision
Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
Meeting Date December 17, 2025
Originated By Melanie Veale
el i Decision Title STARS Request for Support
. Agenda Number 5.2 Village Business
DONALDA
Background/Proposal

STARS (Shock Trauma Air Rescue Service) provides emergency air medical services across Alberta, offering
rapid response and critical care transport for patients in rural communities such as Donalda and the

surrounding region.

STARS has requested voluntary financial support based on a contribution rate of $2.00 per capita. With a
population of 237, the Village of Donalda’s suggested annual contribution is $474.00.

The County of Stettler and the Town of Stettler have been long-standing municipal partners in contributing
annually to STARS, recognizing the regional importance of maintaining access to advanced emergency medical
transport services. The Village of Donalda has the opportunity to join these municipal partners in
demonstrating regional collaboration and support.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

Regional Context

e STARS support is typically coordinated at a regional level, with neighbouring municipalities such as
Stettler County and the Town of Stettler providing regular annual contributions.

¢ Donalda’s participation would align with regional practices and demonstrate shared commitment to
emergency medical readiness. :

Benefits of Supporting STARS

e Ensures continued access to life-saving air ambulance services.
¢ Strengthens rural emergency response capacity.
o Enhances regional cooperation and demonstrates solidarity with partner municipalities.

Funding Options

1. Annual Contribution — Allows for yearly review and flexibility.
Four-Year Pledge — Provides predictable long-term support and strengthens regional partnerships.
3. Alternative Amount — Council may choose to round the amount or adjust contribution levels based on

budget capacity.

g

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Dnan1




Recommended Action

Approve annual voluntary support of $474.00.
Approve a four-year pledge of $474.00 per year.
Approve an alternative annual amount.

Decline financial support.

Table the decision to a future meeting.

v e

Costs/Source of Funding

Funds would be drawn from general operating revenues unless otherwise directed.

Applicable Legislation

All aspects of the proposed STARS contribution—whether annual, fixed-rate, or a four-year pledge—are fully
compliant with the Municipal Government Act. Council has the legal authority to approve the contribution,
and no additional statutory procedures, notices, or bylaws are required.

Included MGA Citations:

s. 180 — Council may act by resolution

s. 248 — Expenditures must be authorized by Council

s. 3 & 7 — Municipal purpose and general powers {implied authority)

s. 265 — Municipalities may provide grants/assistance {supports contribution)

Recommended Action

That Council approve an annual voluntary contribution to STARS in the amount of $474.00, based on a rate of
$2.00 per capita, and that this amount be included in the Village of Donalda’s annual operating budget; and
further, that Administration be directed to advise STARS of Council’s decision, noting that this contribution
aligns the Village with long-standing municipal partners such as Stettler County and the Town of Stettler.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will proceed upon the Council’s request.

Target Decision Date

December 17, 2025

ATTACHMENT

e STARS Request for Support Letter

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Pnon?




cao@viIlage.donalda.ab.ca

From; Mackenzie Wood <mwood@stars.ca>

Sent: December 5, 2025 11:04 AM

To: cao@village.donalda.ab.ca

Subject: Letter of Support for STARS — For Council Review
Attachments: STARS Request for Support_Village of Donalda_2026.pdf

Dear Melanie,

I hope this message finds you well. | am reaching out on behalf of STARS to share an opportunity for the Village of
Donalda to make a meaningful impact on emergency medical care in our province.

STARS provides critical care and rapid transport for patients in life-threatening situations across Alberta and beyond.
Every mission we fly is made possible through the generosity of communities like yours. We respectfully request your
Council’s consideration to join 95% of Alberta’s municipalities in partnership and help sustain this vital, essential service
for those who need it most.

We would be honoured to welcome Village of Donalda as a valued partner alongside Stettler County and City of Stettier
County, both long-standing municipal supporter of STARS. Our goal is to build a truly regional partnership—one where
every town and village within Stettfer County joins their county in supporting STARS annually. By joining this initiative,
your community will help strengthen emergency medical access for residents and ensure STARS can continue delivering
life-saving care when every second matters.

Attached to this email is a formal Request for Support outlining the importance of STARS and how we can work together
through partnership to enhance rural healthcare and save lives. We would greatly appreciate Council’s review of our
request and are happy to answer any questions or provide additional information.

Thank you for your time and for the work you do to keep your community safe and thriving. We look forward to
collaborating with you and sharing updates on the latest innovations and mission statistics pertinent to your community

and area.
Warm regards,

MACKENZIE WOOD
Development Coordinator
f: +1 403 516 4823

e: mwood@stars.ca

ASTARS'40

STARS operates in lhe spirit of truth and reconciliation, acknowledging our Alberta, Saskalchewan, and Manitoba bases are localed on
tradilional terrilory of First Nations and Melis People, including those in Trealies 1, 4, 6, 7, and 8. We honour the deep conneclion
Indigenous communtties have to the land and waters where we serve, always guided by our belief thal everyone deserves equitable
access lo lifesaving care no matter who or where they are.




ASTARS'

December 5, 2025

Mayor Shaleah Fox and Council
Village of Donalda
Attn: Melanie Veale, CAO

Sent via email: cao@village.donalda.ab.ca

Dear Mayor Shaleah Fox and Council,

Every second counts. The first moments in a time-critical situation can be the difference between life and death,
permanent damage or full recovery.

STARS is a registered not-for-profit organization dedicated to saving lives. We celebrate 40 years of serving
Albertans, more than 65,000 missions flown and maintain a charitable model with no cost to the patient. Your
residents have access to STARS wherever they may travel, work and play across Western Canada. Today, STARS
operates six bases located in Calgary, Edmonton, Grande Prairie, Saskatoon, Regina and Winnipeg, and averages
10 missions per day. Last fiscal year, STARS flew a total of 3,694 missions.

In Alberta, it costs $12.2 million per base, with three bases, totalling $36.6 million in direct operating costs
annually. We are grateful to the Alberta provincial government that provides $15M of these operational costs
annually, while we rely on donations and our Alberta Lottery to cover the remaining 59% of costs through
fundraising.

STARS is a respected innovative leader as the first civilian organization in Canada (2003) to fly at night, with
50% of call volumes occurring at night, STARS was the first in North America {2013} to carry life-saving universal
blood onboard. Our new Massive Hemorrhage Protocol is another Canadian first, to enhance critical care for
patients that are at high-risk of bleeding out. STARS continues to strive for leading-edge advancement in our
delivery of providing critical care, anywhere.

We are here today because of the unwavering generosity of longstanding partners. Municipalities are a
significant part of STARS history with 95% of Alberta’s rural sector providing annual support for STARS through
a fixed rate or per capita amount included in annual budgets. These municipalities view STARS as an essential
service for rural residents. Over 75% of rural and urban municipalities are Regional Leaders, contributing a
minimum $2 per capita per year. Many municipalities, round up to a fixed rate of support annually, to provide
ease of process for administration and ensure sustainability for STARS.

OUR REQUEST
s Voluntary annual contribution (based on $1-S2 per capita) OR
e Fixed rate of support (based on minimum $2 per capita annually) and recognized as a Regional Leader
e 4-Year Piedge of support - 2026, 2027, 2028, 2029 (in conjunction with present council term)

Thank you for your kind consideration to join Alberta’s leaders. Together, we safeguard rural healthcare for all.

Sincerely,

Mot O
Mackenzie Wood Glenda Farnden
Development Coordinator Sr. Municipal Relations Liaison,
(403) 516 4823 Alberta and British Columbia

STARS Foundation

\
1441 Aviation Park NE, Box 570 ‘ .
@ 403-295-1811 9 adiaviaton Far ox® \ @ rkotomtreien 1] ftade

3

Calgary, AB T2E 8447




Request for Decision
Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
Meeting Date December 17, 2025
Originated By Melanie Veale
oyl 67 e Decision Title Clearview Public Schools Local Government Invitation
A Agenda Number 5.3 Village Business
Background/Proposal

Clearview Public Schools has extended an invitation to the Village of Donalda to attend its Local Government
Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, February 26, 2026,

The purpose of the meeting is to:

o Strengthen relationships between local governments and Clearview Public Schools;
¢ Share information on educational priorities, enroliment, and facility planning; and
* Provide an opportunity for dialogue on joint interests and community impact.

Clearview Public Schools has requested an RSVP by January 27, 2026 to confirm attendance and facilitate
meeting logistics.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

Participation in the Local Government Meeting provides an opportunity to:

Maintain a positive working relationship with Clearview Public Schools;

Receive updates on school programming and potential impacts on the community;
Advocate for local needs and priorities related to education and school facilities;
Demonstrate municipal support for public education in the region.

Council direction is required to:

e Confirm whether the Village will be represented;
o |dentify which member(s) of Council (and/or the CAO) will attend; and
¢ Authorize Administration to respond formally by the RSVP deadline.

Recommended Action

¢ Approve attendance and designate one or more Council members (and/or the CAQ) to attend on
behalf of the Village.

¢ Decline the invitation and direct Administration to notify Clearview Public Schools that the Village will
not be represented.

e Table the decision pending further information (note: this may impact the ability to meet the January
27, 2026 RSVP deadline). '

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

p:ucn1




Costs/Source of Funding

1. Financial: Minimal costs {mileage and per diem, if applicable) and staff time for attendance.

2. Organizational: CAO and/or Council member time required to attend the meeting and prepare any
follow-up as needed.

3. Community / Relationship: Positive opportunity to engage and collaborate with the local school
division.

Applicable Legislation

Under Section 208(1)(a} of the Municipal Government Act (MGA), the Chief Administrative Officer is
responsible for ensuring that the municipality’s financial records are accurate and that financial statements
are prepared and submitted to Council.

Regular financial reporting supports Council’s responsibility under Section 207{(c) of the MGA to monitor and
control the municipality’s financial position and operations.

Recommended Action

That Council approve attendance at the Clearview Public Schools Local Government Meeting on Tuesday,
February 26, 2026, and that the Mayor and/or Councillor and/or the CAQ be authorized to attend
on hehalf of the Village of Donalda; and further, that Administration be directed to submit the required RSVP
to Clearview Public Schools by January 27, 2026.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will proceed upon the Council’s request.

Target Decision Date

December 17, 2025

ATTACHMENT

¢ Email Invitation to Clearview Local Government Meeting

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on

Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Dacn?




cao@viIlage.donalda.ab.ca

From: Clearview Public Schools <clearview®@clearview.ab.ca>

Sent: December 9, 2025 11:46 AM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Invitation to Clearview Local Government Meeting — February 26, 2026

Clearview Public Schools would like to invite you and your members to a local government meeting on
Thursday, February 26, 2026, at The Hub, 6202 44 Ave, Stettler, AB.

The evening will begin with supper at 5:00 p.m., followed by the meeting.
This gathering is an opportunity to:
+ Share updates from Clearview Public Schools
« Discuss items of mutual interest between the division and our municipal partners
+ Strengthen collaboration in support of students, families, and communities
Please confirm who will be attending from your municipality and RSVP by January 27, 2026 to:

Meghan Thomson, Executive Assistant

Email: mthomson®clearview.ab.ca

We appreciate your ongoing partnership and look forward to meeting with you.

Sincerely,

ok ook o3 w0k ok 3 3 9F ko b o o o o ok o o o ok ok

Clearview Public Schools
Box 1720, 5031 - 50 Street
Stettler, ABTOC 2L0
(403)742-3331

1:.'(

Clearview
Public Schools




Request for Decision
Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
Meeting Date December 17, 2025
Originated By Melanie Veale
Decision Title Interim 2026 Operating Budget
S o Agenda Number 5.4 Village Business
DONALDA
Background/Proposal

Under the Municipal Government Act (MGA), Council must adopt an annual operating budget for each
calendar year. The Village’s final operating budget is typically approved in the spring, once more accurate
assessment and requisition information is available.

To ensure that the Village of Donalda can continue regular operations and meet financial obligations {payroll,
utilities, contracted services, requisitions, etc.) as of January 1, 2026, Council is requested to approve an
interim operating budget for 2026.

It is common practice for municipalities to base the interim operating budget on the previous year’s approved
operating budget.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

Approval of an interim operating budget will:

¢ Authorize Administration to continue routine operations and services into early 2026;

e Ensure that financial commitments such as utilities, wages, insurance, requisitions, and ongoing
contracts can be paid;

¢ Provide time for Administration to refine projections for revenue, requisitions, grants, and capital
planning before finalizing the full 2026 budget for Council’s consideration.

The interim budget does not replace the requirement to adopt a final 2026 Operating Budget. The interim
budget simply provides spending authority until the final budget is presented and approved.

For simplicity and consistency, the 2026 Interim Operating Budget is proposed based on the 2025 approved
Operating Budget.

Recommended Action

e Approve the 2026 Interim Operating Budget as presented.

e Approve the 2026 Interim Operating Budget with amendments {e.g., different percentage adjustment
or changes to specific line items).

¢ Defer approval (not recommended, as it may affect the Village’s ability to pay expenses after January 1,
2026).

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

P:m:-1




Costs/Source of Funding

1. The interim budget authorizes expenditures consistent with the 2025 Operating Budget.

2. There is no additional financial commitment beyond what Council will ultimately confirm when
adopting the final 2026 Operating Budget.

3. The interim budget simply prevents any gap in spending authority at the start of 2026.

Applicable Legislation

Administration confirms adoption of the 2026 Interim Operating Budget complies with:

* MGA ss. 242-246: requirement for annual budgets.

* MGA s. 248: expenditures must be authorized by Council.

* MGA s. 180: Council may adopt the interim budget by resolution.

* MGA ss. 201-202: CAQ is responsible for implementing the budget.

Conclusion: The interim budget is fully MGA-compliant.

Recommended Action

That Council approve the 2026 Interim Operating Budget for the Village of Donalda, based on the 2025
Operating Budget, effective January 1, 2026, and that this interim budget remain in effect until Council adopts
the final 2026 Operating Budget in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will proceed upon the Council’s request.

Target Decision Date

December 17, 2025

ATTACHMENT

e 2026 Interim Operating Budget

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

D:cn?




T 23ed 0£0T - 9207 138png pa15e23.104 suonetado 920t

leap
0€0¢ 620C 8202

£202

970z

sasuadx3 |e301.

INUIATY 2301

\

00°000°0Z9
00'000°0€9
00°000°0v9
- 00°000°059
00°000°099
00°000°049
00°000°089
00°000°069
00°000°00L
00°000°0TL

(6202-S20¢) sasuadx3 |e10] SA SONUIAY |10}

siejjoq

‘palsnipe ale sjunowe 19 JeaA-aseq Aue JI 31epdn Jim 1d13p/snidins pue s|elo] g

*aul| 19 Yoea o] aseadut |enuue 9z e Aldde gz07—9707 404 suolpafold -z

"SaN|eA 3AIHSod 0} PIHBAUOD ‘218(J-0)1-1BBA SSINUSBYIO ‘0192Z-UOU SJ3YM ULUN|OD 158pNng Sy3 WOy paAUap §I (GZ0Z) Jeah aseq T
$910N

000- £/5°6/8°069 [S°6/8°069 620T 00°0-
000 T9¥15'9/9 T9¥PS9L9  8T0T 000
000 60729799 60779799  £T0T 000
(1jaq) / snjdins sasuadx] |ejo] 2nudAsy |B10] lea) 00°0
000

(6207—£20T) ue|d Buneladg Jeaj-¢ {1oy=2q) / snjduing  sosuadx3y |ejol BnuaAIY [RIOL

¥0°799's0L
£5°6/8°069
19'¥¥5'9£9
60229299
6€'S9T°679

$0'79950¢
LS6/8°069
19'P¥5'9£9
60729799
6€°S9T'619

oeoe
6¢0¢
820¢
Le0T
9e0¢

JRaj




T 23ed

|enuapyuod SanNUsADY

c¥'280'L 12 190°) 0y 0r0'L 00020'L 00000’k 994 a1e) |enjediad £9-95-1
v9'819'SH 86'78.'v¥ 88°¥06'Sh 00°FF0'SP 00°00Z'2Y sea4 abeqien 001
£Z00L'61 66'CLE'6L 8T°656'8L 00°#95'81 00°00Z'81 SIVINBG JoMBS 0021
€L ¥Ze 98'8LE rd AR 00°90¢ 00°00¢ 334 JOWUO Jolepp Fli-Li-1
L2262 88'Zv. 8Z'8TL 00FLL 00°00Z 19je /N - SBnjeuSd LOt-Li-L
9/'£85'66 PL1E9' 6 0891266 00°0V¥8'SH 00°000'26 s3|es Jelep 00b-Li-1
81902 1202 81861 661 81061 anuaAsy juswdinbg 095-2€-1
8t'oLe AN 80°80Z 0002 00002 9SUS0|" SSaUISng £25-92-1
8¥'912 vz'zle 80°802 00'%02 00002 asuaor j1en z25-92-1
LT L¥S 09'0£S 02025 000G 00°'00S asusor] Bog 125-92-1
8LLg 6562 €08 059 00'G. SSUS0IT UBIIYD 025-92-1
09'v6t'9 6Z'19¢'9 ov'ere'9 00°02L'9 00'000'9 anusAsy aaneg Juawsbeuey Aousbiawsg oLr¥2-1
65'615'0Z 09°'666'GZ 08'68¥'6¢ 00°066'+Z 00°005'v2 sableys a4 OLb€Z-L
00°0ZE'¥ 00°009'E 00°000°¢ 00°005'Z 00006 MmelAg-sautd 0€5-12-1
GO'€T9'L 18 16G°L 09'09S'L 00°0£5'L 00°00S°L BNURARY “UILUPY SNOBUE||22SIN 065-21-1
9L'ZLP'S $0°90E°G 00°202's 00°00L'S 00°000'S snuanay [EjUSY 19G-Z1-L
00'8Z/°L 00°0tF'L 00°002'1L 00°000°L 00°00S°Z U] YUeg - SLWICOU| JUBLISIAU| 055-Z1-1
£7'280°L L2 L90'L oFOvo’L 00°020°L 00°000°L SPY Jaus|smeN 6L-2i-L
1ZLPS 0905 02025 00015 00005 BNUaAI S0IAISS BoUBUSIUIEK 8L-ZI-1
LZ'1¥s 0905 02°02S 00015 00°00S ‘0J9 'sjulad ASQ\MSD) Xe L2
GOP8E ¥5°02¢ ZL192 09222 05681 "0J9 ‘se|es ‘xed 'Adooojoyd L2L-L
682852 £TE8F'T ySYEY'T 089852 00'0¥E'2 $994 A1aA00aY XB ) 09Z-Z1-}
or'SIS'L 69°G8Y'L 9G6°'96%'L 00°'82ZF'L 00°00%'L §Js0Q % sauld [BIausD ASwWoRy 066-00-L
08'502'8L §5°29L' 1L 95'6¥9'G/ ¥2'99L'v. 00°ZLL'TL BuneladQ IS - JueIS) [B1oUIACIY Sv8-00-L
£27185'8 Proc's £#'00Z'8 ¥9'6£0'8 00288'L S804 - [ediviuniy [euonipuo) 16-00-L
19042 0£°692 01092 00552 00°06Z S|geAledDY SJUNoJDY saljjeusd 012-00-L
SOPSL'SL 16°968'¥L 09'695'F1 00°08Z'¥L 00°000'FL SOXE| UO S)S0 B saljjeuad 002-00-1
veerL'se LV 16G'22 0t 050'22 00'025'92 00°000'9Z “ou| san xady - asiyouel 4 ovL-00-1
ZLP08'sE GZ'e¥0'es 08°/6T'2€ 86°695'9¢ 00'6t8'GE 0LV - 2siyouel 0£1L-00-1
2E°58L'PL £2°206'€l ¥ PEQ'EL 0z 29¢€l 0LGOL'SL sexe] Jesur 021-00-1
£€°299'L€ o 9¥0°LE G9/et'08 £8°0¥8'6T T.'562'62 SeXE [enuapISay-UON 0LL-00-1
%0 or'0 SH0 ¥0 £F0 "bay Auadoid [emsnpul pajeublisaq £01L-00-1
69°682'0 09'%6.'9 91229'9 LETBY'9 10°69e'9 uomsibay siolusg Z0L-00-1
95'89¢'0¥ Z0°2.6'6E 00°108'8¢ 0z 0r0'se LE V6T LE UOHSINDaY XE | |00YDS - 448V LOL-00-L
06°0FF' 181 $2£88'1/L £C°G6E'VLL 18'6/6'04L $£'£29'/91 SOXE [ [RIUDpISTY 001-00-1
002 6202 820¢ 2202 920¢ uonduoass@ juUNo22Yy o



7 93ey {enuapiuo) SINUIATY
¥0'299°s0L $ LS'6.8°069 S T9'tbS9L9 $ 60279799 S 6E£'SST6b9 S 9nuandy |Bj0L
¥8'165'C 06'9P5'2 96'96%'¢ oosr¥'e 0000F'2 epeue) abejusy - els L1epad 058-%/-1
25°685°L 51'8E5'L 85'205'L 00'6.%'L 00°05¥'L swsaauby Aeiqi Liivi-L
L8'GED' L G8'168'9 09'29.'9 00'0£9'9 00°005'9 wawaa1by wnasniy 042111
LLiSL GR'TF. 8Z'8¢. oPLL 00002 UONEBI0TY - SJUBIS) JUSWILIDACK) 058-2.-L
SEPER'L L6'968'L Z7.'658°'L gT'eze’'L 05'/82°1L anuaasy Buizein 001-69-1
T6'8LE'LL £E'6.6'0L O’ 9v9'9l 00'02¢'91 00°000'9L amnesay Buluued 0L6-99-1
786189 19689'9 Z5%55'9 0092’9 00°00£'9 pue jo sleg 065-99-1
26’862’ S¥elZ'l Seve’L 00veZ'L 00°002°L 594 Juawa| 19¥-95-1
LT L¥S 09'0E5 02'02s 00°01S 00'00% SNUBASY [BAOWSY moug 99%-05-1
LZ' LS 09°0¢s 02'0cs 00°0LS 00009 sjold Ausjpwa) jo sjes or-95-1
0€0¢ 6202 8202 1202 920¢ uondusse@ 3juno22ay 5



T 934 [eljuapyuo) sasuadxg
LL'E42'2 ¥5'822' a¥81'e 00ZrL'2 00°00L'2 $934 % sebleyd yueg 018-2L-
66'128 09°'0¢S 0Z°025 00015 00005 SNo3UL|[ROSIN 065-Z1-2
56'G98 16898 z8'2¢8 00918 00'008 lamod - sapimn 1¥5-2L-2
oL L0%')L 156/¢'L 75288l 00°9zZ¢'L 00°00€"} bunesH - sspinn 0¥s-21-Z
80°90.'Z 20669' 00°109'2 00055'2 00°005'T salddng 8o |eouss 015212
£L6Ze'y £8Py 09'19L'F 00°080'¥ 00°000't §J809 Joidooojoyd S0S-2L-Z
G1L'895'6 G1'00¥'6 £9'G1Z'6 £1'6£0'6 167758'8 Kiejeg 3 ulesH YR rarART4
85°202'c 2€95. 'y 09'€96'E 00°¢0g'e 00642'2 uonesuadwo) s,UeunIop §122V-Z
68°ESL'LL 85°G16'0L 85710201 216701 00°98Z'01 puog @ aoueinsy| \ZrATANTA
oL 20%') 167681 252se’L 00°92¢'L 00°00€'L S99 B)ISAIM (Wrard R
£8°LLg 1666/ 0082 00'69/ 00°052 sosuadxz Jsindwon 02212
£9°ZoV 95°eSY 19'vr G6°'6EY oV izZy QOVO - S30IIBS PIJORIUe) 952-21¢
£¥'280°'L 127 190'L 0¥ 0¥0‘L 00°020'L 00°000°L S30IAIDG PSOBIUOD JOUID lerardRrA
80'90L'2 20°€59'C 00°L09'C 00°055'Z 000052 JoqeT % saddng - Buiues|p (AT Rrd
$6'698 16'8¥8 z8°2e8 00918 00008 JouUEUSUlE g Sledey 152212
8'v91' A AAANA 08'080'2 00°0+0'2 00°000'2 sigeq peg ovz-21-2
£¥'/80'S 0c'95L's 88°688'Y 00¥6.'Y 00°00Z'¥ saa4 [eban (AT rd
Ze'v28'ol 80°'Z19'0L 00°¥0%'0L 00°00Z°0L 00°000°0L $884 sloupny L€2-21-2
G2'6L1'9 £9'G66'G 9Z'8/8'S 00'€9.'S 00°059'S S99 SI0SSSSSY 0€Z-21-2
81912 AN 80802 00%0Z 00002 s804 Alanoday xe| 922¢l-2
L2 LIPS 09°0£S 02025 00015 00°00S $934 31l pueT veZe-zi-g
£1°62€'Y £8'vE'y 09191 00'080'¥ 00°000'¥ sdiysiaquus|y ¢ BuisnoApy 0Z2-2L-2
$9'€29'l 18 16S'L 09'095'L 00'0£S'L 00°00S‘L auoydaja ) 21z221-2
10'984")L 66°0S4'L 99914} 00'£89'L 00°059°L ebejsog olz-gl-z
18¥9L'Z reeL'e 08°'080'2 00'0+0'2 000002 uopensifiay sa4 asino A ARra
£¥'Z80'L 121L90°L 0r 00’1 00°020'} 00°000'L SoUSISISONS B [9ARI 112212
£¥'Z80'L 12190t o o0') 00°020'L 00°000'} $834 SNSUaY 3 UoRoI] Z51-2L-2
1 492 627002 99°989 0T'el9 00099 Aed Bunasiy 051212
£¥'Ze0’L LZ°190'L o ool 00°020°L 00°000'} sjgauag |icihed ZeL-Zl-z
8y oLv'e 0L'69€'C 69T L2 AT A fed uonesep LEL-ZL-T
9L72V66 08°2¥.'6 19°966'6 8T'69€'6 156816 suononpaq |ledhed 0EL-ZL-2
1£°€60FP 10'89Z' LYl G0'g6¥'8E) 0'Z8L'sgl 00°0ZL'€El sabep 3 ssuees OLL-21-2
£1928 9¢8LE ZLzie 00'90¢ 00°00€ Aeuonaiosiq - sanelsiban zZlg-e
18P9L'T ez 08080' 00°0¥0'Z 00°000'Z J0UBSISANS B [SARIL Lig-1L-g
9/'968'€ g 0Z8'e A 18> 00°2.9'c 00°009'¢ Aed uotsiaadng [1ounon bSL-Li-2
ZE'6L8'9 19°689'9 Z5'¥55'9 00°92%'9 00°00£'9 Aed Bugoaly 1ounon 0S1-11L-2

0€02 620¢ 820¢ 2202 920¢ uonduosseq 3junoddy 19



Z o8ed JERU3PLUOY sasusdxg
LZ1¥S 09086 0z 028 00°0LS 00005 SIS PBJORIUCD 0L2-1¥¢
19'042 02'692 01092 00552 00'052 sonddng ssususUIRY G2-1-2
GL'E6l 66681 €T'98) 85281 00'6/1 sal|ddng Bunsa | Jejepn 052-1¥-2
ZLvs 90°ES z0'es 00°LS 0005 Wbioi- SLZ-be
P86l L L6¥LL'L 1871511 T A TA N ¥L°201'L S334 NOILYHLSIDTIY ISHUN0D (ANl R o
GOELL ¥ LLL ¥2'601 0L'201 00°G0} J0USSISANS P [BARL ) Lig-be
L9POT'Y 66'08L'Y L0'660'Y $9'310'Y ¥9'656'¢ suononpa(] [|olhed 0El-Ir2
04729/'8 8/°G65'8 ¥T lek's 00292'e 00°00L'8 pajelay Jsiepn - ssueleg obL-Lt-2
08'66€'1E ZL'¥8.'08 15°081'0S ¥.'885'6C 25'800'6Z NOLLYZILHOWY 026-2¢-¢
L L¥S 09°0ES 027025 00°0LS 00005 SNOBUE||20SIN 065-2¢-¢
Zev18'T ¥1L'65L'C ¥0'50L'C 00259'2 -00°009' seo [einjeN doys £¥5-2e-2
69°1EL') £6°269'L ¥9'¥99°) 00°2£9'L 00°009°L Jamod doys Trsce-2
0T'6.¥'¥E 22'666'¢2 69'825'€T 0£°290'€T 00's19'2Z sybn 1ea4s L¥5-2E-2
15'882'¢ £TYLLS v L¥9'S 00°045'€ 00°005'€ PuEg 2 XIN P|oD ‘[oABID zes-ce-2
09'¥2e'L £9'867'1 FARYrAll 12'8vZ') (R s3liddng Juiely B Jsuod 0£5-2E€-2
yz'gLL's 90'666'2 00'€08'Z 00'059'2 00°005‘2 [ong [2s31Q B seD L28-2€-2
£p'280'L 12°190'L ot 0v0'} 00'020°} 00°000'L [ejuay awdinbg §L6-2e-C
9Lz r0'908's 00°20Z'G 00°00L'G 00°000'S salddng @ juawdinby jews 015-2¢-2
242891 19'609') eLviS'L gz'evs') 00°ELS') 2IeYG ouBINSUY (Wrardrd
£¥'280'L 12'190°) 18°9L1'L 00'02Z0'L 00°000°) S0IAI3S P3JORIUOD 0i2-2¢C
et poc'e 20'81E'C AR A XA 90'822'2 881 suedsy qing 3 YEMapIS A TATA A
15'882' eTYLL'E oF'L¥9'e 00°04G'€ 00°005'¢ Juiepy  siedey wawdinbg 162282
£l6Te'Y e HeYy 09°19L'y 00°080't 00'000'% sileday 19208 B peoy 08Z-2¢¢
G1'862'€ §0'$89'c 6.C19'S G6'LPSS 0S2i¥'E $994 buusaubuz 0£2-282
6t'€29 9z'119 12665 1885 00'9/5 auoyd |[29 aoueUSUIRI zzee
eLvZs 9e'glLe ZLzle 00°90% 00°002 EIA=T] 0L2-2e¢
£p'280'L 12'190'L 0F'0r0'l 00°020'L 00°000'L (Buipusds wyesH) sysusg |j0iked zel-ze-T
90'2€9'9 Z0'205'9 £6'7LE'9 ¥56¥C'9 00°221'9 Aed uogeoep lgl-zeC
1£'096'8 89'v8.'8 AN 95 '8 00'8/2'8 suoRonpa( ||oJAed 0€12e-2
ZE'6¥8'0E N AN 0¥'159'62 00°020'62 00°005'82 SINOH YJIopA doys - saueles Lhigee
ov' 01529 9.+82'19 01°£80'09 00'506'8S 00°062'2S S}981S g SPEoY - Saueles oLL-Ze2
60'205'CL 66'952'21 29'910'2L 00°182°LL 00085} asuadx3 Buplod [einy 267922
9L2L¥'s $0°908'S 00'202'S 00°00L'S 00°000'S Juawasioug mejhg 16/-92C
09'+6%'9 GZ'L9E'9 VA A 00°0ZL'9 00°000'9 Jsweaaiby juswabeuep Aousblows oLr-vz-2
08°090°L2 0z 0£5'92 00°0L0'92 007005'52 00°'000'6Z Juawasuby soneg 2u oL-£2-2
02'€5S'SL §9°250'sl 09°26.'%L 71'29%'PL St'¥8L'vl NOILYZILIOWY 026-ZL-C

002 620¢ 8¢0¢ 1202 9¢02 uondudsag uUNoIIYy 19



€ 2ey4 |eRUSpYUO) sasuadxy
£1°6r8's 25'08L's oL8L9's 00°805'S 00°00¢'s wnasnpy - siuels) 0LL-v1C
9/'968'¢ ge028's ProrL's 0029 00'009'c Jamod - selnn (87 FATA
80°90.2 20°£69'2C 00°L09'Z 00°055' 0070052 $eo - salmn ovS-v.-€
19222'¢ YeeLT'e ££°05L'e 95'880'¢ 00gzo'e aoueInNsuy| Lie-v.l-¢
29'0ey PANAN4 8Zv0¥ GE96¢ 86'88¢ Snosue||sosiy [A* i T i
£P'Z80'L 12°190°) oy oF0'L 00°020°L 00°000'} SouEUSUIEY ¥ slieday LSZ-¥.C
£1'280'1 LZ'190'L oy ovo'L 00°0Z0'1L 00°000't uonesuineag abe|in ZEC¥.LC
S0'8¢ 0g'le 19°9¢ g8t g1's¢ suononpaq |joJAed ogi-vi-¢
09'tle St L0E 4 AN IS 16662 24L'68¢ Paje|oyY a21mnd - sslees OLL-¥i-C
L' L¥S 09025 0c0cs 00°QLS 00°00S $30IAISG JOBNUOY - SHied 0ge-¢l-¢
06'308'1 §¢°216'1 e obs'lL 019151 LE°98¥%'L suononpaq [jolied 0gL-ci-¢
¥8'891'¢cl €9°016'CL 8¥ 169'CL 66012l /659121 SoUBUBUE BdedS USRID) - SAUBRS 0LL-¢i¢
(AR o 09°'0Es 02°02% 00'0ls 00°00G doUBUEUIE 30Bdg [BJUDY - SSUBES 011692
09'¥6+'9 Gz /98'e o¥ZFe'o 00'02L'9 00°000°9 sasuadxa seopuag Buuuely ¢9.-99-¢
oteclL 86'02! 19'8LL 82'9llL Qo'¥LL sasuadxg diysiequisy 8504 09.-29-¢
08zcl 6E°0C! €0'8Ll Zl'§Ll SeElLl Bulwweibold Apunwwo) 96.-¢9¢
¥S$95'01 68 LGE'0L 0E¥SL'0L 02'656'6 00°09.'6 swelboig 5504 G88.-29¢
65°€0L 6.°689 92'9.9 00°€99 00059 sbelsod - 8804 292
St'ev9 2.L989 ¥Z'¥e9 00719 00009 s9||ddng % S80S [RISUSD) 01L5-9G-2
LL LS. 1 a7 gcgeL 00¥LL 00'c0L S8dIABS PRjENUOD 0/2-95-¢
£9'ce L1'€e ¢lee Tee £8'1l¢ suoponpa( |loiAed ocl-95-¢
Sy'e6l 99’68l 6581 6’281 cl'8ll Azpwa) - seuees 0l 1L-98-C
64°299'61 G.'zez'sl L0°¥06°81 OF'€EG'81 00°021'81 dnyold ebeqiesy pajoenuod 0Le-E¥-¢C
80°c6 ¥Z'L6 St'68 0448 86'G8 aoueusjulely P sieday LSC-E¥-C
88°7¢C 4 4 9.2 LL'Z 899 suononpa( |loiied 0EL-ev¢
65°€C £1'ee 89'¢d ¥eec 08'le peje|py sbeqles - sauejeg OLL-e¥¢C
L2'965'S1 or062'S1 59'066'F%1 TL968'%L S5°80%' L NOILYZILHOWY 0c622
FA<W AN ¢Skl 96'CLL SL0LL 85°80) snoaue||aosiy 085-¢-¢
87'9l¢ yeZle 80'80¢2 0002 00002 wawase] abeuieiq uoobe 06c-gr¢
E¥T80'L L2190’} oy ovo'L 00°020°L 00°00G'tL 18MAG - SIVINBG pajoeluo) TR ATA T4
19201 08001 £9'86 0.°96 02'¥6 suononpaq |josed 0gL-¢¥-2
289'6E8 1) AL ¢ 108 crl6l 06'6LL pajelsy lamag - salejeg OLL-e¥2e
86'£88'/¢ pe'oge'se €8'008'92 LlE'6.2'92 L1'08.'se NOLLYZILJONY 0Ze-L¥-¢
88°16.'6¥ 15°S18'sk 0r858' LY 00°0Z6'9F 00°000'9r uondwinsuey I8 - DSMEINS L09-L¥-¢
L8'SE0 . G8'/68'9 097292'9 00°0£9'9 00'005'9 sjuswied 2anuaga( - DSMHEINS 009-L+-¢C
PS5 cor'e SerLy'e 16°99¢E'2 05°02e'2 00'6.2'2 asuadx3 aremyog/ssindwos) Ly
0£0¢ 6¢02 8c0c lcoe 9202 uonduosag JIunodsdy 19



¥ 98ed [BIUIPLUOY) sasuadxg
FL'6EZ' LY6'L €9'G/1'C06'L 9¥'858'698'L 00€/2'628'L 06°¥0¥'€6L'L speoy 019-2¢-¢
£9°00L ¥ ze'6oL'oy Ge8rg'sy 9L 6V6 ¥ 00°890'+ UOHEZIHOWY PSJEINWNIoY - S3|2IYIA 052-21-€
¥ 6¥6'26 06'92L'L6 0L'0¥E'68 ££'885°/8 16°0/8's8 uoezZIHOWY PaJRININIDY - AJBUILOBN 0€2-ZL-€
G0'206'892 9v'629'€9T 6Z'09V'852 0¥ 268'c5e zecey'ere uoneZIHOWY pajenunaoy - sbulping 02/-21-¢
(WANR L8 ¥re'es £8'862'2S 9¢'e/Z' 1S 00'892'05 1500 - S3|2IYBA 0891
1819211 6.°€06'0L ¥£2L5'91L 68°2¥C'91 1882Z6'S) $9S(M A0 UMQ 104 pue] ore-ZL-¢
¥£ ¥68'692 62°209'v92 LOVL¥'6SE 9y 12e'¥6T coove'ebe Msuyoepy 0€9-21-€
16'121'8E5 85619'L2S OLviZ' LS ¥LEL' 206 Tli8L'L6Y sBuiping 029-2L-€
69'608'8 66'9£9'8 09'29¥'8 18°108'8 6/'8¢L'8 £202 'gz dos Zee 110y Asncoay xel 11G-ZL-€
¥e/62'2e ££°05€'22 60TLE'LT ¥rzer'e ZZ'190'Le 6202 ‘92 AINp - 5 110Y Alsacoay xe], 0L5-2l-€
£¥'902 8202 L7'861 TS ¥61 L2061 Aynb3 do-00 - sjessy Jay0 SL-Zl-€
€0'9LS'y 8y iev'y 19'0%E'Y 95'65T'Y VLY 1S213)| peruody 082-21-€
£8°GYL'8YE PreLe LYe 06°929'FEE 65'690'82¢ £6°2€9°L2E 822 LNNOJOV SANNS INVHD ETART AR
7588 8798 8068 (R L2018 JUNOJDY SAJDSAY - g1V AN AR
££'670'9 6.'926'G 85°018'S 69'969'G S6°¥85'S 621L- 419 91V T AR AR
18°€09'2LL8 8€'661'0.€ 15°0¥6'298 60°¥¢8'65¢ GL2¥8'8re 6/.¢ - leuded ISW a1v Zel-Zl-¢
1€ /16'06€ 89'FEL'68E 65P0S'1L8E LL'¥20'PLE 0£°069'99¢ ¥z68 - (Buinbayo) Bunesado HSNIW LY AR AR
96'8%¢ 80'¥¥C 62'6ET 09¥£Z 00°0€Z puep uo ysep LIL-Zl-€
¥8ZoL zge'00L ¥8'86 06°96 0056 ysen Apad oLL-21-€
LO'LSZ'¥8T v 1/9'8.2 02'€12'cL2 80°968' /92 00'¥09'29¢ JUBLILISAOE) JAUIO WL S|qBAIRISY }/2-00€
L2'0v6 922T6 8L°¥06 Gl 988 20698 21qBAIS0SY SIUNODY SPEIL 0/2-00-¢
Z0'0 zZ00 200 200 200 WN0o0Y Buipunoy 05¢-00-€
8065 Z625 8/°9 19'6S 8645 a3id NYNLIYALYEEY 189 62-00-¢
00'682'6Z 1Z68.'%2 LZ'E0E'¥e 89'928'c2 67'B6SE'EC 3|qen209y 1S9 L¥Z-00-€
60°8€S'E zL89¥'E L2 00F'E £0¥EE'S 99'892'¢ saxe| Ajadold pred a.d v12-00-¢
£6°905'cP 68'£59'Y 05°18'LY GG /66'0F 89°¢6L 0¥ SIE3UY-3|qBAIR0SY SXE] Z1Z-00-¢
627910'251 10'920'6171 6L'CLL'ovl Le'8PZ'ehl L0 OV OFL ajqenIaoay saxel 112-00-¢
S0'80} £6°601 68'¢0) 18101 18'66 FIGVYAIFOTY SAXVYL TVLOL 0L2-00-€
reeLe'sL 86°292'/1 6£°626'9L ¥ 265'9L 002.Z'9L uiny Juawabeuely sisep Jopals 1L2-08-T
82°9/6'9 67'6£8'9 8£°60L'0 06'€26'9 00'S¥1'9 yiny Buisnoy Jameis JoD 19/-08-C
Zo'Lee’y 80°/6L'Y L yLL'Y 0L $£0't 00°6S6'E SRS 10 AUNOD uonsinbay uoneassay 162-08-2
TV GS'C68'0F Z5'160'0F L G0E'6E ZLPES'8S 448V - uonEeonp3 [euIACLg L¥2-08-2
Z0€.8 06'658 21’658 19228 ¥5°908 NOILVZILHOWY 026-¥.-2
29652’} 00°'1E2'L 98'90Z'L 0Z'€8L‘L 00°091°L uone.iqa|ag AeQ epeue) 088+.2
1Z162'C A TAA 0'802'C L1VoL'e ASAANA ‘bay Aieig ‘Bay puepyed GlI¥iT
9L ZLP'S ¥0'90¢'S 00'202'G 00'00L's 00°000'S Aelq] - sjuele VLT
0c€oe 6202 8c0e 1202 9202 uopduossag 3junoddy 1o



¢ a8eyg |enuapyuc) sasuadxy
+0°299'c0L $ LS°6£8°069 $ To'vbS9s9 $ 607297299 S GE99T6r9 s sasuadx3 [e1o01
LV¥LL 66'85. (7 Z8°622 4192 SERRIEER 059-2¢-9
1928 9e°69¢ 02'85¢ 81158 62 #¥e spsodaq] JPUWINUOR - AISJBWS) L2L-95¥
95°/96'8¢ 6¥'0Z'8¢ oF'pSY'LE 00°022'0¢ 00°000'9¢ oAI9SaY JaMag FA AR 4
SLYrlL'og 18°p0'sS 85°¥96'CS S¥'906'2S 2069815 dMMY - INNIATYH 3943430 0e8-1v
91 ZL¥'s ¥0'90¢'S 00°202's 00°00L's 00°000'G INDSIY SIeRNS P Speoy £Z.-2e
L9'LL0'PL 02'662'E) 0Z'6za'cl 00°092'¢l 00'000'€l anIassy a4 Z2LEeY
0£'66¢'L6¥ 20'¥9.'L8Y 19°218'2 $6°950'¢9p 00 2/6°CSP [endeD [SW - enuaasy pauaeq ove-Zl-¥
G6'88E'8PT 8981G'EYE LLevi'eee 9p'Z90'¥ET 00'€/¥'622 pung Xe| seo - anuaAdy palieyeq 0£8-Zlv
61'869'/2 y9'661'22 gL'£z9'oz oLLoL'ez 1£'685'6Z SN1dYNS AYIAODTH XV.L A ar AR
¥1'915'9 ££'88¢2'9 LL'E9Z'9 0g0FL'9 06'610'9 algeled Aed AepiioH ZiTZVY
18°G6¥'61 09€LL'6L 78'8€2'81L BELLE'SL . 21°110'8L 3jqeded epeue snusay LLZZ VY
££'659'02 1£7062'0Z 0£°£68'61 Z0'vor'6L 2£'280'6L s|geded sunoooy spelt (JrardB
¥0°£02'6 SP'BLL'6 91'666'S 00°€Z8'8 00'059'8 pu3 JeaA - s|qeded sjunoooy LEZTZLP
18°290'1/2'2 21'286'922'2 89%¥/8'281'2 zesioorl'e 00'111860°C sjassy [ejded w Aynb3g 0Z6-00-¥
¥Z'292'152 £9°GE8'9Ve PG50 LPE T0°02L'9ET Ly IZL'TEe (-ouaq \ sniding Bugesado 016-00-v
66°12Z'9 LO'6PL'9 $p'820'9 ¥2016's GE'PBL'G ssjes uo pableys 1S9 L¥2-00-
60'8G' ZL89%'C L2'00¥%'S £0'PEE'E 99'892'¢ saxe] Auadold pied aid ¥12-00-+
08'¥52'6 £6°¢20'6 Tr'S68's 00'122'8 00°055'8 a[esay 1o} plaH pueT 0/5-99-€
£8°686'658 82.T6'26¢ ¥1°200°9%¢ 69222 6EE 92'125'2¢¢ UOHEZILOWY PRJBINWNDOY - JSJEMBISEAN 0L2-Zh-€
2G'EEE' Y56 GL'LZ9'6E6 962216 ¥8'682'668 12'959'188 WB)SAS JDJEMI)SEAN 0LS2H-¢
88°185°08¢ ¥8'100'6.€ S 026°LLE ¥.'v92' ot 06'L¥1'LSE UOEZINOWY P3JE|NWNOoY - WaISAS Jojepn OLi~Lb-€
LE'¥Ze I8V L ¥¥ €P0°'60%' L ¥LGLY18E'L 26'82¢'pee"L LLgsL'zee'y WR)SAS Jsjep 0L9-L-¢
006842 65°08L'C $8'9/9'2 9g'¥Z9'z 06'245'C SLNNO22V TN419N0A Y04 IONVMOTIV £L2-L¥¢
667111 0¢'1£6'0L 96°9L2'0) Z8°905'01 08°00¢'0L 8|qeAl20ay saniN LiZ-LY€
69°€69°Z¢C L0°1E1'822 16°459'€2C ov'TlT'61T 00'€26'%LE sylemapIs ¥ Buiqung 02/-28¢
$8°208'¥05" 1 88°/62'Gi¥'L LP0L8'9br'L 9z 010'8L¥'L ¥1°902'06¢"L UOREZILOWY PSJRININIdY - SPROY 0L2-2¢-¢
0€02 620¢ 8202 £20¢ 9202 uonduaseg 3uUNOIIY 1O



Request for Decision
Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
Meeting Date December 17, 2025
Originated By Melanie Veale
Decision Title Interim 2026 Capital Budget
e Agenda Number 5.5 Village Business
DONALDA
Background/Proposal

Municipalities frequently adopt interim budgets when the full annual budget has not yet been completed. This
practice is permitted under the Municipal Government Act (MGA) and ensures that municipalities can legally
incur expenditures and undertake capital work while the complete budget is being finalized.

An interim capital budget is required because:

e The MGA prohibits municipalities from spending capital funds unless authorized within an approved
budget.

* Capital planning, design, engineering, and tendering need to begin early in the year to secure
contractors and favourable pricing.

e Alberta’s short construction season necessitates early project initiation.

e Provincial and federal grants often require confirmation of approved funding before commitments can
be made.

e Delaying capital approval may result in missed construction windows and increased project costs.

Administration has reviewed the capital plan and identified the required 2026 interim projects. These projects
are fully grant-funded and do not require borrowing or taxation increases.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

2026 Interim Capital Budget Summary

Project Amount Funding Source

Main Street Sidewalks $250,000 CCBF

Curb Stops $20,000 MSI

Lagoon Bioaugmentation $10,000 LGFF

Infrastructure Viability Audit $150,000 Municipal Affairs Grant

TOTAL 5430,000
Rationale

¢ Main Street Sidewalks: Improves downtown accessibility and safety.
e Curb Stops: Continued annual replacement of aging water infrastructure.
e Lagoon Bioaugmentation: Improves treatment performance and regulatory compliance.

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

D:-u:rn1




¢ Infrastructure Viability Audit: Provides a professional assessment of roads, water, wastewater,
sidewalks, and buildings to support the Village’s asset management strategy and future capital
planning. Fully funded by Municipal Affairs.

All projects are covered by available grant funding.

Recommended Action

¢ Approve the 2026 Interim Capital Budget as presented
¢ Amend the budget by adding or removing projects.
o Defer approval {not recommended, as it delays planning, tendering, and grant obligations).

" Costs/Source of Funding

1. No taxation impact.
2. No borrowing required.
3. All projects are covered by available grant funding.

Applicable Legislation

Administration confirms adoption of the 2026 Interim Operating Budget complies with:
e Section 242 (Operating Budget): A council must adopt an operating budget each calendar year.
e Section 245 (Capital Budget): A council must adopt a capital budget each calendar year.
Expenditures Must Be Authorized

e Section 248(1}: A municipality may not make an expenditure unless authorized.
e Section 248(2)(a): Expenditures are authorized only if included in an operating budget, capital budget,
or interim operating budget.

This means no capital funds may be spent unless Council has adopted a budget—either a final budget or an
interim one.

e Section 283.1: Council is responsible for ensuring that the municipality has a system to identify and
manage infrastructure assets.

Conclusion: The interim budget is fully MGA-compliant.

Recommended Action

That Council approve the 2026 Interim Capital Budget for the Village of Donalda and that this interim budget
remain in effect until Council adopts the final 2026 Capital Budget in accordance with the Municipal
Government Act.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will proceed upon the Council’s request.

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

P:on7




Target Decision Date

December 17, 2025

ATTACHMENT

¢ 2026 interim Capital Budget

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Dnang




T 98ed

0£0T 9707 ¥se3a404 |eyde) ||nd epjeuoq

0£0Z 6202 8707 £20z
000t
00092
0008L
00008
0000EYy M 00028
000¥8
00098
00| o exor
00006 00006 8202
000¢6 00006 202
ledj Aq Suipuads jepde) 0000€y 9702
[Late] ) JEQA
00°000°09 - - - 00°000°09 - 00°0£0°C 0£0T SY|emapIS |ejuapISaY
00°000°0¢ - - - - 000000  00°0£0C 0g0z sdois qan)
00°000°09 - - - 00°000°09 - 00'620C 670T ||em3pIS |enuapisay
00°000°0T - - 00°000°0T - - 00°620C 6207 uonejuawsneolg uoode]
00°000°0T - - - - 000000 00'620C 6207 sdois qunD
00°000°09 - - - 00°000°09 - 00'820°Z 870T S{|EM3PIS |2IUIPISIY
00°000°0T - - 00°000°0T - - 00'820°C 8707 uoneruawsneolg uoosge
00°000°0T - - - - 000000  00°870°C 80t sdois qun)
00°000°09 - - - 00700009 - 00°£20C LTOT SN|EMIPIS |BIIUSPISIY
00°000°01 - - 00'0000T - - 00°£20C {207 uoneuawaneolg uoode
00°000°02 - - - - 00°00002  007/20°T £20t sdois qan)
00°000°05T - 00°000°0ST - - - 007920°C {(noday Aupgelp) HPNY B1N1ONJISBIY|
00°000°0T - - 00°000°0T - - 009207 970z uonejuswsneolg uoode
00°00002 - - - - 00°0000T  00°920°C 970z sdois qan)
007000052 - - - 00°000°05¢ - 007920 SY|emapIs 193415 ulepy
Jejol Suimouriog sieyy [edpdiuniy 4491 4990 ISIN leap Paloid



Request for Decision
Meeting Regular Meeting of Council
Meeting Date December 17, 2025
Originated By Melanie Veale
T it Decision Title Village of Donalda Financial Statements
e Agenda Number 5.6 Village Business
DONALD
Background/Proposal

To present to Council the Village of Donalda Financial Statements for the period ending November 30, 2025,
and to request Council’s approval of the statements as presented.

In accordance with standard municipal financial reporting practices, Administration provides Council with
periodic financial statements to monitor the Village's revenues and expenditures against the approved
operating and capital budgets.

The attached Financial Statements for the period ending November 30, 2025 reflect revenues and
expenditures recorded year-to-date. These statements provide a snapshot of the Village’s financial position as
it approaches year-end and allow Council to evaluate financial performance, identify variances, and ensure

fiscal accountability.

Discussion/Options/Benefits/Disadvantages

The Village of Donalda’s operating results to November 30, 2025 remain stable and consistent with expected
year-end trends. Revenues continue to follow normal recognition patterns, while expenditures reflect
operational requirements, inflationary pressures, and several items unigue to the 2025 fiscal year—including
increased election-related expenses. Planned capital reallocations will further strengthen the year-end

financial position.
Revenue Summary

e General revenues total $326,760 YTD, slightly above budget due to strong taxation results.
e MSI Operating and investment income remain pending—typical for year-end timing.
o Utility revenues remain stable and on track.

Expense Summary

¢ Council remains under budget at $8,245 YTD, reflecting responsible spending and limited travel and
discretionary use.
o Administration expenses total $255,207, above budget due to several identifiable and explainable
factors:
o WCB (Workers’ Compensation Board) expenses increased. WCB costs were higher in 2025
because of payroll changes that were not anticipated in 2024, resulting in an adjustment to
premiums.

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and tradifional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

D:\cn1




o Legal fees higher than budgeted. Legal fees have exceeded projections due to additional
consuitations and file activity, including enforcement, taxation, and contract-related matters.
o Election costs reflect both a by-election AND a general municipal election in 2025. Election fees
(2-12-152) total $2,694.49, well above the $1,000 budget because the Village was required to
conduct two elections in 2025—a by-election plus the regular municipal election cycle.
¢ Additional Administration variance drivers
o Increased postage and communications costs
o Higher insurance premiums
o Increased contracted services and utilities
* Roads & Streets expenses total $187,089, essentially on budget. Significant overages in contracted
services and small equipment & supplies will be reallocated to capital, reducing the operating impact.
» Water system: $83,861 YTD, under budget but reflecting required repairs, contracted services, and
SMRWSC costs.
Sewer system: $8,897 YTD, within budget expectations.
Waste removal: $27,906 YTD, over budget due to contracted pickup costs.
Cemetery shows higher activity due to staffing and contracted services.
Recreation and culture remain active programs, with increased beautification, staff time, and utility
usage driving variances.
* Requisitions remain largely pending and will be recognized as invoices are received.

The Village remains in a sound, well-managed financial position. Year-end revenue postings and capital
reallocations will significantly improve the final operating balance. Administration will continue monitoring
expenditures closely and will report any material changes to Council.

Recommended Action

1. Approve the financial statements for the period ending November 30, 2025, as presented.
2. Request amendments or clarifications before approving.
3. Defer approval pending additional review.

Costs/Source of Funding

The Village continues to operate within approved financial limits.
All spending remains aligned with Council’s approved 2025 Operating and Capital Budgets.
No additional financial actions are required at this time.

Applicable Legislation

Under Section 208(1)(a} of the Municipal Government Act [MGA), the Chief Administrative Officer is
responsible for ensuring that the municipality’s financial records are accurate and that financial statements
are prepared and submitted to Council.

Regular financial reporting supports Council’s responsibility under Section 207(c) of the MGA to monitor and
control the municipality’s financial position and operations.

Recommended Action

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

D:m:n?




That Council approve the Village of Donalda Financial Statements for the period ending November 30, 2025 as
presented.

Implementation/Communication

The Administration will proceed upon the Council’s request.

Target Decision Date

November 18, 2025

ATTACHMENT

* November 30, 2025 Period Ending Operating Budget
¢ November 30, 2025 Period Ending Cheque Register
¢ November 30, 2025 Period Ending Bank Balances

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on
Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples of this territory.

Dnang




SNNIATY INFNIDOVNYIN ADNIDOYINT

0526 (00-008*¢g) {6Z°1£8) (00'562) ANNIATY ALLVELSININGY TVIOL .
0EZP (0070051 (2v'sog) 000 SNUBASY "LILUPY Shoslelsosy D6S-Z1}
0z'ss {007000°5) (oorovs) 000 anuanay [eusy L95-Zl-|
0o'ooL (0000052} 00’0 000 U] ueg - SLICHU| UBURSIAL] 0SS~z -}
05'0) (oo'000'1) (00568} (0o's¥2) SpY 1ai3(sMaN BLZl-}
o0ooL (o0"008) D00 000 SNUBAB BD|AISS SOUBUSIUIRIN gLPZL-l
(00°LE) (o0'00s) {00559} {0085} "oj@ ‘sjulled "ASOYVHID XeL Lrel-L
000 000 (i812) Q00 ‘oje ‘'seleg ‘xed ‘Adosojoyd HyZl-L
000 000 000vE'Z 00’0 5897 Alancoay xe| 99zTL-L
ANNIAIY IALLVHLSININGY
1106 (o0 65'08) ($1'895°0) 000 ANNIATY YIHLO B SINVHO WLOL .
00001 ooz 000 00’0 Bunesado S - JURID [BOUACIY SYe00-1
6oL (oozes's) (e1'896'2) 000 $S04 - rediauniy reuonipueg) L6001
ANNIAIYH H3HLO B SINVHO
(29'01) (9y-e80'082) (e2'652"928) (Ls'p2g"0) INNIATY TvHEN3D TYLOL .
0000l 0070009 00'0 000 juswea)By Juawabeuety Aousblawg OLPZZ
00’0 00'o 00099 000 Aed Buneapy 0SLZLT
00'0 000 (0s'232'1) (og282'1) enuasay Sulzesn 001-69-L
oo 000 (00 00F' L) Q00 800 ¥ s8Ul] |RisuRs Aswony 066-00-1
00°00L (00052} 000 000 S[QEAIROSY SIUNCIYY SaREUSY 0LZ-00-1
£P'b6 (o0°000'+1) (Lrers) 000 $EXR| UO §1807) B sajeusd 00Z-00-1
62°ch {00°000'92) (ee'282'7%) (6£'002'2) "ou| sain xady - asiyauel otl-00-1
L2 {00'6+8'6E) {cee50'82) (g0 288'2) 001y - ssiyouely 0€4-00-1
oo'o (0l'sol'el) {0L'soL'EL) 000 Sexe| Jesur] 0Z1-00-1
ze9) (ZL552'62) (so'e08'LE) 0070 SEXEL [BHUSPISIY-UON OLL00-L
Q00 000 ()] 000 "bey Apadold [euisnpu) pateuBisag £01-00-1
00°0 00'0 {Lo'sag's) 00'0 ucnisibay siousS Z0L-00-1
oo'o 00°0 {1e'v6z'LE) 000 uonsinbayl xel [ooyes - 44SY 101-00-1
(goo1) (regeo'ion (rogst'val) 000 SOXB) [epUBpSaY 001-00-1
ANNSASY IVHINTID
% Bulureway lempoy IBM2Y SZ0T Jabpa
1ebipng sz02 yebpng gzoz aLA 5202 18qUISAON uonduasaq lessuag

WdZESLL GZ0Z '0¢ WIFININAON DONIANT
L-02Q-520¢
g i0 | abey VYAai1vNoda 40 JOVTIIA




0008

(00'003)

(oorooL}

000 sj0]d Assjalla) jo sjeg ob-95-1
00°09 {0oc00‘t) (00"00%) 000 s8] ale) [emadiad £ot-96-1
INNIATY AHILINID
el {o0-00z'zy) {s6p15"9c) 00'0 INNAAZH JLSYM TVIOL .
FrEL (00-00z'zh) (s&'115'9¢e) Qo0 s394 sbeqien 00b-£-L
INNIATY JLSYM
vl (o000z's1) (28'595'51) 00°0 ANNIAIY Y3IM3S TVLOL .
il (00 0o0z'al) (18'595'51) 00°0 SIOINIBG JaMag 00t-Zt-1
IANIATYH ¥IM3S
8L (00000'c6} {LoerLi'zd) wy ANNIATY MAIVM TVLOL -
0000} (ooooe) 000 00°0 335 JOWO Jarepn PL-Lb-L
rLLSL (oo0r00) 8625¢ 00’0 I8jepn - Salieuad Lot-bi-1
£5°0Z (00000'2Z6) (so'e0L'sl) a4 s8|eg Jejenn, Qot-Lir-L
ANNIATYH J3IVM
00°0 0o {sro51) 000 ANNZATIY SLITHULS P SAVOH TVLOL .
00’0 00'0 (8r"061) 000 anuangy Jawdmbg 095-2¢-L
INNIATY S1ITHLS 2 SAVOH
£5°0L (00's26'e) (05" LLL'E) (00°062) INNIATY MVIAG TVIOL .
{oose) (no00z) {o0"06E) 000 8s5U3D[] S53UISNY £25-92-1
oooe {00"00z) (o0'0¥y) 000 25U 18D Z25-92-1
0L'1E (007008) (os"168) (oo'ot) asuao Bog 125-9Z-1
00°00L (005D 000 000 BSUBLIT UMY 0Z5-92-1
99°'L6 (00000°¢) (00052) {00'0s2) melAg-sauld ves-1z-1
JNNIAIT MV1AS
(2 1 {o0-005'0%) rz99L'se) Q00 ATY INTNIDVYNVIN AONIOWIWI TVIOL .
ob'9L (000009} {ot's10's) an'o anuanay aoinag juswabeueyy Aueblawg oli-+2-1
SLLL (00°005'+2) (82'051'02) 000 sebieys aing 0L €2}
% Bulureway lenjoy 1emoYy 5Z0Z Jabpa
3abpng szoZ yabipng szoz dLA 5202 JAQIISAON uonduosaq [e1duagn
1]
WSS G207 0€ YI9NIAON ONION3

b-990-5202

840  ebed VJTVNOQ 40 IOVTIIA




00°000'L

0o'ool 00°'0 000 sjysuedq 0)Aed ZELZIZ
(eL8eL) ¥ZET'T Zogee's 06'1l¥ Aed uonesep, LELTLT
(soe) 26°58L'6 F0° 21001 LUy suomnpag o)fed 0ELZLT
(eo'e) 00°0Z)'EEL DS'g9L/El 0S'SPS'ZL sabep g sauees 0LLZ1-Z
ISNIJXI NOLLVHLSININGY
A 00°002'ZL LeShE'e 000 IASNIDA TONNOD TVLOL .
91'62 00'00g DSZLE 000 Aeuogaiosiq - aagersibe rAr N4
£T¥L 000002 PESLS 000 SUSISISANS B IPARIL [SEANE
£0'€Z 00°009's z9'04L'2 000 Aed uoisyuadng |puUnog LSL-LL-Z
SOV 00°00%'9 c8orl'ty 000 Aed Bugeay buncg 0SL-LI-g
ASN3adX3 TIONNOD
9070 (00"056'2) {oo'sve'2) (00'sp6'2) IANNIATY TUNLTIND TWLOL .
¥ED (coast'L) (0o'syt'L) (0o'stt'L) Juswaaiby Areign VAP
000 (00°005'9) (00°005'9) (voroog's) uawaaiby wnssnpy OLLFLL
ANNIAIY JHNLTIND
SLTTT (00 002} vZ 658 000 ANNIAIY NOILVINOIY TVLOL .
viZee (00002} AT 000 uojeansy - SJUBID JUSWWSA0D 058z
FNNIATY NOLLYIHD3Y
00'001 {00000'91) 00°0 00’0 JAHMISTY ONINNY1dTVIOL .
00001 (00 000'9L) 00’0 00'0 sty Bupue]d 0L699-1
JAYISTH ONINNY 1d
65} {po°oog'9) (00°002°9) 00°0 ONYTJO TTIVS TVLOL
851 (o0"o0g'e) (o07002'9) 000 pueT jo ges 065-99-1
ANV 4O 3TvS
05'29 (o0"002'c) {n0"002's) 000 SNNIATY ANZLAWID IVIOL .
ULt (0or00z'1) (oo'00L) 0070 884 juauuan| £9¥95-1
007001 (00°005) 00'0 00°0 INUBATY [BACLIBY MOLS 99t-95-1
% Bulureway lemoy [eMOY 5202 196pan
3ebpng szoz 196png $z0z QLA 5202 JaquiaaoN uonduasaqg [eloUaD

W

$20Z '0¢ ¥IFGNIAAON ONIANT
VA1vNOQ 40 IOVTIIA

WdZESL L
kL-980-520T
8 Jo ¢ sbed




199 00°055'9L 0r'9sr's) 05'69F 3 ONIOITOd TVEANE 2 MY TAS TVLOL .
0Z°0L 00'055" Hi 0012801 000 asuedxg Buriod einy T65/92-2
oLy 00°000's 0t's80's 05°69% JuBLIaDIoUT MEJAg L5022
FSNIdXE DNIDITOd TvHNd 2 MY1AD
007001 00°000'sZ 000 000 X INTWIADYNYIN ADNIDUINT TVLOL .
00700k 00"000'5Z 000 0070 swaaby aaag ey o122
ASNIdX3 INJWIDYNVIN AONIDHINI

(s9°c1) 8P EESPEL 91'L02'552 Po'oLL'SE ISNIJXT NOLLVRLSININGY TVIOL .
0000t SrEeLyL 0o'o 0070 NOILYZILYOWY 026242
(o0°22) 00'00L'T Sb'899'Z 6162 s394 3 sabieyd yueq 018212
(99'518) 00'008 1£'820'E 00'sZ snosaue|Easiy 065212
(8z'219) 00’008 9zeel's LL'OZE Janod - saginn LSZLT
(z6°0g2) 00"00e'L 00Z0E'Y Pyl BugesH - sequan OFS-ZLZT
(907 2pL) 00'008'Z 15°9.L'9 6408 sanddng so) |riausg 0LSTLT
(85°%} 00'000't BEERL'Y 000 sisog Jadoocioyd 505212
000 000 16°458'8 000 Ajaes g yyeay 1ZTLT
(+3zoe) 006412 SEEPR'ZTL 000 uonesuadilo sUBLBLCM 5L2TLT
(v6°12) 00°'982'0L 00'E¥S'Z) 000 puog '@ souRINsU| vizzlz
(20°s51) 00°00E"L 66°G6Y'L 8L 5384 8)Isqapn LiZTL2
(eore01) 00052 £TGHS'L 0070 sasuadxg Jandwon 0.Z-ZLZ
000 00’0 (o¥ zzt) 000 QVD - S80lAlag PaPERUC) 95Z-ZLT
(L6ze't) 00'000'L LL'18Z'vL orvel $30lA18g pajoenuag Jayo SSZT-ZLZ
L9'6e 00°008°Z 617809'} 0005} Joge 'g seiddng - Buiuesd FaTAT AR A
oo'ol 00008 00'0 00'0 soueuAUIRY B sieday 15222
0000k 00'000'Z 000 0070 $199Q ped 0P TLT
(-] 00700t szevh'e 00°061 sasd efa ZETZLT
00’66 00°000°0L 0000l 000 $884 SI0UpNY LEZZTI-Z
aL'gy 00'059's St Lv0'S 000 $884 SI0S5I5SY 1 Gray AR
(oozsh) 00002 0o'P0S 000 s34 Alsacoey xe| SZTTLT
oooob 00'0DS 000 000 S22 3N} pue] vze-zlz
(e6'1¥) 00°000'F vz LL0'S 006¥2 sdiysisquialy 3 Busgianpy 0Tzl
00'00L 00'005'L 000 000 auoydsjal LiTeT
(52 26) 00'059'L 9L YST'E 000 abegsod 91ZZLT
5526 00°000°Z 00'srL 000 uonensibay 94 2Ny (AT A%
6£'89 00'000'L £091E 000 SOUSISISGNS 7§ [BARIL LZZLz
[Cog=10] 00'000'L Bt'+69'C 000 $834 SNSUSD g LONHAl Z5l-ZkZ

% Bulureway lemoy lemay §Z0Z Ja6par

yebpng szoz obpng szoz QLA S20Z JAqUIAON uonduasaq leiouan

GZ0Z '0€ ¥IIWIAON ONIANT
VATVYNOQ 40 A9VTIIA

WdZEGLiL
11-080-6202
g0 p abey




(e078) 00’000 ov'sie'ay e9°6Y L'y uoRdwINSUCYD JHBAA - DSMENS LOS- LT
(go'zw) 00°006'9 OY'ZET's 10°60L'T sjusllied aimuaqsd - DSMHINS 009-L1rZ
oLos 00'642'T oo'gLe 000 asuadxy alemyogaeindwe) 222142
(58°290') 00°00% SL6ER'S DO°9E6'Y S89lAaG PIPERJUOD 0.2-1+-2
(bLe22'e) 00’052 cg'zer's 000 sal|ddng soueuslen V52T
000 0o'a 00'6.LL 0070 selddng Buisa) Jaresn 0SZ-14-2
007003 00°0% 00’0 000 Wbialy slz-Lirg
000 000 PLAOL'L 000 5334 NOILYYLSIOIY ISHNOD Ziz- LT
00’0 000 oo's0L 000 FCUGISISANS P [SABIL RN 4
$5°08 ¥3'6E6'E 20994 +9'95 suonenpaq Jluked OEL-LrZ
(L1elL) oo'ooL's 00'/95'8 0ovZe’L paje|ay J9le - saueles OLl-LZ
ISNIdX3 ¥3L1vYMm
5L 20°0E'681L 15°680°28) LL'E50'8E ISNIJXT SAVON ? SLITULS WIOL .
00001 25'800'6Z 000 000 NOILVZILHONY 0Z6-2E-Z
4 4R 00005 06°Z6Z 000 SNoBUE|[e0SI Y 065-2E-Z
(ezz0) 00°009' 88°/SE'S £LZHL seo esreN dous £¥5-26-2
Z5'v0L) 00°009°'L EETLZ'S 8T'9LL Ismod doyg TYS-ZET
(6£08) 00's18'ze Zo'Lo've 26051 s6r yeeng LGZeT
{os"2t) 00°005's 0LZ9L's 00'0 PUBS 2 XA PlOD) '[BARID ZEG-TET
000 000 rieze't 000 sa||ddng Jue B ISU0n 0ES-2E-Z
(82°18) 00°005'2Z Lo'est'LL 20°862'2 [and j19s8Iq B seD 1262eC
zeLz 007000t QUL VBL 00’0 [eriay Juawdinby §15EE-T
(r2oe9) 00°000's £0°/88'9E 88°89¥%'L salddng 3 uswdinba |ews 0LS-ZE-T
00°00L 00ELs'L oo 000 aieyg sourinsy| LLZ-Te-2
(5570z2'1) 00°000°'L 25°50Z'EL 00's8Z'e8 SANAISS PSPBRUOD 0izeee
000 00’0 LEY8L'E 00’0 siieday qing 2 yemapis zgz-zeT
(95'82) 00°D0S°E SL'66b'Y 8662 Jurep 3 sheday uawdinbg 162282
(eaZw) 00000 £SELL'S 00’0 sueday J9aag ¥ peoy 05Z-28-2
007001 0S5 ZIH'E 000 000 s584 Buusauibug 0EZ-Z8-Z
(eepse) 00°945 8eive'z ZEOLL suoyd [130) soueuSjUE 212282
00004 00°00¢ 00’0 00’0 [ones) olzgee
007001 00°000'L 0070 00°0 (Buipuads yyeaH) siyeusg |oifed zel-Te2
ZEFY 00°22L'9 EF LY yaohe Aed uonesep, LeL-ge-z
£5'8Y 00'8/Z'8 16652 55'Zhe suafonpe( (|osAed 0EL-Ze-T
9072 00°005'82 05°016'22 00'268' SUNOH oM, dOUS - SRS LL-2eZ
SV 00°052'/S oerogl'ez 0025t $1930S g SPEOY - SAURlRS OLE-Ze-Z
ASNIdX3 SAVOY ® S133H1S
% Buiureway emoy By 202 Ja9b6pe]
1ebpng szoz 18bpng szoz alA seoe J8qUIBAON uonduasaq [e9uag
WNdZSSL) G20Z ‘0 YI9INIAON ONIANT

1-99Q-5202

8 Jo ¢ abeyd VYATVYNOQ 40 A9VTIIA




(£2°02)

00000'e oz ove'L 000 sasuadxa saopuss Bujuueld T9L-99C
JSNAJIXE ONINNV1d
tL28 0042501 SLLL8'L 00°0 ASNIJIXZ SSO4IVIOL .
00'00L 0obLL 00'0 000 sasuadx3 diysiaquiaiy $894 09/-29-
00'0 000 SreLL 000 Sujuweabold Apuniuluc) 95/-29-Z
¥t 00'09.'s 82'ZES'L 000 sweufold §804 §61Z9C
oLy 00°059 00'ZiE 000 abejsod - 9504 LiZee
ASN=EdXE 5504
(sorzs) 55°008 S6'FIF'S 15'6ZT ISNIJXI AYIALINID TVIOL .
00°00L 00009 oo'0 00’0 saljddng 1 seoIsS |eISUSD 016-95-2
000 000 007002 00001 SSOIAISG PIPRIUOD 0295
(gL' 16t'L) €812 S¢IVE LE'6 suoipnpag (1eJded 0E1-85-7
(1+'6p2'2) ZL8LL 09 LLEY 00'0ZL Agale] - saleleg 011-96-Z
ASNIAIXT AYILINID
{secs) 9y veL'8l 16'S06" L2 26°968'L ISNIAXI TVACOWIY SLSYMTVIOL .
ot 0oDZLB ovaLr'se 27L89'L dnyjaid sBeqies pejenuod 012-tie
00’0 000 gese 000 soueuSUIRY 2 Siieday LSZTEFT
(s0°eet's) 992 8L el S6°Gk suofionpeq |loifed OSL-EPg
(05088'6} og'LZ $1'6IL'2 05661 peieey afeqien - salees OLLEF2
ISNIJXE TYACWTY 31SVM
Ly SZT'6L2'9) ££'263¢ 000 JSNIJXT HIMIS TVIOL .
00°00L £5807' L 000 000 NOILYZILHOWY 0262F ¢
000 000 85801 000 SNOBURIRISIN 0652+
000 000 00’002 00'0 Walases abeureiq uooben 062-Zt-2
{o0o0g) 00°000'L 00°000°L 000 JaMas - SEOIBS PalIBU) §A2-2HT
(g9°2) D&'YE sZ'LLL 00" sucganpaq |jelAed oel-zir-z
(g9'68) 06'SLL 05" LKL 000 pele|ay Jamag - seueleg oLL-Z¥2
IASNILXE HIAMIS
sl'0b §6'728'E6 19'098'c8 LESISTL ASNAYXI ¥IALYM TVLOL .
00001 LL'09.'sT 000 000 NOLLYZILHOWY 0Z6-L¥E
% Butureway [enioy 1emY 202 J2bpan]
196png 5202 ybpng 5z0T QLA 5202 JaquIBAON uonduasaq |elauan
i
Wd.iE:51:L G202 0g YAdW3AON ONIANS

H-99Q-520¢

840 9 abeg VA1vYNOdQ 40 ADVTIIA




g8 2L'902°59 00°585'0) 00’0 SNOLLISINDIY TVLOL .
b6ZL 00'242'9) 00 L0¥'Y 0070 iy juewwabeueyy eisep Japels L1082
487 00'SHP'e oo8lL'e 0070 yiny BuisnoH Jepals Jo'0 19,082
00'001 00'SSE'e 00’0 00’0 Jamais jo Aunog uolsinbay uojesasy 164082
007001 FAR 3R 000 000 445 - uoResnp3 [eroulAcld Lri-08Z

SNOLLISIND3AY

9Z'9 CLIPR'SE VTLES'PE 6V EE0'T) ISNIdXE TVENLIND IVLOL &
0000l ¥5'908 0o'n po'o NOLLYZILHOWY 0Z6-¥2-Z

{ezat) 000814 06'969'L 00'0 ucpeqale) Aeq epeues osa-bl-2Z

(at'p) LT 9ULIT'T 00'0 "bay Aeiqr “Bay puepieg SLIE
000 00'000's 00'000'S 00°000's Aleig) - spuetd VLT
ov'L 00'00t's 00'000'S 00°000's wnasny - sju=ls QLL¥LT
(t+'95) 00'009'¢ ¥8'LE9'S Z0'ge6't 18mod - sayan LroriZ
0000L 00°005'2 000 000 ses) - seqinn ObSt2-T
oooot 00'82Z0'E 000 000 aouRINSU| LiZvLT
00'0 000 85°88E 000 SNO2UR||3oSIN ZTYLT
8L'€ 00°000°} 11296 000 @ouBUBuRy B sieday 1524212
(berzs1) 00°000°L Brezs's 000 uogeaugneag abe|ia ZeZb1T
(20 29) GL'GE 259 16'9 suopanpaq (lelied 0el+iZ
(zz'g8l) TLB8T 05'9ze 05’98 pajedy aumn?) - saueles OL¥/T

ASNIALXA TVENLTIND

(a5°29) vezsLYL VZ'628'CT YIS ISNIYE NOLLYIUOIH IYIOL .
(sgr0L) 00°00% e PSE'Y £r'98E SA0INIBG PDBQUSY - Sl 062-2.-2
65'S Jeen'L £6'ZEF' L LE'B suegonpa(q [oided 0EL-ZLT
(ez'8) 859121 SgLb0'8l 0002l @oueUUIR SoBdS USRS - saleRS DhbEle

ISNIdXT NOLLYIHOIY

(26°9%) 00°00% 8vsL 00’0 FASNIAX3 ONITING TVANIY TVLOL

{2679} 00005 L8¥EL 000 s0uUBLIEUER SoRdS [BJUSY - SaUeleS 011692

ISNILXT ONIATING TYINIY
(2202) 00°000'9 0T'9bZ'L 00°0 ISNIAXT ONINNY I TVLOL .
% Buiureway lemoy 1emay $Z02 Jebpa
196png 520z 3ebpng 520z QLA §20Z JaquiaAoN uonduasaq |esoudn

SR AN AT

WdZE'5LL
11-080-5202
g0 / abeg

G202 '0€ YIAWINAON ONIANI
VAT1vNOQ 40 ADVTIIA




wie HOdaY Jo pug ,,

WdZES):)
L1-090-5Z0T
g 40 g abey

o Bulureway
Jebpng 5ZoT

lenoy ey S202
jebpng sz0zZ alA sZoT JaquianroN

GZ0Z ‘0€ HIFWIAON ONIANI
VaTvNOQd 40 39VTIIA

uonduasag

Jabpar
[IETETD)




JICHNA LTI

VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Cheque Listing For Council

Page 1 of 2

2025-Dec-11
2:55:55PM

Chegue General Invoice Cheque
Cheque # Date Vendor Name Ledger Invoice# Invoice Description Amount Amount
20250406 2025-11-10 2-32-515 2025SEPT VILLAGE CREDIT CARD USAGE 21.00 430.10
2-32-541 2025SEPT VILLAGE CREDIT CARD USAGE 52.49
2-12-271 2025SEPT VILLAGE CREDIT CARD USAGE 65.08
2-12-271 2025SEPT VILLAGE CREDIT CARD USAGE 82.95
2-32-217 2025SEPT VILLAGE CREDIT CARD USAGE 125.63
20250407 2025-11-10 2-12-510 AB046364 OFFICE SUPPLIES 56.26 80.35
2-12-510 AB046400 OFFICE SUPPLIES 23.99
20250408 2025-11-10 2-12-505 728308 OFFICE-PHOTO COPIER MACHI}  247.28 247.28
20250409 2025-11-10 2-12-510 9008868220  OFFICE- BLUE UTILITY INVOICE 518.50 518.50
20250410 2025-11-10 2-41-601 SMRWSC0045C VILLAGE WATER CONSSUMPTIC  4,149.66 4,146.66
20250411  2025-11-10 2-66-762 4400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SEP*  100.00 100.00
20250412  2025-11-13 1,250.48
20250413  2025-11-13 2,994.75
20250414 2025-11-13 1,407.45
20250415 2025-11-13 1,911.27
20250416 2025-11-19 4-12-271 20251115 CRA-NOV.01-15 2025 2,049.25 2,049.25
20250417 2025-11-19 2-43-270 00004095590 2025 OCT-RESIDENTIALWASTE  1,765.54 1,765.54
20250418 2025-11-19 2-12-220 20250CT 20250CT-2026MARCH MEMBERS  156.25 156,25
20250419  2025-11-19 2-12-510 AB1042058  OFFICE SUPPLIES-PAPERANDF  227.02 227.02
20250420 2025-11-19 2-41-250 1C2527633 QUARTERLY WATER TEST-THM!  187.95 187.95
20250421 2025-11-19 2-72-250 2535 VILLAGE WEED CONTROLSPRA  300.75 300.75
20250422  2025-11-19 2-74-770 20251118 2025 MUSEUM GRANT RES. 5,000.00 5,000.00
20250423 2025-11-19 2-32-251 001-610556  SHOP SUPPLIES 24.92 83.36
2-32-510 001-611928  PUBLIC WORKS-PAINT 44,39
2-32-251 001612072  OILFOR PUBLIC WORKS 14.05
20250424 2025-11-19 2-12-232 63524 LEGAL ADVICE 199.50 199,50
20250425 2025-11-19 2-42-275 0736 HYDROVACING MANHOLES BAC  1,050.00 1,050.00
20250426 2025-11-19 2-12-255 211404 PUBLIC WORKS SHOP SECURIT  309.75 309.75
20250427 2025-11-19 2-32-251 123808 PUBLIC WORKS-REPAIR TIRE 38.43 36843
20250428 2025-11-19 2-26-751 10014 ANIMAL SERVICES FOR VILLAGE 93.98 93.08
20250420 2025-11-19 2-12-500 2025D0NATION DONATION FOR ROYAL CANADI/ 25.00 26.00
20250430 2025-14-189 2-26-751 20251101 BYLAW PATROLAND INVESTIGA ~ 380.00 380.00
20250431 2025-11-18 2-12-220 RMA0119968  AUGO1-JULY 31, 2026 MEMBERS  2561.45 261.45
20250432 2025-11-19 4-44-830 RESERVOIR GF PAYMENT OF RESERVOIR GRAN 358,380.07  360,498.14
2-41-600 SMRWSC00447 2025 PHASE 1 JUNE BILLING 2,109.07
20250433  2025-11-19 2-41-251 AP6346 PAINT AND STICKS TO MARK MA 86.48 258.70
2-32-530 AP6456 PUBLIC WORKS-PART FOR NEW 57.21
2-42-500 APB515 BUNDLES OF LATH-MARK OUT W 114.01
20250434 2025-11-19 2-62-755 102025 2025 NOVEMBER DONALDALITE  150.00 450.00
2-32-510 BL1125 WESTWARD 4FT. ANGLE SNOWE  300.00
20250435 2025-11-19 2-32-270 2025NOV WELDING- 3.4 HOURS, SHOPSU  305.00 305.00
20250436 2025-11-19 2-32-217 20250CT VILLAGE OFFICE PHONES 116.47 116.47
20250437 2025-11-19 2-56-270 123014 1 HOUR FOR AUGERING CEMET.  105.00 105.00
20250438 2025-11-19 2-12-255 12326 MONTHLY NETWORK ANDWORt  485.60 485.60




DO AL Er

VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Cheque Listing For Council

Page 2 of 2

2025-Dec-11

2:55:55PM

Cheque General Invoice Cheque

Cheque # Date Vendor Name Ledger Invoice# Invoice Description Amount Amount
20250439 2025-11-19 2-74-771 20251118 . LIBRARY GRANT RES 5,000.00 5,000.00
20250440 2025-11-19 2-12-271 13437 MONTHLY WEB HOSTING, MONT 81.25 81.25
20250441  2025-11-19 2-74-251 20250CT CAULKING TO FIX PLAYGROUNL 17.00 167.00

2-12-252 20260CT3  VILLAGE OFFICE JANITORIAL 150.00

20250442 2025-11-19 2-32-530 5554 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING-STEE 20.92 20.92
20250443 2025-11-27 1,344.85
20250444 2025-11-27 2,994.75
20250445 2025-11-27 1,584.83
20250446 2025-11-27 1,923.08

*** End of Report ***

Total 400,554.66




Village of Donalda - Village Business, Financial Reports

DUNALDA

Summary of Accounts Period Ending November 30, 2025

Consolidated Account Statement Balance on November 30, 2025, 2025
Public Sector Tax Account - Tax Recovery Surplus Roll 354 21,783.60

Public Sector Operating Account 442,387.04 **

Public Sector Reserve Account 387.01

Public Sector Savings - Grant Funds 280,406.27

Public Sector Savings - Tax Recovery Surplus Roll 332 8,443.08

Public Sector Savings - MSI Capital Account 47720 **

Public Sector Savings - Gas Tax Fund {GTF) Account 5,730.79

Total: $760,114.99

Note: Grant funding for the Reservoir Project has been fully
Issued to Shirley McClellan Regilonal Water Services
Commission (SMRWSC).

In the spirit of Trurh and Reconctliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather, live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and iraditioral lands of the Indigenons Peoples of
ihis jerritory.




Shirley McClellan Regional Water

Services Commission
Box 1270

6602 — 44 Avenue

Stettler, Alberta TOC 21O

' s M R w s c T: 403.742.4441 F:403.742.1277

November 27, 2025

Ms. Melanie Veale EMAIL: cao@village.donalda.ab.ca
Chief Administrative Officer
Village of Donalda

Dear Ms. Veale,
RE: Consent to Share information — Donalda Standpipe Decommissioning

As part of the Donalda Reservolr and Fill Station project, the Shirley McClellan Regional Water
Services Commission {SMRWSC) Is coordinating the decommissioning of the existing standplpe
within the Village of Donalda.

In preparation for this process, the Commission Is requesting the Village’s consent for Select
Engineering Consultants, the Village’s engineering firm, to share relevant information and
technical data with the Commission. This may Include record drawings, design files, reports, or
other materials necessary to ensure accuracy and coordination throughout the
decommissioning and project design stages.

Please note that this consent pertains only to the sharing of information. A separate Access
Agreement authorizing the Commission and Its contractors to enter Village property to
complete the physlcal work of decommissioning the standplpe will be prepared for execution at
a later stage in the project.

Enclosed is a Release to Consent to Share Information form for execution by the Village. Please
review, slgn and return a scanned copy to the Commission at your earliest convenience to

ycassidy@stettlercounty.ca.

We appreclate the Village’s assistance in facilltating this Information request to support this
regional water infrastructure Initiative.

Sincerely,

Mdnager
Enclosures {1)




L]

Shirley McClellan Regional Water Services Commission
Release and Consent to Share Information
Donalda Standpipe Decommissioning — Information Request
Purpose

The Shirfey McClelian Regional Water Services Commission (“the Commission”) is undertaking
the Donalda Underground Reservoir and Pump Station Project, which includes the
decommissioning of the existing standpipe located within the Village of Donalda (“the
Municipality”).

To ensure proper coordination and accuracy of design, the Commission requires access to the
relevant technical and engineering information currently held by Select Engineering Consultants
("Select”), the engineering firm representing the Municipality.

Consent and Authorization

The Municipality hereby authorizes and consents to Select sharing with the Commission, or its
designated representatives, any information, drawings, reports, data, or related materials
necessary to support the decommissioning of the existing standpipe and the planning, design,
and construction of the Donalda Underground Reservoir and Pump Station Project.

This authorization includes, but is not limited to:

¢ Site and infrastructure drawings, record drawings, and as-built information,

¢ Design data, technical reports, and construction specifications, and

¢ Any other information relevant to the existing water infrastructure or the
decommissioning process.

e This consent is provided for the sole purpose of supporting the Donalda Underground
Reservoir and Pump Station.

e The Commission agrees that any information received under this consent shall be used
exclusively for the purposes stated above and not disclosed to third parties without the
prior written consent of the Municipality.

e This authorization remains valid until revoked in writing by the Municipality.




Execution by the Village of Donalda

This Release and Consent is hereby authorized and executed on behalf of the Village of
Donalda.

Title: &A—O

Date: Iz,éé@m@t OZ' 2026.




AR120057

Dear Stakeholder:

In June and July 2025, Municipal Affairs held engagement sessions regarding potential
legislative changes to require each municipality establish a level of service for their fire
service and to gather feedback on related supports from the Government of Alberta.

Thank you to everyone who contributed their valuable time and insights to this
engagement. Municipal Affairs has developed a What We Heard report, which | am
pleased to share with you as a valued stakeholder.

| am also pleased to share that following this engagement, Municipal Affairs is not
considering legislative changes at this time. instead, my department will work with
municipal associations and fire service stakeholders through the Provincial Fire Liaison
Committee to explore, develop, and implement additional supports to assist interested
municipalities in defining a fire level of service.

If you have any questions regarding this engagement or next steps, please reach out to
the Office of the Fire Commissioner at firecomm@agov.ab.ca.

Sincerely,

Dan Williadris, ECA
Minister of Municipal Affairs

Attachment: Report: Fire Level of Service 2025 Engagement — What We Heard

Classification: Public




Fire Level of Service

2025 Fngagement -~ What We Heard

Municipal Affairs | September 2025

Classification: Public




Fire Level of Service — 2025 Engagement — What We Heard

Overview

Municipal Affairs conducted engagements in June and
July 2025 to gather input on the feasibility of requiring
Alberta municipalities with fire services to establish a
council-approved minimum level of service. The
engagement focused on adding a requirement into the
Municipal Government Act and idenlifying the supports
or guidance the province could provide to assist
municipalities in devsloping their service levels.

Following these engagements, Municipal Affairs is not
considering legislative changes at this time and will
move forward with non-legislative means to support
interested municipalities to develop a leve! of service,

Methods

Consultation was conducted through four engagement
sessions, a survey, and an invitation to submit written
responses to Municipal Affairs. This engagement was
focused on participation from the Alberta Fire Chiefs
Association (AFCA), the Alberta Professicnal Fire
Fighters and Paramedics Association (APFFPA}),
Alberta Municipalities {ABMunis), the Rural
Municipalities of Alberta (RMA), and municipal chief
administrative officers (CAQs) or equivalent.

Additionally, the Metis Settlements General Council
was invited to participate as Metis Settlements are
impacted by provincial legislation and may be affected
by changes in requirements for fire services that
neighbcour Metis Settlements.

Understanding Levels of Service

Some stakeholders requested more clarity on what a
level of service includes and the scope of services fire
departments deliver above and beyond fire
suppression. Stakeholders requested additional
clarification on what is involved with drafting a level of
service and conducting fire service-specific community
risk assessments,

Participation

Engagement Sessions — engagement sessions were
held on June 23 and 24, and July 9 and July 16 and
had over 200 participants. The first session targeted
the AFCA and the APFFPA, and the final session
targeted the RMA, ABMunis, and the Mid-sized Cities
Mayor's Caucus. The June 24 and July 9 sessions
were open to all invited stakeholders.

©2025 Government of Alberta | December 5, 2025 | Municipal Affairs

Classification: Public

Survey — the survey launched June 6, 2025, and
closed on July 11, 2025, and a total of 314 survey
responses were received with 131 being complete (all
guestions answered). Seven additional written
responses were also received.

Profile of Survey Respondents
BPemographic Breakdown

Summer Village or Village 16.15%

Town or City (population under 20,000} 34.16%

City (population 20,000 or more}) 13.04%

County or Municipal District 31.06%

Special Area or Improvement District 0.62%

Metis Settlement 0.62%

Fire Service Representative 4.35%
Fire Service Type

Career fire service 9.49%

Combination (both full-time firefighters and 30.38%

paid-on call)

Paid-on-call {firefighters receive 29.75%

compensation for services)

Volunteer (firefighters receive no 21.52%

compensation for sarvice)

Mutual Aid Agreement (the municipality does | 8.86%

not have a fire service but contracts services

under a formal agreement)

Common Themes
Current State

23.72 per cent of survey respondents reported that
their municipality currently did not have a leve! of
service for their fire service, while 12.18 per cent were
unsure if their municipality had a level of service. While
this reflects the understanding that most munigipalities
in Alberta have a level of service, it also highlights a
potential gap for Alberta's municipal fire services.

Some stakeholders reported an opportunity for more
awareness for local elected officials on the scope of
fire services provided in communities.

There is a significant range in the services provided
across the province and sometimes even within the
same municipality (particularly large rural
municipalities with a wide geographic range and
unique needs in communities across the municipality).

Many stakeholders indicated that some services, such
as ice rescue and medical calls, are provided
informally without being included in a leve! of service




Fire Level of Service — 2025 Engagement — What We Heard

and suggested an opportunity to increase awareness
surrounding budgeting and risk management,

Municipal Autonomy and Authority

Stakeholders were generally not supportive of a
legislative requirement to esiablish a [evel of service.
Feedback strongly suggested municipalities should
retain autonomy to determine service levels in a
manner that fits their communities. Stakeholders
indicated municipalities are in the best position to
assess local risks and determine what their fire service
wili respond to or what other mitigation is needed.
Almost all stakeholders emphasized the importance of
councils retaining the ability to tailor service levels to
local resources and risks.

A majority of stakeholders indicated that a council
approved level of service could strengthen the
relationship between municipal leadership, local
elected officials, and the fire service. However, most
stakeholders also stressed the importance of avoiding
a one-size-fits all approach as it could impact local
viability and retention for volunteer departments.

Financial Barriers and Operational Considerations
Almost ali stakeholders noted that municipal financial
constraints and the lack of additional funding were
significant barriers for the fire service and level of
service development.

Municipal stakeholders acknowledged municipalities
could modify or discontinue certain services to address
budget and staffing pressures; however, many also
noted potential resistance from fire service personnel.
Moreover, a few stakehelders noted that defining
minimum service levels may result in demands for
expanded services.

Retention was a concern for local fire services,
particularly for departments that rely on volunteers or
paid-on-call firefighters. Stakeholders indicated
volunteers find it challenging to find time to attend
required training while maintaining full-time
employment outside the fire service. This can impact
their ability to consistently meet a level of service.

Stakeholders acknowledged inconsistent service
levels between counties and partner municipalities.
Many municipalities anticipate relying on regional or
mutual aid agreements to fulfil the response needs of
the region. This was provided as an example of why

©2025 Government of Alberta | December 5, 2025 | Munlcipal Affairs

Classification: Public

stakeholders felt levels of service were best
determined at the local level.

While it was acknowledged that establishing a level of
service could help inform funding, training, and
equipment needs, stakeholders raised concerns that it
takes time and appropriate staffing levels to conduct a
communily risk assessment, develop the level of
service, adjust municipal budgets as required, and for
firefighters to meet training and competency
requirements.

Provincial Supports

Almost all stakeholders suggested they would
welcome further provincial support to help
municipalities develop and improve service levels.

Most stakeholders advocated for supports to build
municipal capacity to tallor their fire services to meet
community needs. Additional education was requested
for local elected officials regarding municipal fire
services and the risk associated with not appropriately
defining a level of service and the importance of
training and equipping to that level of service.

Most stakeholders advocated for additional non-
legislative measures, including tool kits, templates,
benchmarks, best practice documents, and guidelines,
all centratized under the Office of the Fire
Commissioner, Stakeholders would also appreciate
more training and awareness regarding existing tools
and resources.

For additional information, please contact the Office of the

Fire Commissioner at firecomm@gov.ab.ca.




cao@viIlage.donalda.ab.ca

From: Aaron W Fuson <Aaron.W.Fuson@gov.ab.ca> on behalf of Fire Comm
<fireccomm@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: December 5, 2025 9:52 AM

To: pstasko@camrose.ca; sdean@chestermere.ca; Jackie Clayton; Blaine Hyggen;

mayor@lloydminster.ca; mayor@medicinehat.ca; jacker@sprucegrove.org;
rireland@jasper-alberta.ca; Paul Reutov; josh@mackenziecounty.com;
rod.frank@strathcona.ca; Mayor@rmwb.ca; councillor.rafa@mdacadia.ab.ca;
tholland@athabascacounty.com; ward8@biglakescounty.ca;
lisa.,rosvold@mdbighorn.ca; ward1councillor@birchhillscounty.com;
bkalinski@md.bonnyville.ab.ca; cscharfl@brazeau.ab.ca;
ctrautman@county.camrose.ab.ca; randy.bullock@cardstoncounty.com;
dan.hamilton@cypress.ab.ca; mhampshire@flagstaff.ab.ca; division3@fortymile.ab.ca;
tanni@leduc-county.com; murray.kerik@mdlsr.ca; tcampbell@lethcounty.ca;
rkonieczny@minburncounty.ab.ca; aaalbers@mvcounty.com; doerksena@newellmail.ca;
Terry Ungarian; marcel.auger@mdopportunity.ab.ca;
sschulmeister@countypaintearth.ca; rwilling@mdpeace.com; CouncilDiv2
@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca; paulmclauchlin@®ponokacounty.com; dmotley@mdprovost.ca;
rdavis@ranchland66.com; grichard@saddlehills.ab.ca; mdsr133@mdspiritriver.ab.ca;
gockerman@county.stpaul.ab.ca; swannstrom@starlandcounty.com;
Iclarke@stettlercounty.ca; ahnatiw@sturgeoncounty.ca; tmiyanaga@mdtaber.ab.ca;
mphillips@thcounty.ab.ca; divl@county24.com; jason.schneider@vulcan.ca;
mwildeboer@mdwainwright.ca; rtaylor@warnercounty.ca; cwiese@westlockcounty.com;
jbishop@county10.ca; maryanne.sandberg@mdwillowcreek.com;

dave kusch@woodlands.ab.ca; wwilliams@yhcounty.ca; mayorbalay@athabasca.ca;
corrie.dimanno@banff.ca; grycroft@beaverlodge.ca; bholden@bonaccord.ca;
ebrosseau@town.bonnyville.ab.ca; mayor@bowisland.com; sean krausert@canmore.ca;
brad.schlossberger@claresholm.ca; jack.vanrijn@coaldale.ca;
mayorharris@crossfieldalberta.com; wayne.button@daysland.ca;
mayorcraddock@devon.ca; Nancy Dodds; colleen@eckville.com; kevinz@edson.ca;
mayor@fairview.ca; admin@falher.ca; brent.feyter@fortmacleod.com;
sheila@foxcreek.ca; dpovaschuk@hanna.ca; b.baumgartner@hardisty.ca;
csnodgrass@highriver.ca; mayor@innisfail.ca; jody.f@lamont.ca; byrne@magrath.ca;
mcleodrobj@gmail.com; jdoris@mclennan.ca; liebelt@milkriver.ca; millet@millet.ca;
simon.boersma@morinville.ca; jhandley@nanton.ca; boeder j@nobleford.ca; | Tanya
Thorn; d.jones@townofoyen.com; myargeau@townofpenhold.ca;
cmoore@picturebutte.ca; Kevin Ferguson; dmcrae@redwater.ca;
rick.pankiw@rimbey.com; mayorpotter@sexsmith.ca; mayor@slavelake.ca;
tyaremko@townofspiritriver.ca; William Choy; Richard Warnock;
info@townofswanhills.com; mhanson@sylvanlake.ca; andrew.prokop@taber.ca;
DHostyn@thorsby.ca; barry.kletke@townoftrochu.ca; kcawley@town.vauxhall.ab.ca;
tgrant@townofvulcan.ca; bpugh@wainwright.ca; mayorpeterson@wembley.ca;
jkramer@westlock.ca; Tara Elwood; [ganshirt@villageofalliance.ca;
missy.foster@barnwell.ca; kyle.prince@barons.ca; mario@syban.net;
njohnson@berwyn.ca; cgerman@villageofbigvalley.ca; cderko@boylealberta.com;
ssheaves@breton.ca; t.cormier@villageofcarbon.com; | ADMIN;
alan.dow@villageofchauvin.com; ! CHIPMANAB; c.aguirre@villageofclyde.ca;
beier@consort.ca; Gordon MacCumber; Cindy Cornish; mayor@village.donalda.ab.ca;
mylanctot@gmail.com; ! Village of Duchess Admin; kwhite@edgerton.ca;
d.martin@villageofempress.ca; joseph.zdeb@outlook.com;
Berkholtz@villageofhaylakes.com; bmartz@villageofheisler.ca; 1dwightid@gmail.com;

1




To:

Councillor2@villageofhussar.ca; mfirkus@irma.ca; joyce@vokitscoty.ca;
kklassen@linden.ca; bkkoch835@gmail.com; Rose.Klassen@village.longview.ab.ca;
shawn.sieben@lougheed.ca; sschroeder@villageofmilo.ca; evanmatwek@hotmail.com;
villageofpv@mcsnet.ca; mayor@rockyford.ca; village jdmctavish@gmail.com;
rosemary.admin@eidnet.org; james.verquin@rycroft.ca; sdennis@ryley.ca;
m.gauthier@villageofstandard.ca; dmayr@warburg.ca; ! WASKVILLAGE;
information@svofficepl.com; cao@betulabeach.ca; roger.gj.dufresne@gmail.com;
aprilbondiss@outlook.com; | BURNSTICKS; mayor@ghostlake.ca;
briansvgd@gmail.com; ! ADMIN; jjohnston@sylvansummervillages.ca;
labergegm@gmail.com; chad.newton@islandlake.ca; thomas.tarrant@hotmail.com;
jamnrg@telus.net; cao@lakeview.ca; jmeliefste@gmail.com; symholmes@gmail.com;
guy.mewatha@gmail.com; keith.pederson@svnakamun.com;
rmiller@sylvansumervillages.ca; drobinson@parklandbeachsv.ca; ahornseth
@gmail.com; danhiller@rochonsands.net; ray.hutscal@rosshaven.ca;
rmacphee@sebabeach.ca; drolf@silverbeach.ca; ! ADMINISTRATION;
sandi@summervillageofsouthview.com; bwaterhouse@sundancebeach.ca;

lee landsberg@gmail.com; k.dion@valquentin.ca; mayor@waiparous.ca;
dan@whitesandsab.ca; kmblack@glbh.com; daveschebek@improvementdistrict9.ca;
Shaune Kovitch; jerry.wittstock@kneehillcounty.com; kmackay@stalbert.ca;
arwsc@arwsc.ca; councilloredwards@athabasca.ca; ddrozd@countybarrhead.ab.ca;
Gene Hrabec; dswigart@md.bonnyville.ab.ca; gcampion@hanna.ca;
bmcevoy@town.bonnyville.ab.ca; karen@bvwaste.ca; Imakin@fortsask.ca;
bill.tonita@strathcona.ca; rmacdonald@sprucegrove.org; lhansen@leduc.ca;
lkennett@rdcounty.ca; tvanrootselaar@mdspiritriver.ab.ca; droy@saddlehills.ab.ca;
liebelt@milkriver.ca; rbailey@coldlake.com; jblakeman@lsac.ca;
parrishtung@elkpoint.ca; mfodness@county.stpaul.ab.ca; so@suzanneoel.com;
delilah.miller@foothillscountyab.ca; ryan.ratzlaff@mdgreenview.ab.ca;
bknight@lacombecounty.com; ksmook@beaver.ab.ca; |halisky@smokylakecounty.ab.ca;
jturcato@mdtaber.ab.ca; lolsvik@Isac.ca; daniel w@lamontcounty.ca;
gcreasey@lacombe.ca; dfaulkner@calmar.ca; brad.pearson@mdlsr.ca;
kvanderveen@lethcounty.ca; msayers@lethcounty.ca; stephen.hennings@grimshaw.ca;
blangford@highlevel.ca; randy.bullock@cardstoncounty.com; jcummings@olds.ca;
councillorknight@crossfieldalberta.com; mayor@bowisland.com; philward2
@mdfairview.ab.ca; admin@orrsc.com; BWright@pinchercreek.ca;
degenstein@milkriver.ca; coppieters@raymond.ca; Iclarke@stettlercounty.ca;
steve@slavelake.ca; joseph.zdeb@outlook.com; Stacey.Barrows@Fortymile.ab.ca;
donald_d@telus.net; Mike Pashak; gwen jones@sunsetpoint.ca;
daveschebek@improvementdistrict9.ca; Shaune Kovitch;
jerry.wittstock@kneehillcounty.com; kmackay@stalbert.ca; arwsc@arwsc.ca;
councilloredwards@athabasca.ca; ddrozd@countybarrhead.ab.ca; Gene Hrabec;
dswigart@md.bonnyville.ab.ca; gcampion@hanna.ca; bmcevoy@town.bonnyville.ab.ca;
karen@bvwaste.ca; Imakin@fortsask.ca; bill.tonita@strathcona.ca;
rmacdonald@sprucegrove.org; Ihansen@leduc.ca; lkennett@rdcounty.ca;
tvanrootselaar@mdspiritriver.ab.ca; droy@saddlehills.ab.ca; liebelt@milkriver.ca;
rbailey@coldlake.com; jblakeman@isac.ca; parrishtung@elkpoint.ca;
mfodness@county.stpaul.ab.ca; so@suzanneoel.com;
delilah.miller@foothillscountyab.ca; ryan.ratzlaff@mdgreenview.ab.ca;
bknight@lacombecounty.com; ksmook@beaver.ab.ca; lhalisky@smokylakecounty.ab.ca;
jturcato@mdtaber.ab.ca; lolsvik@lsac.ca; daniel. w@lamontcounty.ca;
gcreasey@lacombe.ca; dfaulkner@calmar.ca; brad.pearson@mdisr.ca;
kvanderveen@lethcounty.ca; msayers@lethcounty.ca; stephen.hennings@grimshaw.ca;
blangford@highlevel.ca; randy.bullock@cardstoncounty.com; jcummings@olds.ca;
councillorknight@crossfieldalberta.com; mayor@bowisland.com; philward2

2




To:

Cc:

@mdfairview.ab.ca; admin@orrsc.com; BWright@pinchercreek.ca;
degenstein@milkriver.ca; coppieters@raymond.ca; Iclarke@stettlercounty.ca;
steve@slavelake.ca; joseph.zdeb@outlook.com; Stacey.Barrows@Fortymile.ab.ca;
donald_d@telus.net; Mike Pashak; gwen.jones@sunsetpoint.ca;
Jamie@villageofchampion.ca; eyakemchuk@thcounty.ab.ca;
rphillips@town.vauxhall.ab.ca; virwmsc@telus.net; reception@vulcancounty.ab.ca;
CindyH@diamondvalley.town; csnell@westlock.ca;
earl.hemmaway@mdwillowcreek.com; dbressey@cityofgp.com; diamouche@msgc.ca; !
Kara Westerlund; Randy Schroeder; Elliot Davis (APFFPA)

I CityManager Airdrie; Mike.Schwirtz@beaumont.ab.ca; dlagore@brooks.ca; ! David
Duckworth; Malcolm Boyd; kedney@chestermere.ca; ! Knagoya;
eddie.robar@edmonton.ca; | T Fleming; sbourke@cityofgp.com; | Matthew Goudy; !
City Manager; ! Lloyd Brierley; ! D Pollard; taraas@medicinehat.ca; { Citymanager RDDR;
dscrepnek@sprucegrove.org; wiletcher@stalbert.ca; | SUEHOWARD; | Patrick Thomas;
bgiven@jasper-aiberta.ca; Manny Deol; cao@mackenziecounty.com;
stacy.fedechko@strathcona.ca; cao@rmwb.ca; cao@mdacadia.ab.ca; Bob Beck; ! Debbie
Oyarzun; ! Kayleena Spiess; David Reynolds; cao@mdbighorn.ca; Larry Davidson;
bberlinguette@md.bonnyville.ab.ca; rfriesen@brazeau.ab.ca; ! TGRATRIX; | MURRAY;
allan@clearhillscounty.ab.ca; ! R Emmons; al.hoggan@cypress.ab.ca; | TTIMMONS; Peter
Tarnawsky; ! Duanec; cao@mdlsr.ca; cbeck@lethcounty.ca; cao@minburncounty.ab.ca; !
Jholmes; Matt Fenske; cao@countyofnorthernlights.com; Cindy Millar; ! Municipal
District of Opportunity No 17 CAQ; bkulyk@countypaintearth.ca; ! Laura Swain;
cao@mdpeace.com; | Municipal District of Pincher Creek No 9 CAQ;
peterhall@ponokacounty.com; tlawrason@mdprovost.ca; | CAQ; | CAO Rdcounty;
cao@rockyview.ca; | CMERRITT; cao@smokylakecounty.ab.ca; Kelsie Fournier;
shayden@mdspiritriver.ab.ca; jwallsmith@county.stpaul.ab.ca; Christopher Robblee; !
YCASSIDY; tpeter@sturgeoncounty.ca; ! A Crofts; | Thorhild County CAO; ! Sdary;
cao@county24.com; ! Vulcan County CAQ; ! ADMIN; ! Shathaway; ! Westlock County
CAOQ; smacdougali@county10.ca; ! Brian Henderson; | Derrick Mdwillowcreek;
matthew.ferris@woodlands.ab.ca; Imercier@yhcounty.ca; Rachel@athabasca.ca; ! Kelly
Gibson; csteffes@barrhead.ca; | CAQ; ! Amanda Davis; Jeff Johnston;
mfortais@townofbentley.ca; kisaak@blackfalds.ca; ! Town of Bon Accord CAQO;
gwintfley@town.bonnyville.ab.ca; ! Dave; cao@bowden.ca;
phyllis.forsyth@bruderheim.ca; slosier@calmar.ca; sally.caudill@caninore.ca; | Jeff
Cardston; ! Rick Blair; Donna Rowland; ! Abe Tinney; ! Kalen Hastings; ! CAO Coalhurst;
Drew.Hyndman@cochrane.ca; delayneg@town.coronation.ab.ca; Kinza Barney;
tim.schindel@mdfairview.ab.ca; t A Armstrong; ! Ryan Payne; cao@fortymile.ab.ca; !
Joulia Whittleton; Stacey. Wabick@mdgreenview.ab.ca; | CAO Kneehillcounty; ! Trista
Court; | Jody Quickstad; ! Corey Levasseur; cao@diamondvalley.town; cao@didsbury.ca;
jwhaley@draytonvalley.ca; | CAO Drumheller; | JACKRAMSDEN; Christine Beveridge; !
CAO; | Town of Fairview CAQ; cao@falher.ca; | Anthony Burdett; kristen@foxcreek.ca;
Eric Lowe; | Town of Grimshaw CAO; mnorburn@hanna.ca; Bobbi Usselman; | CAQ
Highlevel; Bill McKennan; ! Chris Prosser; jpanasiuk@hinton.ca; ! Todd Becker; | Doug

" Hafichuk; ! CAQ; tyler.e@lamont.ca; | R Proulx; james@magrath.ca; cao@manning.ca; !

Town of Mayerthorpe CAC; | CAO; | CAD; millet@millet.ca; michelle.hay@morinville.ca; !
CAQ; cao@nanton.ca; | CAQ; ! E Vincent; | Brent Williams; cao@onoway.ca;
cao@oyen.ca; cao@peaceriver.ca; ! Rick Binnendyk; ! KEITH; 1 Town of Pincher Creek
CAOQ; | SANDRA. LUND; financial@townofprovost.ca; ! Dfletcher; | KURTISPRATT;
shanons@redcliff.ca; kvanbuul@redwater.ca; craig@rimbey.com; dkrause@trmh.ca;
Sean Mascaluk; Rachel Wueschner; Alex Pavcek; ! Town of Smoky Lake CAQO;
cao@townofspiritriver.ca; | Steven Jeffery; | Town of Stavely CAQ; Igraham@stettler.net;
tgoulden@stonyplain.com; CAG@strathmore.ca; linda.n@sundre.com; ! CAQ
Townofswanhills; dphillips@sylvanlake.ca; | CAO Taber; dtona@thorsby.ca; ! Town of

3




Cc:

Three Hills CAQ; jedwards@tofieldaiberta.ca; carl.peterson@townoftrochu.ca; Adam
Kozakiewicz; jfedyk@valleyview.ca; cburns@town.vauxhall.ab.ca; sling@vegreville.com;
Michael Van Der Torre; cac@viking.ca; | Kfath; Karrie Gau; | ADMIN; | S Wiley; !
Petersmyl; ! CAQ; ! ABOffice; ! Village of Alix CAQ; ! Village of Alliance CAQ;
village@amisk.ca; cao@liveinandrew.com; cao.arrowwood@gmail.com;

angie jensen@barnwell.ca; cao@barons.ca; cao@bawlf.com; gpeckham@beiseker.com;
cao@berwyn.ca; cao@villageofbigvalley.ca; | CAO; | Warren Griffin; cao@breton.ca; !
Village of Carbon CAQ; cao@villageofcarma.com; Stephanie Reshetylo;
info@villageofchauvin.com; | CHIPMANAB; ! CARLA; ! CAQ; ! Village of Consort CAO; !
VILCOUTT; vilocow@cowley.ca; ! CAQ; pyoung.czar@mcsnet.ca; Karen Fegan; ! Village
of Delia CAQ; ! CAQ; cao@donnelly.ca; ! Village of Duchess Admin; { VLEDBERG; !
Village of Edgerton Admin; cao@villageofeinora.com; cao@villageofempress.ca; Kelly
Calhoun; cao@forestburg.ca; girouxvi@iwantwireless.ca; kfeland @villageofglendon.ca;
cao@glenwood.ca; beth@villageofhaylakes.com; | ADMINISTRATION; '
cao@hillspring.ca; cao@hinescreek.com; ! CAQ; village@hughendenab.ca; ! OFFICE;
cao@innisfree.ca; cao@irma.ca; ! CAQ; ! CAQ; cao®@villageoflomond.ca; ! CAQ; ! CAD; !
CAO; jsaskiw@marwayne.ca; | CAO; | MORRIN; ! Elsie Kiziak; cao@nampa.ca; !
PVADMIN; | CAQ; rosalindvillage@gmail.com; rosemary.cao@eidnet.org; | CAO;
cao@ryley.ca; | VILLAGEOFFICE; ! Village of Standard CAO; ! Village of Stirling;
villageofveteran@gmail.com; ! VILNA; cao@warburg.ca; ! Village of Warner CAG; |
WASKVILLAGE; admin@youngstown.ca; cao@betulabeach.ca; cao@birchcove.ca; !
Tanner Evans; svbondiss@outlook.com; | ADMIN; ! BURNSTICKS; ! SVCASTLE;
Sylvia.Roy@svofficepl.com; ! ADMIN; angela@municipalrisingtides.com;
hwynne@parklandbeachsv.ca; | SYHORSESHOEBAY; Phyllis Forsyth; Kim Bancroft;
cao@itaska.ca; emily@milestonemunicipalservices.ca; cao@lakeview.ca;
tina.mewatha@gmail.com; cao@svnakamun.com; pelicanarrows@gmail.com;
svpointalison@outlook.com; cao@rochonsands.net; cao@rosshaven.ca;
cao@sandybeach.ca; | SVSEBA; cao@silverbeach.ca; ! ADMINISTRATION;
southbaptiste@gmail.com; svsouthview@outlook.com; cao@sundancebeach.ca;
cao@svsunrisebeach.ca; | OFFICE; cao@valquentin.ca; admin@waiparous.ca; !
VIVIANDRIVER; | SVWESTCOVE; cao@whitesandsab.ca; office@svyellowstone.ca;
admin@id4waterton.ca; danielleduffy@improvementdistrict9.ca; Jessica Kapoor;
Brittany Derricott; Darren.Jones@specialareas.ab.ca; | CAO Kneehillcounty;
kpolkovsky@acrwc.ab.ca; arwsc@arwsc.ca; ! Arwmsc; brwemanager@gmail.com; Region
Manager; ! Mpower; ! Sean Olmstead; ! Mpower; martin.bean@roamtransit.com;
Andrew@bvwaste.ca; info@crasc.ca; sobo5021@outlook.com; akhan@stonyplain.com;
solson@leduc.ca; atreu@rdcounty.ca; Brian Kroes; rpelensky@saddlehills.ab.ca;
chiefmountainsolidwaste@gmail.com; | Mprimeau; ! CAC; evergreenwaste@mcsnet.ca;
Shelley Oriold; ! HarryRiva Cambrin; Doug.Brown@mdgreenview.ab.ca;
gwcarl@hkrwsc.org; | Dion Burlock; brent.clark@hwy14water.ca;
cao@smokylakecounty.ab.ca; jmacdonald@mdtaber.ab.ca; mgr@jsbrwe.ca;
jhohn@Irwsc.ca; mpieters@leduc.ca; ! Barry Kolenosky; rthomson@lethcounty.ca;
hpinksen@lethcounty.ca; llrwmsc@abnorth.com; ! Managermil; james@magrath.ca;
cao@mountainviewwaste.ca; | Johnvand; northfortymileregionalwaste@gmail.com;
nprandfill@gmail.com; ! Jthompson; lenzekuiper@orrsc.com;
pat.neumann@pincherfire.com; | KURTISPRATT; manager@roseridge.ab.ca; ! YCASSIDY;
f Pierre; smokyriverwaste@gmail.com; manager@srwater.ca; | South40; | South Red
Deer Regional Wastewater Commission CAO; cao@hillspring.ca; linda.davies@shaw.ca; !
Sylavn Lake Regional Wastewater Commission CAQ;
angela@wildwillowenterprises.com; | Manager TVRWC; ! Landfill;
jmacdonald@mdtaber.ab.ca; virwmsc@telus.net; ellis@vulcan.ca;
ddm@kronprinzconsulting.ca; ! WRSSC INFO; ! WRWMC Manager;
wrwsc@villageofclyde.ca; werlandfill@gmail.com; DanaM@abmunis.ca;

4




Ce execdir@msgc.ca; duane@®RMAlberta.com; Lisa MaclLean
Subject: Fire Level of Service 2025 Engagement — What We Heard.
Attachments: Level-Of-Service_MinisterLetter_WhatWeHeard_2025.pdf

Dear stakeholders,

Please see the attached letter from the Honourable Dan Williams, Minister of Municipal Affairs and the
Report: Fire Level of Service 2025 Engagement — What We Heard.

If you have any questions regarding the attachments or next steps, please reach out to the Office of the
Fire Commissioner at firecomm@gov.ab.ca

Sincerely,

The Office of the Fire Commissioner
Municipal Affairs

Government of Alberta

Aperton

Classification: Protected A




ALBERTA
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister
MLA, Peace River

AR120370
November 4, 2025

Her Worship Shaleah Fox
Mayor

Village of Donalda

PO Box 180

Donalda, AB TOB 1HQ

Dear Mayor Fox and Council:

My sincere congratulations on your election to municipal office for the Village of Donalda, |
commend you for stepping forward {o represent your community. | am sure you will uphold the
trust placed in you by your electorate to serve your community with diligence and to the best of
your ability.

Urban municipalities are at the forefront of innovation, economic development, and service
delivery. As Alberta’s villages, towns, and cities continue fo grow and diversify, your leadership
will be instrumental in advancing strategic priorities such as sustainable infrastructure, public
safety, housing, and inclusive community development.

| look forward to working with you to support the Village of Donalda's success through funding
programs, legislative guidance, and collaborative initiatives that strengthen local infrastructure,
public services, and community resilience. Strong, safe, and sustainable municipalities
contribute to the success and future of our province.

Thank you for your dedication to public service. | look forward to working together.

Sincerely,

Gkt

Dan Williams, ECA
Minister of Municipal Affairs

320 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta TSK 2B6 Canada  Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550




Classification: Pubiic

ALBERTA
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister
MLA, Peace River

AR119973

December 10, 2025

Her Worship Shaleah Fox
Mayor

Village of Donalda

PO Box 160

Donalda AB TOB 1HO

Dear Mayor Fox:

Thank you for meeting with me during the Municipal Affairs Summer Tour 2025 and
taking time to discuss your concerns regarding housing availability, library funding, and
aging infrastructure.

The Government of Alberta understands how important it is for Albertans to have a place
to call home. Municipal Affairs is actively supporting housing development across the
province through ongoing engagement on enabling growth and housing affordability with
municipalities and industry stakeholders. The engagement focused on topics such as
streamlining permitting processes and development timelines, and feedback will inform
future legislative changes.

This will build on our work through Bill 20, the Municipal Affairs Statutes Amendment Act,
2024, which introduced measures to accelerate housing supply, such as mandatory
digital participation options for public hearings, restrictions on unnecessary hearings, full
property tax exemptions for subsidized affordable housing at municipal discretion, and
enabling multi-year residential property tax incentives through municipal bylaws.

The Government of Alberta is committed to library services, and 1 recognize the critical
value libraries have in rural Alberta as a place to build community and connect residents.
Budget 2025 provided stable operational funding to more than 230 library boards across
Alberta. Municipal Affairs has also maintained funding for Public Library Network
services such as provincewide eContent, SuperNet connectivity, services for print-
disabled readers, and interlibrary loan delivery.

o2

320 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta TSK 236 Canadn Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550




-2.

Thank you again for meeting with me. The work municipal leaders do at the local level is
vital to the success of communities and our province. | am committed to ensuring your
concerns are heard and collaborating with you to serve Albertans. 1 look forward to
working together in support of Alberta's communities.

Sincerely,

Dan Williams,
Minister of Municipal Affairs

cc:  Melanie Veale, Chief Administrative Officer, Village of Donalda

Classification: Public




Village of Donalda

5001 Main Street, Donalda, AB TOB THO
. Phone: 403.883.2345

DONALDA Fax: 403.883.2022

December 2, 2025

County of Stetter No.6
6602 — 44 Avenue
Stettler, AB TOC 2L0

Dear County of Stettler Council and Staff,

On behalf of the Council and staff of the Village of Donaida, | would like to express
our sincere appreciation for the two training sessions you recently hosted. Both the
Council Orientation and the AMEA Emergency Management Training were incredibly
valuable to us as a newly formed council and administrative team.

Your willingness to share your expertise, experience, and time demonstrates a strong
commitment to supporting the municipalities within the region. The sessions not only
strengthened our understanding of our roles and responsibilities but also reinforced
the importance of collaboration and preparedness in serving our residents effectively.

We recognize and appreciate the effort that went into organizing these sessions and
bringing in knowledgeable instructors to guide us. Your coordination, support, and
commitment to ensuring municipalities have access to high-quality training made a
meaningfu! difference. Opportunities like these help ensure that smaller communities
such as ours are well equipped to meet challenges, make informed decisions, and
continue to grow in a responsible and resilient manner.

As we approach the holiday season, Council and staff wish you and your teams a
warm, safe, and joyful holiday, and all the best in the coming year. Thank you again
for your continued support and partnership. We lock forward to working closely with
the County of Stettier as we move forward in serving the people of Donalda and the
greater region.

With appreciation,

Shaleah Fox
Mayor, Village of Donalda

In the spirit of Truth and Reconciliation, the Village of Donalda acknowledges that we gather,
live, and work on Treaty 6 lands, the customary and traditional lands of the Indigenous Peoples
of this territory.




Strength
In Members

= Alberta
=I" Municipalities .
|

Property Taxes Reimagined - Resources for Municipalities

November 25, 2025

In addition to the papers, videos, and information on Alberta Municipalities' Property Taxes Reimagined
webpage this document offers:
¢ Sample wording to promote Property Taxes Reimagined on your munieipality’s website
s Sample wording for your municipality to promote Property Taxes Reimagined information on your
municipality's social media ¢channels
¢ Keymessages that can be used by council members and administration

Sample Website Content

We encourage you to add a link on your website. Below are two options of sample text that you can use.

Option 1 - Long description
The [name of municipality] and all municipal governments across Alberta are facing significant challenges
in how they pay for local services that their residents want and need. For example:

« Just like your household, inflation is making things more expensive for our [municipality type].

+ Over the last 15 years, the Alberta government has lowsred how much money it gives to
municipal governments to help pay for local programs and community infrastructure like roads,
water and sewer systems, and recreation facillties.

+ [Add a local example here; e.g. policing costs have gone up by X% OR repaving Main Street has
been delayed X years due to other priorities costing more]

These changes are making it more costly for the [municipality type] to provide the services you rely on.
That's why municipa! property taxes have gone up. The Alberta government is also increasing its property
tax, which the [municipality type] collects on their behalf.

The non-partisan association, Alberta Municipalities, which represents the province's summer villages,
villages, towns, cities and specialized municipalities, has conducted considerable research around
property taxes and community funding. They are sharing their findings through an information project
called Property Taxes Reimagined. It explains what is happening and raises questions about whether
Alberta needs to change how local services are funded.

Option 2 - Short description

The [name of municipality] and all municipal governments across Alberta are facing significant challenges
in how to pay for local services that their residents want and need. The non-partisan association, Alberta
Municipalities, which represents the province's summer villages, villages, towns, cities, and specialized
municipalities, has conducted considerable research around property taxes and community funding. They
are sharing their findings through an information project called Property Taxes Reimagined.

It explains what is happening and raises questions about whether Alberta needs to change how local
services are funded,

300, 8616 - 51 Avenue NW = Edmeonton, AB, TGE 6E6 = abmunlis.ca = hello@abmunis.ca
T1780.433.4431 = F 780.433.4454 » AB Toll Free 310.MUNI

Security Classification: Private




Sample Social Media Content . I

Please tag Alberta Municipalities in your Facebook & LinkedIn posts so we can Like and Repost, helping
to spread the message even morel

Sample Post 1

On average, Albertans pay about 1.4% of their household spending on municipal property taxes. That
pays for roads, sidewalks, transit, parks, playgrounds, recreation facilities, policing, fire services, social
services, and bylaw enforcement. That's a lotl

Alberta’s local governments are increasingly under pressure to reduce their property taxes. There are
many things affecting municipal budgets and your council’s ability to pay for the services, equipment, and
infrastructure to have a thriving community.

Alberta Municipalities’ project, ‘Property Taxes Reimagined: Fair Funding for Strong Communities’ helps
Albertans understand why property taxes are increasing. It aims to start a conversation with <<name of
your municipality>> residents & businesses, and with provincial leaders about reimagining how Alberta's
local community services are funded.

Learn more here: www.abmunis.ca/property-taxes-reimagined

Sample Post 2

Over the past 15 years, the Alberta government has been giving less money to municipal governments,
while also asking them to do more. In 2009, municipalities got about $635 per person from the Alberta
government. By 2023, that dropped to $327 per persen, after inflation.

Every municipal government has to balance their budget, so when we get less money from the provincial
or federal government, or we have to take on new costs AND deal with inflation, your council has two
choices:

1, Cut back on services like fixing roads or running programs, or

2. Find money somewhere else, usually by raising municipal property taxes.

We need to have a conversation about how Alberta's local community services are funded. Alberta
Municipalities' project, ‘Property Taxes Reimagined: Fair Funding for Strong Communities’ has been
created to help Albertans understand the pressures that are driving up municipal property taxes.

Learn more here: www.abmunis.ca/property-taxes-reimagined

Sample Post 3

You pay your property taxes to the <<name of your municipality>>. But did you know that some of your
property taxes are actually a tax by the Alberta government? And the Alberta government significantly
increased that tax in 20257

Council has no contro! over the provincial property tax. Our <<municipality type>> collects those tax
dollars and sends them to the Alberta government for their use. When the province increases its property
tax, <<municipality type>> council is forced to consider whether the combined increase of the provincial
tax and municipal tax is affordable to residents. If needed, council may choose to lower the municipal
property tax but that may not leave the <<municipality type>> with enough money to take care of things
like local roads, sidewalks, and community buildings in the long term.

2

Security Classification: Private




We need to have a conversation about how Alberta's local community services are funded and what taxes .
are collected by each government. ABmunis’ ‘Property Taxes Reimagined: Fair Funding for Strong
Communities' has been created to help Albertans understand how property taxes are structured.

Learn more here: www.abmunis.ca/property-taxes-reimagined

Key Messages for Conversations with Residents, MLAs, and Media

+ Five reasons why property taxes are increasing:
1. The province increased its property tax by 14% in 2025
2. Overthe last 15 years, the province has cut its funding to municipalities in half, so local
councils have had to raise municipal property taxes to make up for it
3. The province has created new rules and downloaded costs onte municipal governments, like
election rules and policing
4. Residents are asking councils to spend money on services that are histerically handled by the
province, like social services, recruitment of doctors, and affordable housing
5. Iinflation is ingreasing the cost of things municipalities have to buy, like:
» fire trucks and graders
= water pipes and asphalt
=  wages for local contractors, workers, and employees

¢ The province has lowered its income tax rates but has been shifting the tax burden onto property
taxes over the last decade.
o Higher property taxes make life harder for Albertans whose income has not increased.
¢ Municipalities are mandated to balance their budget and set their tax rates to match.
o The federal and provincial governments don't have to do this. They can plan to under tax and
overspend in any year.

s Council has no control over provincial property taxes but is required to collect the province's tax from
families and businesses.

e Visit Property Taxes Reimagined on ABmunis' website to watch videos or read about the pressures on
municipal property taxes and the need to reimagine how local services are funded.

3

Security Classification: Private




PRLS BOARD TALK

Highlights of the Parkland Regional
Library Board Meeting

NOVEMBER 27, 2025

Organizational Meeting

Parkiand’s board has 28 new members. Board members
in attendance elected the new Executive Committee and
Board Chair. Barb Gilliat was re-appointed Board Chair
by acclamation.

Executive Committee
The Executive Committee has several new faces, along
with returning members. Welcome!
Todd Dalke ~ Town of Sundre
Elaine Fossen — Village of Forestburg
Shaleah Fox - Village of Donalda
Barb Gilliat — Village of Alix (Committee Chair)
Ryanna Hanson — Red Deer County
Joe Iwanicki — Town of Sylvan Lake
Marc Mousseau - S.V. of Parkland Beach
Carlene Wetthuhn - Camrose County
Shannon Wilcox — Town of Carstairs

Seat seven is vacant, and will hopefully be filled at the
February meeting of the board.

Parkland 2026 Budget

The Parkland budget has been approved by 72% of the
municipalities representing 85% of the population, with
one municipality declining.

Advocacy Committee

Parkland will not be re-appointing the Advocacy
Committee. Instead, the Executive Commitee will be
responsible for Parkland’s advocacy. Libraries will be
responsible to reach out to Parkland if they would like
help with their own Advocacy efforts. Parkland's

Marketing Specialist, Hailey Halberg will send out
communication to the libraries explaining the change

The Executive Committee will bring an Advocacy repori"'
to the board in February.

Board Meeting Dates for 2026
Parkland will be holding three board meetings virtually in
2026. The May board meeting will be held in-person at
Parkland headquarters. Board meeting’s dates are
subject to change, but are set as follows:

s  February 26 - Annual Report, Year in Review

»  May 21 - 2025 Financial Statements presented

s September 17 - Budget presentation for 2027

s November 19 - Organizational Meeting

Meetings will commence at 10:00 a.m.

Board Member Survey Results

The results of a three-question, self-assessment survey
given to board members at the end of their September
11th meeting was discussed. Response to the survey was
good and the comments suggest that board meetings
are effective.

Advocacy Activities
Meeting with Dan Williams, the Minister of
Municipal Affairs
On September 12, Parkland's Director and Board Chair,
along with Sarah Meilleur, the CEO of Calgary Public
Library and her Board Chair met with Dan Williams, the
Minister of Municipal Affairs in Calgary. The purpose of
the meeting was to discuss the resolution being
presented at the Alberta Municipalities convention last
November. The resolution follows:
IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT Alberta
Municipalities advocate for the Government of
Alberta to update the per capita rate to $6.94 per
person, an increase of $1,34 per person fo reflect
inflationary Increases and commit to indexing the
population-based grant using the rate of
inflation and the most recent population
statistics of the Alberta Municipal Affalrs
Population Estimate List.

To galvanize provincial support for the funding
resalution, Parkland’s Director is a member of a steering
committee that includes the CEOs of Edmonton, Calgary,
and Strathcona County libraries. On Qctober 27%,

Next Meeting: February 26, 2026 (via Zoom)

1




Sheppard co-chaired a meeting of all the large and mid-
sized libraries in Alberta to review the funding request to
ensure there is consistent messaging across the
pravince, The steering committee also learned that a
similar resolution was presented at the recently held
Rural Municipalities of Alberta (RMA) convention. The
RMA resolution reads:
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rural
Municipalities of Alberta advocate for the
Government of Alberta to update the per capita
rate for the Public Library Operating Grant to
$6.94 per person, which is an increase of $1.34
per person, to reflect inflationary increases.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Rural
Municipallties of Alberta advocate for the
Government of Alberta to commit to indexing
the population-based grant using the rate of
inflation and the most recent populations
statistics of the Alberta Municipal Affairs
Population Estimate List.

The sponsor of this resolution is the County of Grande

Prairie.

Both resolutions passed on November 19™,

Marketing Activities

Library Card Sign Up Month and Canadian Library
Month Parkland organized contests for member library
staff and patrons to participate in for Library Card 5ign
Up Month {September), and Canadian Library Month
(October). These contests were well received and got
great participation.

There were 30 participating libraries, 432 entries, and 981
total new members during the Library Card Sign Up
Month Contest.

The Canadian Library Month Golden Ticket Contest had
39 participating libraries and 697 entries. The winner
from Sylvan Lake Municipal Library received a West
Edmonton Mall family fun package including tickets to
the Word Waterpark OR Galaxyland, accommodation,
gas, and meal gift cards, and tickets to the Telus World
of Science.

Member Library Social Media Content Creation

Sylvan Lake Municipal Library and Olds Municipal Library
requested support with planning and filming content for
their social media feeds. Parkland’s Marketing Specialist,

Next Meeting: February 26, 2026 {via Zoom)

planned 10 video ideas for each location and .;“ilm_e
them with the help of the staff at the library.

New Signage at Parkland Regional Library System '
Parkland staff completed a review of the signage around
the headquarters building and made some changes. This
includes decals on doors to direct delivery drivers and
visitors, an “about Parkland” plaque to inform visitors
looking for a public library, a sign facing the entrance
road, and some pramaotional/advocacy messages
throughout the building.

Committee News from Trustees

Penhold & District Public Library partnered with FCSS
and held dinosaur activities for 53 participants. They also
held a hero tournament for the second time, which was
very popular. The Town of Penhold held a community
Christmas and took pictures with Santa in the library. The
performing group, the Messengers, are set to sing
Christmas carols and give background on some of the
classic songs on Dec 6" from 12:30-3:00.

Board Members Present

(In-Person) Barb Gilliat (Chair) (Zoom) Clint Walker alt. for
Janet Adam, Jackie Almberg, Skyla Attfield, Alison Barker-
Jevne, Denise Boniface, Laureen Clark-Rennig, Shelley Cook,
Curtis Cook, Teresa Cunningham, Lana Curle, Todd Dalke,
Sarah Fahey, Richard Forsberg, Elaine Fossen, Shaleah Fox,
Dwayne Fulton, Matthew Goudy, Kathy Hall, Pam Hansen,
Ryanna Hansen, Lindsay Holmen, Kimberlee Hunter, Joe
Iwanicki, Monha Mah alt. for Victor Kelly, Troy Lambert,
Bryce Liddle, Lori Lindseth, Paul Looser, Julie Maplethorpe,
Lyle McKellar, Marc Mousseau, Joy-Anne Murphy, Leah
Nelson, Cindy Orom, Amanda Peffers, Scott Pfeiffer, Bill
Rock, Sandy Shipton, Maxine Steil, Matthew Sumegi, Leona
Therogaod, Brenfa Dennis alt. for Cory Twerdoclib, Carlene
Wetthuhn, Shannon Wilcox, Stephen Wyse (Guests) Haley
Amendt, Diane Elliott, Maia Foster, Delayne Golby,
Channing McDonald

Merry Christmas from Parkland Staff!




NATIONAL FEDERATlON ™ 220 LAURIER AVENUE WEST
POLICE DE LA POLICE BTH FLOOR
FEDERATION | NATIONALE OTTAWA ON KLP 525

www.npf-fpn.com

November 27, 2025
Mayor Shaleah Fox
Village of Donalda
via emall: cao@village.donalda.ab.ca

Dear Mayor Fox,

On behalf of the National Police Federation (NPF) and its Members, | want to congratulate you on starting
your term as Mayor of The Village of Donalda. We further congratulate your Council members on their
successful election or acclimation as well.

As you may know, the NPF Is the sole certified bargaining agent representing close to 20,000 Members of
the Royal Canadian Mounted Police {RCMP) across Canada and internationally, including over 3,100 serving
in Alberta. The NPF’s mission Is to provide strong, fair, and progressive representation, that promotes and
enhances the rights of RCMP Members while advancing public safety outcomes across Canada.

Our Members are proud to deliver policing services through 113 detachments across Alberta, serving more
than 1.5 million residents and covering 99% of the province’s geography. Given recent developments, we
would like to share important updates with you and your councils regarding the state of RCMP policing in
Alberta. In July 2025, the RCMP Commissioner reaffirmed to Premier Smith the RCMP’s ongoing
commitment to serving Albertans now and well into the future. Likewise, in October 2025 the federal
Minister of Public Safety confirmed that early negotiations with contracting partners for policing
agreements beyond 2032 will begin in the coming months. Provinces such as British Columbia and Nova
Scotia have already announced their Intent to renew and strengthen their RCMP contracts, reinforcing the
long-term stability of the RCMP policing model.

Alberta is also seeing positive momentum. The first all-Alberta troop began training at Depot in September
2025, demonstrating strong interest from new recruits who have chosen Alberta as their preferred posting.
As of late 2025, the Alberta RCMP’s vacancy rate sits at approximately 16%—including 152 hard vacancies
(8.6%) and 133 soft vacancies (7.5%)—rates that are comparable to other police services when accounting
for medical, parental, and other approved leaves. In addition, the Government of Canada is hiring 1,000
new RCMP personnel nationally, further underscoring a clear message: the Alberta RCMP is here to stay.

We invite you to consider the attached polling which demonstrates public support for the Alberta RCMP.

Five years of polling conducted by Pollara Strategic Insights show Albertans support their RCMP, with 81%

agreeing that there are more important priorities for Alberta than changing who polices communities. To

this end, 76% of Albertans in RCMP-served areas are satisfied with their policing. These results echo the

findings made by many recent municipal police services reviews, which found low public support for

wholesale changes in policing, alongside quantifiable cost impacts. We further invite you to consider the

findings of recent police service model reviews:

s Red Deer's (2020 review: Found transition costs of $13.5M and 16% higher annual operating costs
{~$7M). Chose to retain the Alberta RCMP.

o Airdrie’s (2024) review: No change; public safety concerns raised were not unigque to the RCMP.




¢ Grande Prairie’s {2023) review: Transition approved, despite projected one-time costs of $19M and

$2-54M more in annual operating costs. ,

o As of May 2025, an additional $7m in provincial funding has been granted to Grande Prairie in
addition to the previously committed $9.7m from the GoA, demonstrating the immense increase in
financial support required to push the service toward a feasible launch.

¢ Beaumont’s (2024) review: Recommended efficiencies to improve the existing RCMP model.

* 0lds’ (2024) review: Found municipal policing cost 57% more in Year 1, increasing to 84% by Year 3;
chose to retain the RCMP.

¢ Rocky Mountain House {2025] review: Found increased costs were ineffective and the current contract
could be better optimized rather than considering a new regional service, an APPS, or a new municipal
service.

Prior to the 2025 Municipal Election, the Government had announced the formation of the Alberta Sheriffs
Police Service {ASPS) unilaterally without consultation with communities, Albertans, or organizations such
as Alberta Municipalities or the Rural Municipalities of Alberta. Despite there being no costing, plan, or
open-door consultation, Government is proceeding with the creation of this service, The only fact we can
rely on is that another duplicate service will cost all Albertans more, risking increased property taxes for
your community or reduced services for municipalities to fund this experiment. In 2021, the government's
own report estimated $372 miilion in start-up costs and $164 million more in annual operating costs for
a provincial police service. Today, there are no updated cost estimates, despite inflation and a major shift
in the province’s fiscal reality.

These developments require a cohesive approach to effectively address in the best interests of
communities. if you would like us to present to your Council on Alberta’s public safety landscape, or to
further discuss public safety concerns, please contact Maryanne King, Government Relations Advisor, at
mking@npf-fpn.com.

Once again, we congratulate you and we look forward to connecting with you at your convenience.

Sincerely,
Ve
Lt
Brian Sauvé
President and CEO

Attachments: Polfing 2025

NPF | FPN




I®S1Sisur 21818418 40 SUnaA OF

mh m— — O Q B ‘. GZ0Z 1sn3ny

Q INEM

ABETe]\V

co:@m_um“_ 921|0d [euoneN




sySisu 218s3e08 » 5103K O

eJe|jod

00Z°L
10Z°L
00Z'L
071
907l
1zZ'L
827’1
00€’L

SZ0Z ‘0Z 3ny 019 Sny
G207 ‘8701 ZL |udy
¥Z0Z ‘vz un[-yLunf
£20Z ‘7120 - gL 1das
Zzoz “6L -9 Inf

LZ0Z ‘7 AON = LZ 320
120T ‘L e - og Jdy
0Z0Z ‘8T~ LT 30

SLN3ANOdS3d Tv10L d1314 NI s3lva

31dwes 3y3 34nsu 03 ‘e3ep snsus) uoiBal 3 Japusd ‘a8e Juaund isow ayl Suisn paySiem usaq sey eleq

M

9M
SM
M
EM
M
LM

%8 '9F .02 {Inos eany
%6 9+ ¥0Z [edUa) |euny
%<C L¥ 141" LRION [edny
%96+ ¥oL sgJngns uoiuoul p3
%86+ LOL sqJngns Aie8|ed
%6 9+ 0oz uojuowpj
%86'9%F 00z Kegjed

10413 s3uUno)
10 uisiep Q3ilH9IIMNN

NOI93d
NOILLNGRI1SIA TYNOID3IY

'sueMaq|y ynpe jo uojze|ndod jenpe ay) sPays. Sunysiam

"0T40 1IN0 SBWI} 61 '%H8'Z F JO Jo.uD Jo UIBiew e saLJed azis siy3 jo didwes Aijigeqoad e ‘Quisping e sy

‘SuaWBas-qns 104 J38.e| S1 1003 Jo uiISiew ayL faqen sy

sjuspisay eHaqiy (+81) 3INPY 002’1 Jo S|dwes palaajas-A|wopue. Jo Asains suljuo EESIEITES

G707 ‘0z 01 91sn3ny - g aAepn LY TV ECIETE

A3ojopoysiN



ySsw »3aieas - sunad gr

ese||jod

S3II0LId *3 Suolssaidwl| JapeaT




Ll
[43
9t

+45

L 4

L £

€ 14

S €
6l 14
91 8
ot 714

¥e-SE  PE-BL
Jov

Sl £Z
€¢ 8l
114 (A4

d 4

Y3aNID

(92) 2415 10N {351) an0qD a1 Jo auoN ..@% 3NS5} 120 IWOS .aom\.muzu M (10
WBWWRA0S ELIRq[Y 3U1 PUB LHWS 3|31 UBCT JILUR.1] L3 21| PINOMm nok ety Al ‘Ae

8l

4

4%

Zl

¥e

34

0Z

0T

1%

6l Ll T Sl (44
6l 0z 8l [44 61

154 Ly 8E 534 534

leny yIos WB) YMON SaNs  sqns

1}

[eany

[eany

leany wp3 ey WPI €D
NOID3Y

Joud dog UnoA s1ypium

¥l

14

3

9M

L=N} ZA7 {002 L=N) 8M TVLOL =seq ¢ssauppe

POl BLAQIY SuDe, SInss SUMO||0)} 9UR 03 SSLWICI I UBUM ‘2

91

Le

Ly

WI1OL

6l

0c

34

Apjesognd pue Supijod
UoeIIP U02Y snousSipu|
WBWUONIAUF 7 38uey?) a1ewlD
uoeonp3

Awouo>] s,euaqy

aJeD Yy eay

SuinT-jo-150D pue Aljigeployy

"S1us puodsaJ 01 papiaoad senLiolId USASS JO 1SI| B UO 15B] SHURI | ‘SUBLIDQ[Y JO %L 404 anssi Ayoud doj st A18)es 21ignd 3 Sundijod =

sueaq|y J40j sanssi Aioud 4o 1s1] sdo3 SuiAIT-}0-1S0D) B AN|IgepPIOLY



(00E’ =N} MW (822 L=N) ZM :(LZZ'L=N) mzwLuGoN. L= wws {202 L=N) SM H{00Z'L=N) 9m {1L0Z'L=N) ZM {00Z' L=N) 8M épo» ‘aseg
‘uondo asuodsal 1eU1 Yo asea[d ‘Aue JO 3JEMBUN 34 NOA J| ;SUOIRZUEBIS 10 3|doad Sumo||o) sl JO ucissaudul 5|qRINOABIUN G BINOABL B 8ABY NOA CQ v

69 TL L 69 € 99 T9 PL 69 0L S9 LL 99 69 L9 99 OL SI924J0
dINDY
aJunsun YINoS WD YUON SgnS sgns
/oN  SPA ey ey ey wp3 ey WP TBD LM TM EM BM SMOOM LM BM TERIONE e T anGs  BA " ONLRA SMVAY LON F3HfNN
QIAN3S ) -
N TrLoL-anm suonyezjuesiQ Jo uoissasdwi

dWY
(reymawos/AaA) 318VHNOAYE %

(% £) UOIUOWIPT Ul [9AR] 152YSBIY YuM ‘SUOISa 3L} SSOJIR 941/ 01 %79 WOy 93url SISIL0 dINDY JO suoissaidul] ajgeinoned
"SIABM § 19A0 (%12 0 %59) a8ued Jo pud Jaydiy 03 (%07) SI2IUI0 dINDY JO suolssaidwl 3|qelnoAe) Ul 9seadU| «

s S1201JO dINDY JO uoissadull 3jqeinoA.) SARY SURLIS]Y JO SPJIYI-OM] JIBAQD



‘{SSLIBA=N) 8M ._<._.o.» a5eg
‘uoido asuodsal Jey] ¥1> asea|d ‘Aue Jo s.emeun a1e nok ) ;suoneziueslo Jo aidoad Sumo||o) 3y 4O UoISSaIdW] 3|QRINCARLUN 10 3|GEINOARS B ARy NOA 0Q '€

- - - - - PE lE  oF %eT P (28=u) 2DIAIDS 3D1|0d IlliELd SpUBLD

- - - - 6r 9 6F €9 {oozi=u) SHIRYS BLIS]|Y

[S SF 05 09 €9 g5 19 PS8 (£0i=t) BIIAIDS 321|104 28pLIgyla

¢ 99 €9 0L 69 99 L9 <9 _ %L1 %7 Fog=u) IAIDS 3]|0d uojuowpy
89 0L L S9 €L 99 /9 89 (10E=v) SDIIAIDS DI04 Aeded

S8 88 08 6L 6L 8L &L 8L {55=u) DIAIDS 92104 IBH 2UDIPIN

LM Z2M EM PV SM 9 M BM TAVENOAYE  T1GVIN0AYS T1EVENOAVANN T1GvENOAVANN NOINIJO ON TQuvaH

AYIA IvHAMINOS LYHMIWOS AdIA 1Ng9 J¥vmy  LON /ANSNN
TYLOL- IAYM - - = =
(1eUMBLIOS/AISA} 3T VENOAYA % SIIIAIIS 91|04 JO uojssaduw]

"93IAIDS D[|0d 3BH SUPIP3IN JOJ %S T/%S L PUB ‘9IINIDS 321|0d 88PUGUIST 40§ %G E/%HS 01 9SS 3D1|0d SlIBld SPUBID
10} (3| BINCARUN/3|(RINOAR)) %EE/%0F WO 38ue (sa|dwes 19|[ews 210uU) $91AISS 331|0d 13||euwls 104 SUOISSa.dW 3|qeinoAed =
"2DIAIBS 321|0d UcIuoWp3 Jo uolssatdll S|geinoae) aARY SIUSPISAI SGINGNS UCIUOWPT PUB UOIUOL PT
J0 AlID JO %59 P21nJas 31|04 AueB(e) Jo uoisseldull 3|qeinoAR) BARY S3UBPISJ sqingns Aued|ed pue AteS|ed Jo A1) Jo (%89) SPAIYI-OML =
"uolssaidwl 3|geINoARUN LRIM 9477 01 paJedwod Spisys e1Rg |y JO uoissaidw 3|geinoAr) aney (%4ZS) JJBY J3A0 =

KN suoissaidul] 9)geinOAR)-13U dARY BLIDQ|Y Ul SIIIAISS JIIBYS pue ad1j0d



s1yBiswi a8a1e018 # sUDIA G
m —m r “ 1 Q
L _ _ kL -

]SUed 1X3AN 9V PUe SJ11jod e1Iaq|y




.som_uzv §>uamﬁuz§§.§m~;uzv m>» usom.ﬁuzvgﬁom;nzvmz usom._u_% m>>u:om;uz§suso W% m>>._<5hmmmm_
£U0ID31Ip Sucam 343 Ul Yo Suipeay sl 113Ul NoA Op Jo e 1y3L syl uo s WBWUWIBA0S [erpuactd 3y yUIyl NOA op ‘Aepol eLisq|y U |

%8l %9l %81 %6 | %z %9l %81 %12 NS LON=em
%LE %62 %LT  BLE %8 %91 %12 %ET SOVYL LHOR == (5]
%15 %S %SS %0S %1S %L9 %19 %95 NOILIIYIA ODNOUM=e— (5}
sz8ny  szadv  pzunf  gzades  zzml  1zPO  lzddv 020
M M M SM M EM m Mo
%01
® ° ® —g OIAHOHHHIIIIO %0Z
o— ® — —— —@ %0€E
oht -
— @ [ ) %0S
*——o o— R
%lS 0 . %09
® %0L
2ULULIOMA [|BIRAQ JUSWUIBA0D [RIDUIACLd IS |Y %08

'g @AM DUIS (%1r+) Al|euiSiew pasealoul oea 1y, uo st Juawuwlianos [epuinosd Buikes asoy)

UuoIRalIp
3U0JM Ul Lo Suipeay JuswuJIaA08 [eduinold Aes sueniaq|y Jo Auoley




O epeue) oxd] ;epeuR) Ul UIRWR pINOYS LBV 18yl 92.8e nok og - gc
O voneaedss oxd] jepeuen Jo adulnoad e 8¢ 6) 8seed pue AUNOS USIRIBA0S B WI0D3] ||BYs dunosd syl eyl aaaSe nokog - vE @

{00Z' L=N) 8M VL0 :9s5eg

[ epeue) oud]

LAY epeued
Ul SuluiewiRy PLISqlY

8L SL  LL T8 <¢L <L L9 LWL &L SL ¥8 08 LL

[O uoneiedas oud]
7S] Aauno) udissenos B
Sulwodag aulroud

¥l 0 0¢Z €L € 8L ¥Z 0¢ 8L 0 9L Sl 8L

) g yinos Jus) YUON Sgns  sgns S3A ON NS 10N
v vesE VERL 4 N ey ey ey wpa ey PR o0
D YIANID NOIDIY
S3A %

‘(,S9K,) peauBe 94/ / 3Iym ,epRUBD Ul UleWwdJ PINOYS BURA|Y, 18yl psaJgesip %l ‘uonsanb epeued oid ayiu] s

“(34ns 10U %E L) 994SE JOU PIP %O I]IYm epeue) Jo
35uino d B 3q 0] 9seaD pue Ajunod uBIaIsAos e 3wWo0daq |leys 2aumoid ay), 1eyl paslse A8y ples %3 | ‘uonsanb uonesedss oud syiu| =

‘s9jE30APe uoljeledes PLR(|Y 04d, WO JUO pue S31I0APE epeur) 0dd, woly 2uo ‘sjuspuodsal Jo payse suamsuolssnb om] =

suonsanb dunadwod ul uondo uoneledss uoddns g-ul-| ueyy ssa7



o

002’ 1=N) 8M TY10L :35Bq ;[2UBd 3N BHUGV 241 UUM NOA ale Jeijuie) Mo ‘sSuresw
(1Y umo} Aunwituo SulusALed BLgY Jo ulAold 3y} SuLINo) Usad SBY UoIym [JUBd 1X3N BRG]V au) PAYIUNE| JUAWIWRA0S JaY pUB YLLUS 3|jR1Ue] JaIWwald '/

NOIDIY d3adanN3ad ED

I ] I |
sqns

Uyinosy usdy LPIONY wp3 sqnsied  wp3 e oewsd 9N +§8  P&GE PEBL VLOL

MoU 30539
[2ued 1xaN eLq]y
2U1 Jo pJeay 30U BARY |

nnoge

LaNus MOUY 1Uap |

g [pued 1XaN BUaglyY
3 Jo pdeay an|

s|ie9p
3l Jle Mow| JU0P Ing
Jelile) JeyMmauIos

si9Yjo 0} s|iEap
#y ulejdxa pjnoa
pue Jennue) ARA

{(gel)

%0L %99 %E9 %L9 %LL %9L %LL %S9 %SL %9L %89 %E9 %OL TUVYMVY
[oued 13N euaqly 3yl yum Ayserjiued

"(%%) udWIoM 01 paJtedwod (%EL) JEIIuR] AJBA, ABS O] ]y 240W UL UBN =
"dnoJ3 s8e +gg Suowe %97 03 dnoid a8e f£-81 Buowe %9 woly ssdues AQuewe] =

|SUed IXON e1q|V YIm Jeljiude) aae Aoyl Aes spJaiyl-om] JsAQ



L9

€9

¥o

99

L8

06

+55

99

65

09

19

LL

8L

¥59-5€

Y

19

€9

0L

0L

0L

LL

PE-8L

09

a9

9

99

SL

€8

M

1viol

{(1eymawosn01v) Sd13H %

L

1oV
Sd73H

00z L=N) 8M V101 :8seg

éepeue) ul ae(d s31 ancudwil euaq)y djPy seapl Sumo|[o) aY3 4O LDea op JUBIX2 JBUM O "EPEUEY PAYILN € LY
4814 [euoNIIsSLod pue AUSIBISACS S B US|y LISSE O} sonNod pue seapt Sulioldx® S JBY) S31RIS ‘YIS J[BILeq J2IWdld AQ PaJIELD Jaud 1XaN PLaq|Y UL g

%LE

LYHAMIWOS
5473H

%S Z

%LlE

%SE

TV LY d3H
10N 5304

%L %LL

%6 %6

MONA
1LNOQ

EMENQ WOL SIISURIYY

S32AJBS Ul S8AI8D3I ) UBL) A|BNUUE 3J0WL UOI(I] £7% 2INGLIUOD BURqY
5395 Loiywm welSoud uonezjenba ay3 pue sia)sue.) |21apay LWIOJS) 01 310M
BMENQ

wo.y fijod uone.Siuwl |0.u03-40-1N0 3y} o sSewep ay3 Wo.y duoid
91 31B|NSUI 01 ELIR][Y 01 UCIEISILILI JO [0JIU0D U0 J3A0 Bunje |

uopeu

2U1 pue 20uAc.d U] JO 1USUSQ JIWOU0DR I J0J SI2IN0S. 588 pUR |10

511 dojaaap 01 WYBu ssoumold 3yl uo suoisnIul [elspay ELY 03 Suinuiuod)
sysu [epuAcsd

Palad Jaliaq pue Jamodws 01 uonNIASUCD) UBIPBUEYD SU) puaLue

0] WallwaAog [esdpay Yyl aunssasd o3 seounold Jaylo yum Suplop

‘SN BYL O} JO ‘BPRULY LIDISED

Ul SRUTUR) 0] ‘BeqOMUR|A U] ABg UOSPNH 341 01 2198 d AU3 03 511 ISylaym
‘Apeded auifedid 10 apnud sofew Jo Juswidopasp aya woddns Apay

si2pJoq [euaiLIR] pue |eounosd $sone A9l sIdnIes pue spood
Jno speJ] a1 AUIge s,euag[y 2Unsua 0} ssounold 18110 Wim 3enosan
a8od mau panusuo)

epeue) ul Ie|d seaqly
U0 SE9p| [pued IXaN ey Jo edu

uonezi|enba pue si3)suel) [eadpay SuiuLIo)ad pue ‘'uoneISIWIWI IDAC [0J3U0d 240w Suiyel 'sed pue |10 uo suoIsnaul

|eJo pay Y81 ‘'syyBul [e1dulroad 199304d U9139Q 03 UOIINYIISUOD) Ay pualle :PpnppuUl saiylold 9 doy Jsy30 ‘palss) SWaN 7L UL IO »
"'epeue) ul 20e|d se1i=q|y aroudul diay eys [jetsAc saioud omy
doy a.ue Ayoeded suljadid 10 apnud Jolew Jo Juswdoarap a3 Bunloddns pue s1apJoq |BLONJID] PUE [epuInold SSode A9a.) Suipel] =

epeue) u| 93e|d Sujrosduwi ul sansolid doj sueliaq)y Suowe spySu
|le1duIn0Jd pue saljiold J1wouods (epeuer) ul dde|d s,ellaqy Suinoidwi]



{00E’L=N) IM 48TZT L=N) ZM I(LZZ'L=N) £M 1090Z'L=N} W ((L0Z" L=N} /M (00T L=N) 8M TVLOL 9seg
sepeuen w adepd sy anoudul eniaqly dj@y sesp) SUMO||0) 3U3 4O 4DES OP USIX3 1BUM 0L "BpeuRD) PR3IUN B Ulim @
Y314 [puonnInsuod pue AudIRIanos seusqly Ussse 0) sapyod pue seapt Sullojdxs Sl Yeyl S31RIS ‘YIS SRlueq Jaiwald AQ palleyp ‘[Bued XN BURqIY Y1 8

9¢ 0c 13 o€ WSl %L VYAl coeue) JO 151 3Y3 WOy uone.edas uo WNpURJRJe. e PIoH

23S N[0 [ESUNOIH ELIBQ|Y UR BUIYSI|GRISS PUB SB[IUMUILLICD

¢ 98 6t 1€ EIYRELE U1 Suprod jePuino.d J0j dNDY S43 Y DIIU0D S LBy Suipus
woJ) .

e gc oF 1) %5 | W%Wel S)JBUDQ 105]|02 PUB SABS PINOM SUELISY |V 2J9YM Ue|d uoisuad euaqly

M3U B SUIYSIgRISR pue (dd2) UBld UCISUSd BpRUED JU3 WO BUmMBIpLRIA

BLAq|V 40 3uno.sd au) uim

o7 ()7 = a¢ %81 %8 L Bl soxe] aLICOUL LBkl 314 peaisur suenaq |y Suney pue (yvyo) AuaBy anuanay
EPRUED 34l YuMIUuaWeaiSe uonIa||od Xe1iwo syl wol SUMB.IPLRIA

S9JEIS PaUN ayl
8y €S 0s 0S Y S313 2ped} [eiade|iq BuuaLyiBuails eusqly
JUDLLUIDA0S |RIDP3) B IURWISSe
ue Bumsusl/SUIpusIXe ‘SulpusLUE ‘0Jul BULISIUB 3.0J3] WBW WIBA0S
$,513q v wio.y [ercidde soud ureigo o3 senius [enunold aanbay

0s 517 €S 0s

+55 P5-GE vE-gl SM 101v LYHMIWOS T LvdlaM AMON
SI1aH SdT3H 10N 5304 LNOg afod snomaud wasf panupuoed
]
v viol epeue) ul 9Je|d senaqly
(IPUMBWOS/10T ) Sd13H % uo seap| |aued 3XaN eaq|y Jo peduw

(9%0€) ,ePRURD JO 1594 9y} Wody uoneiedss Uo WNPUBIRYSL B POy, SE |9AD| swes oyl jnoqge e ‘epeue) u| ade|d

s,219q)y anoldw] Suid|sy 4O SWI1 Ul | | SYUes adiaes adljod [epuiroid Bulysi|gelss/10ea1uod dWDY @ SUIpul ‘pelsel SWSII ZL JO =
"(leymewoso) ) sdpy 3 Aes g LE 3iym

L[ 18 dj3y Jou s30p,, 3IAISS 301[04 |BIDUIACI Bliad)y Ue SUIYSI[geISd PUB " JINDY S4) YIIM 1D 2IIU0D S eUaqly Bulpus Aes (905) JleH

K3 Jie 1e djay 1ou saop,, 9JIAISS 921|0d jelduInold BuRg|y Sulysl|qelissd
/1enuod dindy uipus Aes Auolew jepeue?) ul ace|d s,elsaqy Suinoadw|



S.nwm. _,uZuEuaoom.wuszg._,«._.o._,"wmmm_
SIUBWBIRIS Sumio]jo) a4l LA 3a.BesIp Jo 9988 NOA Op JUSIXS JEYM 0] 1eIIPUI I5E3|d 'SZ

a8od xau panunuo)d

RURqY U S301URS aoijod

- SL S.L ¢l €L 89 0L 8L LL 8L €L T LL T SL %LS MU aAISUBdxs 310X 03 2B SUF10U SI SIYL

SPUNLIWOD [B20] s3dijod
oym u1Buryd urYI MoU IS BLISAY Ul YIMm
[eap 03 sentJoud Juepodudl 2.J0W J3YI0 AU 343y

¥8 18 8L 08 08 & ¥, ¥8 €8 98 08 9L ¥8 8L 18

WD U3XEam I0U ‘SuoinNisL|
[BUODRU NG USYISURIIS 0F PIaU oM ‘S3IE3IS pauun
33 pue duwtru pleuoq wo.l 1eaylay) Usaln

- 08 S8 08 08 6L LL €8 ¢8 S8 6L 8L &8 6/ L8

s[eAR| 221/u35 01 s1oeduwysisod
4o unuNoIIe PajIRIBP € aq 0} SpPRBU AIAY) ‘01
n3aJBe aie gy ul Buijod 03 sa2ueyp Aue alojag

L8 68 06 06 C¢6 €8 <8 68 Vv8 <6 ¥8 €&B LB /8 L8

WNoS5 Jua) LUON sqns sqns e ~ g AUV 334SVSIa 31345vSIA
MM einy ey jmnyg wpa (€D PI 1B 455 wo-sE vESL W B K19NCULS TAOY LYHMIWOS IvHMINGS ATONQYLS Bmozm—
TvioL NOID3Y DY wianao vio.
(reymo wos/ABuons) 33UV % sjud WA eIS A3) YUM JuawWa48y

" U3 Y1 U9¥E3IM 10U ‘SUOIIMASUI |EUOIIRU INO USLRSUSJ)S 0} peau am dulni ] pjeuoq Woll 1eaiyl 9yl uanig, 1eyl 3a18e (94 1.8) S-Ul-p ISAQ =
S|9AR] @IS 0] $10edWI/$IS00 J0 BUNUNOII. PaJIRlap B 3 0] SPIdU 9J3L3 1ey) 39486 0) 3NUIUOD SURLIRG[Y (%/8) 0L-U-6 1SOW|Y =
".dINDY @2e|dsu 01 ueld s3t doup pjnoys JusWUIRA0 8 elIaq |y ay} ‘suljadid |10 ue seroldde uswulanog [esapay 9yl 4, 9248 (%95) Aoy =

KX LAY

Ul S92IAJSS 921j0d MBU dAISURdXD a40|dxa swil 9yl J0U SI SIy],, 9a43e y-ul-¢



s1yTisui 213910105 - 50034 op

elejjod

uotoejsiyes diADy




.:mquzu P»\, uﬁmvuzuﬂsu@mﬁzumsnsquz?meomuzumBﬁmmnzy

M AE8P=N) ZM {LZP=N)} 8 70 12 21NS 10N Jo ON Bseg ¢Auunwiwod anod ut Supiod sup yum noA aue paysizes moH "L L | (608=N) LM (EE/=N) ZM (LZL=N) EM
£969=N) ¥\ {669=N) SM (879=N) 9 (8 LL=N) LM (6Z/=N) 8\ 2D 1e 'S9A @seg (AJunwuiod anok jo Sunijod sdINDY 3yl y3m noA sue paysies moH gL | (10T L=N)
M 007 1=N} 8M VL0 :95eg ;IUSW UIRISP dIWDY [€20] B AQ pa/Jas eale [ed0| .Io Anedpiuny noA s| ‘6 | -evaqyy w Bupyod 1noqe suoisanb awes ale 213y ‘MoN

Ets 9M SM PM EM

AV %8 1 702 |
%8 050 %9 uswydelaqg
"y %Z L dINDY 207
%5 L %9L
e AQ paAlas ealy
MOUY TU0Qg
II¥ 3v p2ysnes JoN
%ES WZs s palsnes AJap 10N
0
P3USNIES 18UMIWIOS
pausnes ARA
%97 %G1 %9 | wer
%0¢ %6 L J4NS 1ON 8 ON | s3A
(1BYM3WOS/AIBA)
%EL %HEL %L9 %9L %lL %LL %9L %BL %9L %LL Y%LL %BL %6L %08 %9L %L8 dAI4SLLYS
Ayunwiwo) uj Supijod Yum payysnes Sunijod s.dINDY YHUM paijsizes

(045 4) SBINLNWIWIOD PAAIAS N DY-UOU Ul Suijod Yim paysiles INoj-ui-29iy) 1SoWly =
"(9%92) AUUNWWo3 JRY3 Jo Sudod S,JdNDY UM UoideSHeS

E Bunijod s,dINDY YlM palsies sialienb-a9.yl JsnQ



"(62£=N) M ‘dINDY Ag panlas easy (2307 (9seq
aunwwod JnoA jo Sunijod sdiNDy 3 JIm NOA 248 pausies moH ‘0l

EL b-Elal\ELD) NOID3Y

_ | | sqns |

S Yinosy YHONY sgnswipg €2 V101

MO LU0

IV 3V paushes 30N
paysnies AUsp 10N
Pa1SIES 1BYMBLLOS
pausnes AisA

(v 3 30N/AUZA0N)
%Sl %9¢ %¥eZ %L1 %¥e %8L %L %ll %8¢ %SZ %LL %SlL %1Z a3adisilys LON
(1eyMaWI0s/A1ap)

%Z8 WZL %LL %8L %EL %LL %OL %Ll8 %69 %ZL %68 %6L %9L QaI4SILYS
Sumniod s, dINJY YUM uoldesizes

"(%€8) Buidijod s,dINDY Wim paysies 1sow dnoud a3e +95 (%zg) Suidod s,dNDY YUM pausiies 2q 01 |l 3.0l USWOA, =
‘squnqns Aie8[e) ul %R 0] |BIIUDD) [BANY Ul %0/ WOl SSSURI UoPRISHEeS ‘A|leuciSay =

:3upijod s,dINDY Ylm uonoeisines



saySisur nBanenns swak or

esejjod

[SddV] @31A9S 931|0d |BIDUINOIY BLIRq|Y




(708=N) £LD 18 'SSA 135vVg (pJeay o UISs ‘peal nok ARy 1eym puy w1 | (007'1=N) SMIVLOL D588 DINIDS
301104 (BIDUIAC.Id ELIRC[Y M3U B UIM dINDY 8Y3 ade|dal o) Uejd 53Usllulanos eliad)y syl SulyiAue pieay 10 ‘Ueas ‘peal NoA pey Aeains siyl o} Sulpucdsadt 1oseg €l

wre [ pese mewvea
% [sauro
%E - 21U puadapul 3J0W UIBS/BMENQD W04 Jletedas 03 dwany

%S - P3UORISUBL/P3UDHMS ADBI|B SARY SIIUNLILIOD SWOS

%9 [JJruowussrcn avapiws sRIURA/ddN Ag suopeanow [0
%8 . SUIIBYS JO 3]0 3U) SUlpal/UapLRo.id
%8 . SJUSLLISSIUDAPE SNOLIBA DIBIY/MES

%01 . sa8esSe W pax|w uorewlojul dusuagsuoiudo jo s8uel v

%l l B3PI 3Y) JO WSPIID

%97 [ <132 >0 Punia a21AJ9S 231[0d |e1dUlA0Ad

%6E I 9004 3d1j0d UMO iDLl ARy 01 eaplyue|d 5.AURd SAIRBAISUOD/JON 21494y UM dINDY wum_nww_
0]} Ue|d S,e112q|y JO SSoUuaJlemMmy

pJeaH J0 uaas ‘peay

‘uoneledas LS|y 01 PRIB[DJ SIUSWWIOD PUR ‘SYLIBYS JO 8104 BUlUSpeCIg “IUS WUISA0S O WSIDAUD ‘dNDY 2y Suipunyap
‘92404 21jod umo aney 03 ue|d JURWWISAOS IPNPUI (SddV) 3J1AIRS 921]0d |BIPUINCI ELR][Y INOJe SIUSLIWIO) PJeay ‘usas ‘pesy =

9JINIDS 9D1|0d
[BIDUIAOIG BLIS]|Y UM dINDY 92e|dau 01 ue|d se1iaq|y Jo aieme Ajiole|p



(102’ L=N) LM ‘(00Z’L=N} 8\ IVIQL 3508 ‘Sddy 01 Sdv] Wil padueyd sey AousBe au Jo dweu ay | ::ON
¢ESP| PEQ B 10 B3PI POGT B S| 52IAIRS 301|104 |R1DUIACLH BLIAG|Y M3U 2 YIM JIADY aul Supedas suith nof op ‘paeay 10 ‘Uaads ‘pead aagy NoA 1eym uo pases ‘gl @
19Y YIANID dWDY A Q3AY3S Tviol

+59 1251 be-8lL 9lew 2IEN 10N/ON S3A LM oM

2ins 10N

eap| pooD AisA
eap| pooH

2ap| ped

2ap| peg AisA

(peg/peg A3A)

aoood
(Peg/peg Aiap)

avsa

%SE %LE %EC %Ll

%19 %l %6t %<7S b 114 %09 %8Y %6V %SE
1531 3dd - JIAIIS 91|0d [RIDUIAOIL BIIAGY YIm dINDY Sudejday Jo uondadiag

%8¢

"(9%.£€) dnoud a8e -8l (%SE) usw Buowe JaySiYy s (%487) eap! poos e s| Sddy Sulhes 3soy] =
"(961.9) dnouB 38e +55 (%ZS) uswom Jo Auolew sapnjoul (%6%) BapI peq e Sl Sddy Sukes asoy] =

6L .23p! peq,

B S| 9JIAISS 921|0d |BIDUINCI] BLIR]|Y YUM dIADY Supe|dal Aes jjey 1sow|y



Sdd¥ 91 Sdv Eem%wmcm;u sey Auase 3y Jo aweu mu.q__ 210N "(109-009) /M Mds s|dwes Tv10) (002 L=N) 8M ._<me :3seq (Sddv} 93RS 31|04 [PRDUND.I] BLIRA)Y MU
B v dADY oY) Bueidas o) pasoddo aloLl Jo sauoddns s1oul NOA 93BL A3U1 JBL1SUM S183PU] 9584 "Blaq |y Ul Suiijod In0qe SIUSLURIE]S [eIauds SWIOS SE I3H 9]

51502 Sunesado uj
Jeah yed uoliw 9 1§ |eucppe pue snid uoyjiw N%mw

y) 0 mOuQ::ﬁMHm oAR) Nom 331AU35s 3211ed [eUIAC,
65 ¥9 SO €9 65 LS €9 Y9 £ 09 LS 99 65 €9 %y %6l %L, %S| AR L b A At

120z e.ang ‘9iasaaljed [epumold mau e a12a.0 0) ued
8U1 Jo 3us0d pa|lelep pases|al Jou sey aunoad ayl

IAIDSOP %mr_u. uonuanye=yl m>._.\¢mUwW_
P LUOM S5211UunudiuQd jeand pue ‘Alege ue uojuouwip3a
19 89 0L £9 ¥9 €9 09 9 ¥L 85 S5 69 89 €9 %le ﬁ_mw\o@a\ow_. U0 UOIUSHE 8.JowW p_:a ___..ﬂ_wuoE wu_wcwm sod _m._uu:_..,oa
M3U 2 03 SUInOL pUB 2IENQU0D dADY 2yl Suipug

staAedxe] jedpiunuw pue [epuncad Ag paglosge 3g o)
2ABY || UOANGUIUCD B3P WS LIND ayl ‘a3nias jod
[epunold e Yam dINDY Byl saxe(das Buaqy i) ek Loea
uolflil §g14$ INOQE 01 SIUNQLLIE LPIUM ‘B1IRq Y Ul 9INIDS
dIAIDY 101503 By} JO 940€ sAed ualUwIRA0E |Biapa) YL

99 L9 L9 L9 19 PSS T9 S99 EL 19 ¥S L9 09 P9

0 SI9oI 0
65 YL YL LL L9 99 TL 89 6L 99 Y9 ¥L L9 ML _, ARTAREA )5t pouren-£iny aup 2dedau 01 sJsoyo sanod pautes
%9 42553| dujsn pesodoid sey uswuweao [epuiacad &yl
a350dd0 J350dd0O ANLHOLdNS JALLYOddNS MONM
NOS Jua) YUON sgns sqns g .
LM eind [eJr 1eny WP 18 wp3 |BD 455 PSSEPERL 4 W 8M FJOW HONW FHOW LyHMINWCS HOW LYHAMIANOS IO HOMW LNOQ
™viol ) NOIDI L YIANID TYLOL Qn Qﬁ
(10 IRYMIUWIOS /210N YINIA) 3SOddO % ¥SddV¥ 104 uohjisoddQ/iioddns

"seade |ednJ uo pedul |eualod pue s3Sod pasestdul Lo Paseq Sddy Ulim dIADY Suidejdal 01 pasoddo suow aue %p9-£9 Jo a8uely

‘pasoddo auow yonuw aue 1eyl (% 1S) 4|2y 49A0 Suipn|aul ‘s1e0140 d DY
paujes)-Ajny @dejdau 0} sJ8d10 paulel) 43ss3| Suisn Uo paseq Sddy UM dADY Suisedaa o1 pesoddo suow aue (g41.7) O L-Ul-Z JoAQ =

oz SddV YIm dIADY Sudeldas o3 uomisoddo Suialip saessaw Suowe dol
S| SJ92110 dINDY pauledl-Ajny 9oejdas 01 su321440 ad1jod pauiley Jassa) Suisn



(Lvom)

Sdvl pasodoud Ajsnoiasad o1 Mmé Sddv Sutieduiod 10N (L09-009) ZM IS 3[dwes TY10L (002 L=N) 8M ._ﬁm_. 13589 "(Sddv) 3315 33104 [BPLIACI] BLIRQ)Y MBU
2 L DY 8yl Supeidal o) pasoddo aiow 4o aapoddns auow noA axew AsYl Ja4I8ym 31eDIp U] 3SES|d "BlBqy Ul SUjod Jnoge SIUaWalels [eisuas alios aue aiaH "g|

n__\,_umﬂ c_mum:meocu.wﬁouw:_u__oa
WBEE  Wll HET %S L wo sisA|eue [nyaJed saye g sieak an) 1sed Ayl u smata
%l L upijod paPNPUol AARY - SPIO PUR ‘WOWINEY ‘SlIpIIY

- LS 09 95 €9 9% 9v ¢§5 ¥ 95 SF BF 5 67 LS
123 pay Buipnpul - sa1yjedDIUNW eLIq|Y [BISASS

Supijod |220| WY WOl ABME UCRISURIY

YR VARSI - | s)sedlur JaU10 pUE 507 paseanul Suip.edal
€9 LS 79 99 85 ¢S LS 09 S5 99 €S ¢S5 19 vS 8§ @@m m&wucouUm.u_oxm%cmwmn_<vmmo._umﬂcw%c;gom_muo._

»LA R0 JUS) LUON $ans sqns w E - {350dd0 a350dd0 JALLEO4dNS FALLHOddNS MONA
M |edny {elny |edny tip3 [ P3 IED 455 poSEPESL 4 W . M FIOW HINIW FHOW LYHAINOS FHOW LyHAMIWOS FHOW HONW LNOd

e
£SddV 104 uonsoddp/r1oddng

TIOL NOIDH v WiaNE9  TVIOL

(2J0W 1BYMBWOS/BI0N YanI) dISOddO %

‘SddV WM dINDY

aoe|daa o3 ueld jo aapoddns auow g€ spew ,Sudiod J9A0 [041U0D BI0W SUBHS]|Y SAIS ||IM dINDY 34l Ylim Pedjuod sy Sulpug,, =
‘|enud) |einy JO %99 pue dnoud 38e +5G JO %99 ‘UBLIOM JO %19 Sulpnpu

‘$)502 paseatoul Bulpledal SULSIU0D SUIOA SJUSWUISACE [BJ0| U0 paseq SddY Yum dnDy Supeded o1 pesoddo atow (485) Auoley

1z | SUJ22U02 JUSWUISA0S
|E20] UO paseq Sddy YiIM dIADY 3ulde|dal 01 pasoddo alow Aioley



Ea

{007’ 1=N) 8M TV.LO1 =seg
Aunwwon Jnok 3310d 01 532Un0sa. aenbape Suey JUSWIYDEIRP (B30 JNoA Y1m NoA aJe paysies moy ‘Ajunwwod 1noA ui upijod 3noge supjuiyl *ZL

3ov R-EL LV E D) dINDY A9 QIAU3S NOID3N
! H I alns L sgns  sqns !

+68  $9-GE PE-BL WS4 SjRIN JON/ON SSA YInoSy Juddy YLIONY Wwp3  [BD  wp3 [BD TIVIOL
. . : . %3

%S

Ny | .o ] .\Ql .o
(]

%S L

paysies AlaA 10N
palsiies 1eymalos

_.socV:.con_
__f<_8ﬁumﬂoz
paysies AJsA

{Irv 3 30N/AUSATON)

%9l %9C %SC %YZ %8L %0Z %EZ %l %6C %9l %SC %EE %EC %9l %IC @3diSILVS LON

(3ey maWos/AIBA)

%8 %89 %S9 %99 %9 %69 %WEL %69 %99 %8L %0L %E9 %lLL %EL %LL QIILSILYS
Sud1j0d 10} S324N0S3Y JuUBWIYIEIDQ |30 YHMm uondejsies

"YIION 84Ny Ul %8/ PUB LINOS [BINY Ul %69 O [RIIUBD [BANY Ul %99 WO} $HBUB) UOIDBISIeS 'SeaJe [ednd SSODY =
Aunwiwod J19y3 ao1jod
03 S924N0SaJ 31enbape sey JusawydeIsp |ed0| 419yl 1ey3 paiisiies g L-ul-£ JBAQ



.Som‘_‘uzvmg._,q._.oﬁwmmm %bopE& ﬂ_mu__oao”m_nm__gm
$3)1N0S3J JO [9AS] BUIBS 3L JO ‘SST] ‘20 BARY [[IM 321ARS 331jod sAyunwiwod Jnod 32Ul 1884 noA op ‘siyl Inoge Supuiy] ssafedxel jedipiunw pue [epuwaaid @

Ag paq.osqe 3q 01 IABY PINOM UCIINGLRUOD [BISP3) JUSLIND 3Y1 ‘@JIAIDS 901 0d [BDUIAOId BLIDQ)Y MAU B UM JINY JLp $338|dB) BLSqY J| IUSWILLISACS 219pa)
U3 Loy SUipUN [PUOD|PPE BAI323J SRIIUNLULLICY Pantas-dINDY UaLIWBA0E (e20] U3 A papuny sl exaqy ul Aljjedipiun yoea ul 83mnas axjod Ayunuiwec au) gl

MOUY LU0
AoLuag sy
32(|104 O] I]qe|IeAY SI2UN0s3Y

oy YIAN3ID NOI9FY

_ | | S |
qns
+§S  $S-GE  PE-8L 2ewsd SN UINOSY JULDY YMONY Wp3 sgns|ed wpl  jed  TVLOL

%C L %EL % L
%6 %6

ot L %S 1
o

%l

%L L

adol aAreH A3xN M

- SBDUNOSAY JO [BAST SRS By
;- BARH 01 3NURUOD ABNIT A
R
0 g m
8y [ 70S [T
871|0d 01 2{qR(IBAY SIIIN0SIY
sso 2ABH A=A IIm

9IIAIDS 921|0d [RIDUIAOIG BLIBIY YUMm pade|day SI dINDY H S[9A97 224n0Say pajdadxy

wgz  WVE @@N gmm =

‘Budijod J0) S22UN0SI JO [DAR| BUIRS BY) BARY |[IM Alunwiwiod A1yl A9 S1 U PIeS %/ Z PUE ‘3|qe[IRAR
$82JN0S9J dIOW 3¢ PINOM 343 A[9N| SI 11 PI1ES %6 ‘Suijod 104 s8dinosad ss9) aaey Al [im AJlUNWWOD JIR Y ABS (9%05) J|BY UM =

k3 SddV Yum pase|dau dINDY 41 A1oLua) su ad1j0d 01 ajgejieae
S924N0SaJ SSa| dARY ||IM 321AJ3S dd1jod s AIunwiwod Jisyy Aes Ajuoley




S

{0 om. L=N) 8M TV.LOL :35eg
£IIAIIS B[O |BIDUIND I ELISO[Y M3U B YIM diADY aul Supe|daa Jo eaplaylInoge paynsuo usaq sey agnd ayi yulyl no

1Nk Op 1UBIXD JEYM OL ‘6
39V e (s NED) NOI9IY
| I |1 sqns _
+55 FS-S€  PE-81L PoSleWs] BN YINnoSy WedY YONY Wwp3 sqns (e wp3 1eD V101
%L

%L1 % W %zl

%6 %zl
%E %Y %e M wv
%l | %07 %0 L %eE | MoUY 146G
paynNsuo’} ARAISUDIXT
paynsuc) APenbapy
paynsLo: ARlenbapy 10N
1I¥ v pajinsuo} 10N
{Aj21enbapwyAla usulxg)
%LlZ %PZ %YL %ET  %EL %Ll %Ll %Sl %0 %l QiLINSNOD
(Aa1enbapy 0N/ 3v)
%6L %S9 %S9 Y%bL %L9 %SL %lLL %0L %9L %?9 %IL %0L %LlL qQ3aLINSNOD LON

991A19S 931[0d |R12UIA0IG BLIBIY YIM dNDY Supejday uo uoiey|nsuo) Njgnd paaladiad

‘dnoJ8 a8e +55 Jo %EE Sulpn(auUl L ||e 38 PRYNSUOI U334 10U, sey Jijgnd ayl £es (%97) p-Ul-| JBAQ

IINIDS 3D1|0d |BIDUINCIG BLIBC|Y MU B YUM dIADY 2yl Sune|dal
JO B3PI Uo pNSuU0I Aj@1enbape usag 1ou sey dlignd Aes g L-Ul-/ JOAQ



(00Z°L=N} 8w TvLOL 9seg padusy) sey Huade aLp Jo sweu sy 810N
{B3p| pPeq B I0 BIP| POOS B SI 321AI9S 3JI[0d |EDUIAD L] BLSTNY MBU B UIM dIADY 3ul Sunedau uc_ﬁ NoA op ‘plesy Jo ‘US9s ‘PRS.43ABY NOA 1BYM U0 paseq 'L :Tdd @
{Eap| peq e 10 2apI poos B S 321AI8S $1j0d [BRUINDId BLIDGIY MaU B UIIM JIATY 24 Supeidal juily) noA op ‘UDIBULIOIUN [BUCTIPPE PamalAl NoA 18Uyl MON ‘07

19V b-E LV ED dNDY Ad QIAY3S WLIOL
[ [ [

24ns
ve-gl 3lewad (e JON/ON SOA

aIns 1oN
eap| peg At
eapj peg

E9p| poon

eap| poos) A

(peq,peg A1an)

%069 %19 %.L9 %99 %6y qavd
(poonpoes Kap)
%6c %LZ %9l %6¢ %le %P %¢Z¢C %8 40O

359 1504 - 92IAIS 921[0d [RIDUIAOI] PHIRGIY YHM dINDY Sue|day

"%C 0} %8T Woly eap! peq A1sa, e su Suifes asoyl
Buouwle ssealou) ue Suipnpul ‘(se3-1sod) 6499 01 (1593-2.4d) KEY WO} SIAOW BAPI PE( B SI SddY WIM dIADY 94l Buldejdad Buikes asoy] =

| st Apuediiudis sasealdul eapi peq
e S| 921|0d |e1duln0ld B1Iaq|Y YUM dINDY Sudejdal SuiAes asoy] :3s93-)sod




R

.nmom._,uzu ms ._<O._.”mmmm_wE:vcE&EB_m>oEamE_:UE0m_mco_m_umugmcun_socm hmu_Ewm wu__om_m_u:So._n_mr.wn??wcmﬁ?mummﬁ
aoe|daJ 01 JuawLaA0S [epunald 3Y) ».n_ JpeLW S| UOISDap B J| "Sa.Nseaw uoieziienba uo WNpuaayad apm-oouioad e pey A1usal Jusulwisnod [enunold YL zg @
EL d3aN3Is

[ _
1451 s|ella] o TV10L

Mouy 1,Uoq

ON

S8A

DIIAIDS 3D1|0d [RIDUIACId BLIAC[Y YNM dIN DY Supe|day 10j winpuaaayay Aq |eaoaddy

'sdnou8 a8e pue uopuad Suowe voddns peouq
pUE ‘WnpuaJaydl Aq [eacadde aiinbas pinoys 3 Sulfes asoyl 'Sddy mau e Ynm 4Dy 3yl eoe|dad 03 ssaow juswuizaog jepuinoid 3w

wnpuaJasal Ag [enosdde aainbau pinoys a21AI9S 321|0d |eldulAoc.d
eLIBQ|Y M3U B UM dIADY 3yi ade|daJ 01 uoispap e Aes #-Ul-g€ Inoqy



"(00271=N) 8M T¥10OL @seg
“*UD B PINOYS SNI0J SIUBUILLIBA0S dJM RU1 PUE YHWS BjaIUe] 49iWR.d AUl noA op ‘auagjy ul AJyes dqnd o $9Lod ¥ UaUpm ‘€2

3oV 4IANID NOIDIY
I 1 | [ |
+GS #5-9€ rE-8L QleuwkR =N yinosy usDy UHONY  sqnsuwp3  sqns el wpd
mouy| 3,uoq
Supusjuas
Jausnol
 1UBWAnIGLT

1 Bupinosay
Janag Suipincid
Ag wasAs
sonsnfayL Sunad

22AUS Nj0d
|eRUACd BLISY
M3N ¥ YU dINDY
3u), Supeday

ellaqgy Ul A39)eS Jjgnd UO SNJ04 S,JUSWUIDA0CD pue YIWS J|[Plueq 1a1wald

“(946) ,BIINIDS 01[0d |RIDUIACL] BLISG|Y MBU & Ylim dINDY 8yl Supeida,,
1370 ,Supusiuas Jay3nol pue 4uawadiopus pue Suidinosad Jspeg Suipiaoad Aq waeisAs sansnl eyl Buixy, 18)e.4d (9%8/) S-Ul-p JsowlY  «

H 9JIAJSS 3D1|0d |BIDUINOIG BLIR]IY M3U B YIM dINDY 3yl Sulde|das ueys
Jayael wiaisAs aa13sn{ ay3 SUIX1l) U0 SNJ04 S,JUBLIUIIA0S Juem Aliolew 1sep



*Sdd¥ 01 Sd¥| Wo.y pa8uey sey AHuase 3yl JO WeU 3Y| 310Ny ",SIBWSA0IdW JURIPUEIS 2I3M 33U I, TPEY LM+ (B08=N) LM XES/=N) ZM {2 74=N) €M
(569=N) M (669=N) S (8.9=N)9M {81L=N) LM (62L=N} 8M :S2RIUNLILIOD WD / 2Ny :9seg Julodmain INOA S1D543.1159q SIUSLWSIEIS BUMO|0) BYLJO UDIYM '9Z @

Jov Y3ANID NOI93Y TV1lOL
_ I [ 1 _

Yinos U8 UYMLON SAnNS  sgng

M i Mouy],uog
x4 [Sddv] lnes
221104 |RIDUIACL
ELRqY MaU
B LJIM S2IJIUNLLILLOD
eUBqN Ul dADY 3y}
ade|dau O} padL A

%9

%6 %L e

% LY %EE

%8t

Po-S€  PE-glL SeUR4 QB RNy  [RENY BNy Wwp3 (€2
%8E spuRWBA0IdwW|

%S 7 M oo %9 %9
paa.8e

%8
-AJ|E20] YIM LUI3U)
Suiuies. toma ns

PInom Inq "‘diAIDY BY1
UM SLLISDUOD BARY |
%05 wayl uelal
pINoyYs pue 4inDy
SR WO} SAIDI
M BDINUBS AYL
Yiis paysiies we |

%L Jll %oSY %O0v

sanss| £3)] UQ SAIIIUNWIWIOD) PIAISS d DY JO JulodmaIn

*9- | SOABM UI S|9A3| Ueyl JaySiy Ing ‘Z saem ueyl Jamo| A||leulSiew ‘%e | e s padejdal g 01 spasu diNDY oY) Sulhes asoy),
"SBARM g 12A0 (98 01 %8/) 98Ul S UIYLIM S| UDIUM dIADY UIE1S] PINOM 9 L8 ‘S2IIUNLILLIOD PRAIas-d A DY Ul @soy) Suowy =

o

SaABM g SSOJDe Supjdel] S31unwwo) diNdy Suowe 3s93-3s0d



syBisur 21831815 - Sioad oF

ele|jod

SOIHAVIDOINAd




%sZ [ o0

%€ | spms
%01 . pakojdwaun

oz I o

LININAOTdINZ

%8 I

%6

%el I

%0. [

%, Il

%eZ NG
%oc NG

NOID3Y

LANoS [einy
|enua) (eany
YUON [edny
sgngns wp3
5gJngns [ed
ugluowp3y
Aeded

e I
woc [N 1>
w6 N 5o B

NOLLYINA3l

%9¢
SaA f
%¢ XA

SYA 81> NIYATIHD

(002’ L=N) TV.LOL :9seg @

%S ] Aes o3 30uu3seud
%L1 [ wuowx vey aion
%% ] wuow e suoInogy
%0L . Jeak e sBLUN |BIBARS
%L | sso140 22k edup

sccv I >N

S32IAYIS SNOIDIMTY 1V IINVANILLY

+99  PG-SE vE-BL

%05 %6l
- %0E %0t
%L¥

JIVINAL YN
19V d3aN3d

saiydesdownQ



fes 101938 ployasnoy
03 10U J3y31d ylod s1eAlld  J0138sDl|gnd  UDIUN-UON
-, N I
%01 %E | %9 L

%695

dIHSY¥IdWIWN NOINN

o | <>
woc N -\ >5, @

%L ] snowegipu

ALIDINH13

00z’ 1=N) 101 3seg ()

%L _ Aes 03 J0u Jaja.d

oo I -~

%Ll [ wos oA
%91 ] ereved spisino woq suaued
%8 [JJJj ereued spisino wiog sem

VAvNYD 3dISLNO DVIdHLYIG

@ %6 | +>00.$
N
>

jo %L | >oo.-szs
%L [ scoss
7 I >0s 5P

ANODNI

salydesgow(



.’

T SIYBISuUl 21891e.3S 0 SIDAA OF . g e GZ0Z 1sndny

Q SARM

—
L

P10V

~4Jo1elapad ad1j0d jeuonen




